
 Marysville City Council Work Session 
September 8, 2015                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation – Public Input will be received at the 
September 14, 2015 City Council meeting. 

 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the  Agenda 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Presentations 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.) 
1. Consider the July 27, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 
Consent 
2. Consider the August 20, 2015 Payroll in the Amount of $937,249.57; Paid by Check 
Number 29187 through 29228 
 
3. Consider the August 26, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $1,959,395.65; Paid by Check 
Numbers 102249 through 102422 with Check Number 101609, 101872, 101881, 
101892 & 101899 Voided 
 
Review Bids 
 
Public Hearings  
4. Consider the Program Year 2014 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation 
Report and Direct Staff to Provide a Summary of, and Response to any Comments 
Received during the Public Hearing into the Report, and forward to the U.S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (Public Hearing will be held September 14, 2015) 
 
Action Item 
5.  Consider the July 29, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $417,543.77; Paid by Check 
Numbers 101712 through 101871 with Check Number 101634 Voided 
 
6. Consider the August 5, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $1,254,620.96; Paid by Check 
Numbers 101872 through 102030 with No Checks Voided 
 
7. Consider the August 5, 2015 Payroll in the Amount of $1,641,713.20; Paid by Check 
Numbers 29135 through 29186 with Check Numbers 28510 and 28646 Voided and 
Reissued with Check Numbers 29133 and 29134 
 

1



 Marysville City Council Work Session 
September 8, 2015                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation – Public Input will be received at the 
September 14, 2015 City Council meeting. 

8. Consider the August 12, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $1,110,588.28; Paid by Check 
Numbers 102031 through 102154 with Check Number 101709 Voided 
 
9. Consider the August 19, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $295,785.99; Paid by Check 
Numbers 102155 through 102248 with Check Numbers 100753, 101250, 101893, and 
101907 Voided 
 
New Business 
10. Consider Accepting the 2015 Pavement Preservation Program with CEMEX 
Construction Materials Pacific LLC, Starting the 45-Day Lien Filing Period for Project 
Closeout 
 
11. Consider Accepting the Qwuloolt Fill Site Project, Starting the 45-Day Lien Period 
for Project Closeout 
 
12. Consider Accepting the 67th Avenue NE Overlay (88th St. NE to 108th St. NE) 
Project, Starting the 45-Day Lien Filing Period for Project Closeout 
 
13. Consider the Professional Service Agreement with Waste Management Logistics in 
the Amount of $56,500.00 
 
14. Consider the Local Agency State Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency State 
Funding Agreement with WSDOT thereby Securing Funding for the Grove Street 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements (State Ave to Cedar Ave) Project 
 
15. Consider the Local Agency State Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency State 
Funding Agreement with WSDOT for Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School 
Project 
 
16. Consider Supplement Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a No Cost Time Extension 
 
17. Consider the Final Plat Approval of Emberly Subdivision along with the Associated 
Right-of-Way  
 
18. Consider an Ordinance Amending Section 2.24.030(5) of the Marysville Municipal 
Code, Establishing Salary for Municipal Court Judge, Provide for Severability; and 
Effective Date 
 
19. Consider an Ordinance Setting Forth the Basis of the City’s Compliance with the 
Growth Management Act’s (GMA) Required Review and Updating of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan and Development Regulations Under RCW 36.70A.130(5)(A), 
Repealing the Comprehensive Plan Adopted by Ordinance 2569, and Adopting a New 
Comprehensive Plan Pursuant to the City’s Periodic GMA Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment and Update Process  
 

2



 Marysville City Council Work Session 
September 8, 2015                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Work Sessions are for City Council study and orientation – Public Input will be received at the 
September 14, 2015 City Council meeting. 

20. Consider an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Section 6.82.173 of the 
Marysville Municipal Code, Prohibiting the Use of Electronic Cigarettes in Parks; 
Providing for Severability; and Effective Date  
 

     21. Consider a Resolution Declaring Various Equipment Certain Items of Personal 
Property to Be Surplus and Authorizing the Sale or Disposal Thereof       

Legal   
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
Staff Business  
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Executive Session 
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Adjourn 
 
Special Accommodations:  The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible 
meetings for people with disabilities.  Please contact the City Clerk’s office at (360) 363-
8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 (TDD Relay) two days prior to 
the meeting date if any special accommodations are needed for this meeting.       
 

3



Index #1
 

4



July 27, 2015 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Excuse absence of Councilmember Kamille Norton. Approved
Approval of the Agenda Approved
Committee Reports 
Presentations 
Employee Service Awards:  Wendy Wade, Police Commander – 25 years; 
Jeremy King, Police Officer – 10 years 

Presented

Volunteer of the Month for July 2015: Lenore Neff Presented
Community Transit Presentation Presented
Budget Update Presentation Presented
Audience Participation 
Approval of Minutes  
Consider the June 22, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes Approved
Consider the July 6, 2015 City Council Work Session Minutes Approved
Consider the July 13, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes Approved
Consent Agenda  
Consider the July 8, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $295,888.31; Paid by 
Check Numbers 101230 through 101389 with No Checks Voided 

Approved

Consider the July 20, 2015 Payroll in the Amount $929,277.33 Check No.'s 
29084 through 29132 

Approved

Consider the July 22, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $1,564,973.09; Paid by 
Check Numbers 101528 through 101711 with Check Numbers 100925 & 
101421 voided 

Approved

Consider the July 15, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $914,375.36; Paid by 
Check Numbers 101390 through 101527 with Check No.'s 90248 & 101352 
voided 

Approved

Review Bids 
Public Hearings 
New Business 
Consider the Small Public Works Contract with Preferred Electric, Inc. in the 
Amount Not to Exceed $40,000 

Approved

Consider the Temporary Access and Work Area Easement with Tulalip 
Tribe 

Approved

Consider the Temporary License for Access across Real Property with 
Tulalip Tribes 

Approved

Consider the Application for Marysville Downtown Merchants Association to 
Conduct a Special Event on August 7, August 8, and August 9, 2015, 
including the Street Closure of 3rd Street between State Avenue and Alder 
Avenue, as well as on Columbia Avenue from 2nd Street to the Alley 
between 3rd Street and 4th Street 

Approved

Consider the Professional Services Agreement Supplement No. 1 with 
Transpo Group USA, Inc. for a Transportation Comprehensive Plan Update 

Approved

Consider the Amendment No. 1 to the Coordinated Prevention Grant 
Agreement No. G1400098 in the Amount of $9,957.67 with the State of 
Washington Department of Ecology 

Approved

Item 1 - 1

5



July 27, 2015 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Consider the Agreement with Tulalip Tribes for Embankment Fill 
Construction Associated with the Qwuloolt Estuary Restoration Project 

Approved

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending the 2015-2016 Budget 
and Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items as Budgeted for 
in Ordinance No. 2972 

Approved
Ord. No. 2998

Mayor’s Business 
Consider the Hotel/Motel Committee Reappointments:  Jennifer Caveny, 
Carol Kapua, Mary Kirkland, and Mr. Charles Lee 

Approved

Staff Business  
Call on Councilmembers 
Consider sending a letter to the fire district potentially terminating the City’s 
agreement with them. 

Approved

Recess 9:25 p.m.
Reconvenment 9:40 p.m.
Consider a draft resolution regarding an advisory vote about a ban on 
fireworks 

Approved
Res. No. 2379

Adjournment 9:45 p.m.
Executive Session  9:45 p.m.
Litigation – two items 
Real Estate – one item 
Reconvenement 10:07 p.m.
Action 
Adjournment 10:07 p.m.

 

Item 1 - 2

6



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 13 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
July 27, 2015 

 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Pastor Greg Kanehan gave the 
invocation, and Mayor Nehring led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Steve Muller, Jeff Seibert, Michael Stevens, Rob Toyer, Jeff 

Vaughan, and Donna Wright 
 
Absent: Kamille Norton 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, Police Chief Rick Smith, City 
Attorney John Walker, Public Works Director Kevin Nielsen, 
Parks and Recreation Director Jim Ballew, Community 
Development Director Dave Koenig, and Recording 
Secretary Laurie Hugdahl.  

 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Norton. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Mayor Nehring stated the need to remove items 8 and 10 from the agenda. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Toyer, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve the agenda with the removal of items 8 and 10. Motion passed unanimously 
(6-0). 
 
Committee Reports 
 

Item 1 - 3

7



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 13 

Councilmember Muller reported on the RFA Committee. He noted that the Committee 
has gotten through the financial side of the RFA process, the application, and the 
fundamentals of putting it together. They are currently at an impasse over the 
governance of it so they are giving it a rest. 
 
Councilmember Seibert reported that the Finance Committee received a budget update. 
He announced that sales tax revenue is 4.2% above last year’s at this date.  
 
Council President Vaughan reported that the LEOFF 1 Board met on July 22 where they 
reviewed and approved three claims. 
 
Councilmember Stevens gave an update on the Marysville Fire District Board of 
Directors chief search process. He thanked all the members of the community and staff 
for participating in that. The Board has reached a consensus for a preferred candidate. 
A contract is currently being negotiated.  
 
Presentations 
 
A.  Employee Services Awards 
 
Chief Smith presented employee service awards to: 

 Wendy Wade, Police Commander – 25 years  
 Jeremy King, Police Officer – 10 years 

 
B.   Volunteer of the Month 
 
Lenore Neff was recognized as Volunteer of the Month for July 2015 for her lifetime 
service to the Marysville Community. 
 
C.   Community Transit Presentation 
 
Todd Morrow, Chief of Strategic Communications, and Emmett Heath, CEO, gave a 
Powerpoint presentation from Community Transit (CT) regarding Meeting the 
Transportation Needs of Snohomish County. Mr. Heath expressed appreciation for the 
longstanding good relationship between the City of Marysville and Sound Transit. He 
summarized that the City of Marysville has grown faster than the CT services in the 
community. He stressed that transit investments help the economy grow and protect our 
quality of life. Transit is a key component for the vision that Marysville has for its 
downtown. Community Transit is very proud of its role in Snohomish County. About 
40,000 people ride CT buses, vanpools or DART vehicles each day. They aspire to help 
65,000 commuters ride public transportation each day. Without bus service traffic on I-5 
would be unmanageable. It helps people get to where they need to go quickly, 
efficiently, and predictably. The biggest challenge is keeping up with demand. Last year 
ridership increased 8%, and it’s going up even faster this year. More than 1400 riders 
board buses in Marysville each day. Routes 200, 201, and 202 are the third busiest 
route combination in Community Transit’s system. Commuter service to Seattle buses 

Item 1 - 4

8



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 13 

fill at the first stop, and people are standing in the aisles for the entire commute which 
often takes up to 80 minutes. This is clearly a transit-friendly community.  
 
Mr. Morrow discussed a ballot measure which could enable CT to add additional buses 
to downtown Seattle and the University District to help to relieve congestion on 
commuter routes. They would also be able to add buses and vanpools across the 
service area including more east-west connections in the south county and more trips in 
the northeast county. If the ballot measure is successful they could add another Swift 
rapid transit line between Paine Field and Canyon Park which would carry about 3300 
riders a day. A second line of Swift would connect about 65,000 manufacturing jobs in 
the Boeing Paine Field center with about 25,000 high tech jobs on the south end around 
Canyon Park in Bothell. It would also serve the residential and commercial high-density 
area between Boeing Field and Canyon Park. A second line of Swift would also 
establish the first high capacity or bus rapid transit network in our county which is 
eventually planned to extend to Marysville and Smokey Point in the future. The ballot 
measure would allow CT to explore a possible new route between Marysville and 
McCollum Park via Lake Stevens and Snohomish along Highway 9. It would also help 
CT add trips to existing routes and create new routes to jobs, housing, and educational 
centers throughout the county. Finally, the ballot measure would allow CT to reconfigure 
bus service to connect with Sound Transit’s linked light rail for its scheduled arrival at 
the Lynnwood Transit Center in 2023. He summarized that CT helps preserve the 
quality of life in the region by getting people to and from work and able to enjoy their 
lives.  
 
Councilmember Muller noted that the express route to Seattle now takes about 80 
minutes. He asked how this has changed and what is projected for the future. He 
commented that it used to take 20 minutes from Everett to Seattle. 50 minutes is the 
current average. Statistically now it takes 80 to 90 minutes to get to Seattle on time. 
Over the last 3 to 5 years the average time has doubled. If that trend line was extended 
with nothing to combat it you could expect it to continue to grow 5 to 10 minutes a year. 
However, there is a lot that can be done. The state recently approved a transportation 
package which included an option for CT to pursue additional sales tax revenue. Sound 
Transit’s light rail system combined with reconfigured CT routes will help prevent the 
problems. Public transportation still takes people less time to get to where they are 
going than private vehicles.  
 
Council President Vaughan commented that routes 201 and 202 are vitally important to 
the City for both employees and students at Everett Community College. He is glad that 
route is there and looks forward to future expansion.  
 
Mayor Nehring thanked Emmet Heath and Todd Morrow for their work and for the 
presentation. 
 
D.   Budget Update Presentation 
 
Finance Director Sandy Langdon noted that the General Fund is looking at a 2% 
increase over the previous year and 4.2% increase in inter-fund department service 

Item 1 - 5

9



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 13 

charges. Other governmental funds are 23% higher due to TBD funding in 2014. 
Enterprise funds were down .2% due to lower transfers for utility construction and debt 
service. The water/sewer operating fund was up 12.8% from 2014, the majority of it 
(72.3%) from service charges and 27.7% from stormwater recovery and connection 
fees. Solid Waste increase was at 6.5% which was up from 2014. The golf course 
performed well under new management with revenues up 27.3%. The Capital & Internet 
Services Funds were up 27.8% higher than 2014. TBD funding was the result of that. 
Overall, the first half of 2015 revenues were up 5.1% compared to 2014. 
 
The General Fund expenditures finished the first half of 2015 up 8.5% from the year 
before. Other General Fund actual expenditures are up 61.4% higher than 2014 due 
mainly to the addition of the TBD and debt service for LID 71. The Enterprise Fund 
expenditures are 5% less than 2014. The majority of the decrease is a result of less 
utility construction activity in 2015 over 2014. The golf course expenses are also lower 
as the result of new management. Capital & Internal Service Fund expenditures as of 
the end of June are 30.5% higher than 2015. This is a direct result of capital investment. 
Overall, the first half of 2015 expenditures finished 7.5% higher compared to 2014 and 
finished June at 31.5% of the budget. 
 
General Fund Revenues: Property tax finished June at .5% higher than June 2014. 
Sales tax revenues for the second half of 2015 are up 3.5% over 2014 as retail sales 
continue to grow. Business (utility) tax collections are .4% higher than 2014 as of the 
end of June 2015. This is attributed to the mild weather in the first quarter of the year 
and the warmer spring. Construction permits receipts are up 29.5% over 2014 as of the 
end of June 2015. Other licenses & permits revenues are 4.7% higher reflecting growth 
in franchise fees. Service charge revenues are up 4.2% as of the end of June with the 
majority of the increase from inter-fund department charges. Fines & Forfeits are down 
10% from 2014 with the majority of the decrease from traffic infractions and traffic 
misdemeanors. Miscellaneous revenues finished June 5% lower than 2014 as a result 
of the transfer of the library to Sno-Isle (reimbursement of utilities is no longer received) 
and the receipt in 2014 of prior year’s tower lease fees.  
 
General Fund Expenditures: General Fund expenditures for 2015 are 8.5% higher as of 
the end of June and are at 47.1% of budget. Legal Services is up 32.6% as a direct 
result of an increase in public defense fees needed to meet new requirements. Human 
Resources are up 11.2% due to increased professional services for union contracts and 
employee services. Community Development is up 13% due to increased professional 
services for the Comprehensive Plan update. Park expenditures are up 11.3% 
compared to 2014 as a result of the repairs to the Baxter Community Center, most of 
the cost being covered by insurance reimbursement. Library expenditures are lower 
than 2014 due to the transfer of the library to Sno-Isle in April. Public Safety Building is 
up 37.7% as a result of the jail study and electrical and HVAC repairs. Non-
Departmental expenditures are up 25.3% as a result of the transfer for pavement 
preservation which occurred in the first half of 2015 instead of the second half of the 
year as it occurred in 2014. 
 

Item 1 - 6

10



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 13 

Cash Activity Report: Staff is tracking well compared to 2014. The balance of cash has 
been transferred more to investments in order to make some revenue with interest. The 
City is averaging about .8% interest which is a lot better than the state pool. The City is 
also working on a contract for investment services.  
 
Questions: 
 
Councilmember Toyer asked how the City is limited in its investments. Finance Director 
Langdon explained they are basically limited to federal agencies which would be almost 
guaranteed returns. They can do CDs, but are limited to banks that can be used. She 
summarized that the City is very limited.  
 
Audience Participation 
 

Ev Stone, PO Box 616, Granite Falls, WA 98252, stated she was representing 200 local 
seniors with a request for one-year moratorium of City Ordinance 5.26.010 regarding 
gambling activities as it applies to seniors playing social card games making de 
minimus wager of no more than $5 per session. She spoke in support of efforts to 
propose legislation to change the state law in 2016. She reviewed the background of 
this item and commented that the reason for the urgency of the request is that the 
average age is 80 years old and they have lost 25% to 30% of the players due to 
deteriorating health or death. Mayor Nehring asked City Attorney John Walker to look 
into the matter and follow up with Council.  
 
Tom King, 3113 Sunnyside Blvd., Marysville. and Mike & Elaine Ferri, 12309 – 51st 
Avenue NE, Marysville, announced that the National Kiwanis Organization will be 
celebrating its 100 year celebration at the Rotary Ranch on 8/29 from 2 to 4 p.m. 
Marysville Kiwanis will be celebrating its 60th anniversary next year.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
1.   Consider the June 22, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve the June 22, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes. Motion passed unanimously 
(6-0). 
 
17.   Consider the July 6, 2015 City Council Work Session Minutes 
 
Council President Vaughan stated he was absent so would be abstaining.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve the July 6, 2015 City Council Work Session Minutes. Motion passed 
unanimously (5-0) with Council President Vaughan abstaining. 
 
18.   Consider the July 13, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Item 1 - 7

11



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 6 of 13 

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve the July 13, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes. Motion passed unanimously 
(6-0). 
 
Consent  
 
2.   Consider the July 8, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $295,888.31; Paid by Check 

Numbers 101230 through 101389 with No Checks Voided 
 
12.  Consider the July 20, 2015 Payroll in the Amount $929,277.33 Check No.'s 

29084 through 29132 
 
14.  Consider the July 22, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $1,564,973.09; Paid by 

Check Numbers 101528 through 101711 with Check Numbers 100925 & 101421 
voided 

  
15.   Consider the July 15, 2015 Claims in the Amount of $914,375.36; Paid by Check 

Numbers 101390 through 101527 with Check No.'s 90248 & 101352 voided 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve Consent Agenda items 2, 12, 14, and 15. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Review Bids  
 
Public Hearings 
 
New Business 
 
3.  Consider the Small Public Works Contract with Preferred Electric, Inc. in the 

Amount Not to Exceed $40,000 
 
Director Nielsen stated that this would provide on-call service with Preferred Electric so 
any problems that come up can be addressed.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Small Public Works Contract with Preferred 
Electric, Inc. in the Amount Not to Exceed $40,000. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
4.  Consider the Temporary Access and Work Area Easement with Tulalip Tribe 
 
Director Nielsen explained this would provide access to the outfalls and the sewer line 
that the City owns. These need to be improved or moved before the breach can occur.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Temporary Access and Work Area 
Easement with Tulalip Tribe. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 

Item 1 - 8

12



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 7 of 13 

5.  Consider the Temporary License for Access across Real Property with Tulalip 
Tribes 

 
Director Nielsen explained this would allow the Tribes to cross property to build some 
berms related to the breach. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Temporary License for Access Across Real 
Property with Tulalip Tribes. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
6.  Consider the Application for Marysville Downtown Merchants Association to 

Conduct a Special Event on August 7, August 8, and August 9, 2015, including 
the Street Closure of 3rd Street between State Avenue and Alder Avenue, as 
well as on Columbia Avenue from 2nd Street to the Alley between 3rd Street and 
4th Street 

 
CAO Hirashima explained this is for the annual Handmade and Homegrown Street Fair 
on August 7-9th. The event has been reviewed by all departments.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Application for Marysville Downtown 
Merchants Association to Conduct a Special Event on August 7, August 8, and August 
9, 2015, including the Street Closure of 3rd Street between State Avenue and Alder 
Avenue, as well as on Columbia Avenue from 2nd Street to the Alley between 3rd Street 
and 4th Street. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
7.  Consider the Professional Services Agreement Supplement No. 1 with Transpo 

Group USA, Inc. for a Transportation Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Director Nielsen stated this is a no-cost time extension.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Professional Services Agreement 
Supplement No. 1 with Transpo Group USA, Inc. for a Transportation Comprehensive 
Plan Update. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
13.  Consider the Amendment No. 1 to the Coordinated Prevention Grant Agreement 

No. G1400098 in the Amount of $9,957.67 with the State of Washington 
Department of Ecology 

 
Director Nielsen stated that the DOE wants to give the City additional money because 
the Blue Marble program was so successful.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute Amendment No. 1 to the Coordinated 
Prevention Grant Agreement No. G1400098 in the Amount of $9,957.67 with the State 
of Washington Department of Ecology.  Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

Item 1 - 9

13



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 8 of 13 

 
16.  Consider the Agreement with Tulalip Tribes for Embankment Fill Construction 

Associated with the Qwuloolt Estuary Restoration Project 
 
Director Nielsen explained this is the contract to do the embankment work to execute 
the Ebey Waterfront Trail in the future.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Agreement with Tulalip Tribes for 
Embankment Fill Construction Associated with the Qwuloolt Estuary Restoration 
Project. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
9.   An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending the 2015-2016 Budget and 

Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items as Budgeted for in 
Ordinance No. 2972 

 
Finance Director Langdon explained this would adjust the 2015 budget to address 
carryovers.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
adopt Ordinance No. 2998. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Legal 
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
11. Consider the Hotel/Motel Committee Reappointments:  Jennifer Caveny, Carol 
Kapua, Mary Kirkland, and Mr. Charles Lee 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve the appointment Charles Lee to the Hotel/Motel Committee. Motion passed 
unanimously (6-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve the appointment of Mary Kirkland to the Hotel/Motel Committee. Motion 
passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve the appointment of Carol Kapua to the Hotel/Motel Committee. Motion passed 
unanimously (6-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve the appointment of Jennifer Caveny to the Hotel/Motel Committee. Motion 
passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Other Mayor’s Business: 

Item 1 - 10

14



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 9 of 13 

 The SCC Dinner was very informative. He commended the Snohomish County 
legislators who really rallied.  

 Homegrown, Night Out Against Crime, and the Kiwanis event will be happening 
while Council is on vacation. 

 Welcome to the new Community Development Director Dave Koenig.  
 
Staff Business 

 
Chief Smith: 

 Tuesday,  August 4 is National Night Out Against Crime at Comeford Crime from 
6 to 8. 

 He welcomed Dave Koenig. 
 He wished everyone a fantastic August break. 

 
Sandy Langdon: 

 She enjoyed the triathlon and thinks the Council should have a team next year.  
 Welcome to Dave Koenig to the Community Development. 
 Happy summer break to all. 

 
John Walker stated the need for an Executive Session to discuss three items - one 
regarding the sale of real estate and two items regarding pending litigation with action 
expected on one pending litigation item expected to last 20 minutes.  
 
Kevin Nielsen: 

 Staff will be paving Sunnyside this weekend so it will be down to one lane. 
 116th Interchange is underway.  
 State Avenue is moving along.  

 
Jim Ballew: 

 Thanks for recognizing Lenore Neff. She is an outstanding lady. 
 The Kiwanis Club is a very proud service organization. The triathlon echoes the 

pride that CT and the Kiwanis Club has. He commented on the camaraderie and 
pride associated with the triathlon.  

 There will be a community charrette on August 12 at the high school for the 
Tuscany Park project. It is one of the City’s most used, but oldest parks.  

 There will be a meeting in September regarding the Ebey Waterfront Trail. 
 Welcome to Dave Koenig. 
 Have a great August break. 
  

Dave Koenig: 
 He is excited to be working with the City of Marysville.  
 He heard very good things about Marysville when he was exploring going to work 

here. 
 
Gloria Hirashima: 

Item 1 - 11

15



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 10 of 13 

 She is very happy to have Dave Koenig here. 
 There are still opening spots at the city booth on Saturday at the Handmade and 

Homegrown Festival.  
 Thanks to everyone involved in the city wellness event last week. She discussed 

efforts undertaken to inspire pride in the City by employees.  
 
Chief McFalls: 

 Thanks to Jim Ballew and his staff for the great event.  
 Welcome to Dave Koenig.  
 He expressed appreciation to the Mayor and Council for the hard work and the 

great example to the community.  
 

Chief Smith commented on the feeling of teamwork and camaraderie he got from the 
event last week.  
 
Call on Councilmembers 

 
Steve Muller: 

 Welcome to Dave Koenig. 
 He suggested putting the fireworks question out to the community since there 

would be no cost to the City and would provide more information to the City. CAO 
Hirashima replied the deadline would be August 2 to have this on the ballot. 
Because there are so many other issues on the ballot this would be at no 
additional cost to the City. Action would need to be taken tonight since the 
Council will be off in August. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to run 
an advisory ballot to the citizens to get more information from the community about a 
ban on fireworks.  
 
Councilmember Vaughan spoke in support of an advisory vote, but expressed concern 
about the time needed to develop and decide on the verbiage.  
 
Finance Director Langdon stated that an Ordinance would need to be adopted by 
August 2.  
 
Councilmember Seibert commented it doesn’t appear there is time. 
 
Councilmember Wright stated her opinion is to ask citizens if they want to ban fireworks. 
This appears like a pretty straightforward question. 
 
Councilmember Muller commented that this could simply ask, “Do you support a 
fireworks ban in the City of Marysville?” 
 
Councilmember Stevens suggested another way to approach this would be to publish a 
memo on the results of the work the Fireworks Committee has already done.  

Item 1 - 12

16



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 11 of 13 

 
Councilmember Vaughan said he doesn’t think that putting this to a vote would put an 
end to citizen comments or complaints on this matter. Communities that have done 
bans have indicated it has taken years for things to change. He commented that the 
Council was elected to study things and take a vote. He has not seen this sort of action 
taken on the Council in his time here.  
 
Councilmember Muller withdrew his motion to allow the City Attorney time to work on 
verbiage. 
 
Rob Toyer welcomed Dave Koenig and wished everyone a great August. 
 
Michael Stevens: 

 Welcome Dave Koenig. 
 The Ken Baxter Center makes a great backdrop in the city. 
 Best of Maryville nominations are due soon.  
 It’s nice to see all the Qwuloolt work happening. 
 It’s also nice to see the cities coming together at Snohomish County Cities with 

the expressed purpose of getting things done in Olympia.  
 He and Councilmember Wright attended the Sno-Isle fire commissioners meeting 

last month. The expectation for fire danger is expected to be worse on this side 
of the mountains than the eastern side of the mountains. He thanked staff for 
their hard work on the fire chief selection process. 

 
Jeff Seibert: 

 Welcome Dave Koenig. 
 He travelled on 67th this weekend, and it looks great. 
 He thanked Councilmember Wright and her family and Councilmember Stevens 

and his family for coming out to support the Mayor’s Cup.  
 Regarding the RFA, the Council probably needs to take action to direct staff to 

put together some way for the committee to analyze whether or not they should 
investigate a city department. There was general agreement for staff to bring 
back information on this. 

 The City needs to give three years’ notice to end the agreement with the fire 
district. He recommended giving notice sooner rather than later because his 
understanding is it can always be rescinded. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
send a letter to the fire district potentially terminating the City’s agreement with them. 
 
Councilmember Vaughan stated he believes this is a fair thing to do to let the fire district 
know about the possibility. 
 
Councilmember Stevens said he would prefer to send a letter until they see the results 
of the staff study. 
 

Item 1 - 13

17



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 12 of 13 

Councilmember Toyer concurred.  
 
Councilmember Muller clarified that the reason they are looking at the City being able to 
contract out to the fire district is that it would allow them to structure a system that is 
more fiscally responsible and sustainable. This is one option; and the RFA is another. 
The message to the fire district is that the City wants to start the process.  
 
Councilmember Seibert said the reason he wants to do the letter is that it starts the 
clock.  
 
Councilmember Stevens expressed concern about how this will get relayed to the 
public. He again recommended having staff study the situation first.  
 
Councilmember Vaughan stated that by not acting with this letter they are actually 
kicking the can down the road. It could potentially make the RFA happen faster. He 
thinks it leaves the City with more options rather than fewer. 
 
Motion to send a letter to the fire district expressing the City’s intent to terminate the 
agreement within a three-year period passed 4-2 with Stevens and Toyer voting against 
the motion. 
 
Mayor Nehring clarify that the intent of the Council is to carefully craft the letter so as 
not to alarm anyone.  
 
Donna Wright: 

 Congratulations to Jeff Seibert for his participation in the Mayor’s Cup.  
 She attended the exit interview with the auditors. The City as usual got a great 

report. 
 
Jeff Vaughan thanked the Board Members on the Fire District Board of Directors for 
their work.  
 
Mayor Nehring recognized the Council for the extra work that has gone into the past six 
months.  
 
Adjournment 
 
Council recessed from 9:25 until 9:40 before reconvening to take action on the fireworks 
advisory vote item and recessing into Executive Session to discuss three items - one 
regarding the sale of real estate and two items regarding pending litigation with action 
expected on one pending litigation item. The Executive Session was expected to last 20 
minutes 
 
Following the recess, City Attorney John Walker distributed a draft resolution regarding 
an advisory vote for fireworks for Council’s consideration. 
 

Item 1 - 14

18



DRAFT 

 
7/27/15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 13 of 13 

Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to adopt 
Resolution No. 2379 as presented by City Attorney Walker. Motion passed 4-2 with 
Councilmembers Stevens and Toyer voting against the motion. 
 
Council adjourned into Executive Session at 9:47 p.m. 
 
Executive Session  
 
A.  Litigation – two item with action expected one of them – RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) 
 
B.  Personnel  
 
C.  Real Estate – one item – RCW 42.30.110(1)(c) 
 
Executive Session ended and public meeting reconvened at 10:07 p.m. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Seibert  to 
authorize the Mayor to enter into a Settlement Agreement in substantially the same form 
as that is filed with the City Clerk. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 10:07 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2015. 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 

Item 1 - 15

19



Index #2
 

20



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE S t b 14 2015 : ep em er ' 
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Payroll 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: 
Blanket Certification 

MAYOR ICAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the August 
20, 2015 payroll in the amount $937,249.57 Check No. ' s 29187 through 29228. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 2 - 1

21



Index #3
 

22



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Claims 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: 
Claims Listings 

MAYOR ICAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the August 
26, 2015 claims in the amount of $1,959,395.65 paid by Check No. 102249 through 
102422 with Check No. 101609, 101872, 101881, 101892 & 101899 voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 3 - 1

23



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-8 

I, THE UNDERS I GNED, DO HEREBY CERT I FY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED , THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1 , 959 , 395 . 65 PAID 
BY CHECK NO .' S 102249 THROUGH 102422 WITH CHECK NO .' S 101609 , 1 01872 , 
1 01 881, 101892 & 101899 VOIDED ARE JUST , DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST 
THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORI ZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO 
CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

AUDITING OFFICER DATE 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 14th DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER 20 15 . 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER 

Item 3 - 2

24



DATE: 8/26/2015 
TIME: I 0:51: l 8AM 

VENDOR 

102249 ACLARA TECHNOLOGIES 

ACLARA TECHNOLOGIES 

102250 AFFORDABLE STORAGE 

AFFORDABLE STORAGE 

102251 AFTS 

102252 ALL BATIE RY SALES & 

102253 ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 

ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 

ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 

ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 

ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 

ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 

102254 ANDES LAND SURVEY 

102255 ARAMARK UNIFORM 

ARAMARK UNIFORM 

102256 ARLINGTON, CITY OF 

102257 BANK OF AMERICA 

102258 BANK OF AMERICA 

102259 BANK OF AMERICA 

102260 BANK OF AMERICA 

102261 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

102262 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

102263 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

102264 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 

102265 BERG VAULT COMPANY 

102266 BERGER/ABAM ENGR 

102267 BHC CONSULTANTS 

102268 BILLING DOCUMENT SPE 

BILLING DOCUMENT SPE 

BILLING DOCUMENT SPE 

BILLING DOCUMENT SPE 

BILLING DOCUMENT SPE 

BILLING DOCUMENT SPE 

102269 BLOOM, KAREN 

102270 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 

102271 BOWERS, LEA 

102272 BUELL, JOHN 

102273 CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON 

CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON 

CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON 

CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON 

102274 CARQUEST 

102275 CARRS ACE 

CARRSACE 

CARRSACE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

TAX ON INVOICE# 14005396 

MTU'S (56) 

CONTAINERS, ROLL UP DOORS AND 

REMITIANCE PROCESSING 

SHOP SUPPLIES 

MARKERS 

AMBER MARKERS AND WHITE MARKER 

REFLECTORS, BUTIONS AND TORCH 

THERMOPLASTIC 

THERMO EXTRUDE AND PRIMER 

ROAD SURVEY BASE MAP 

UNIFORM SERVICE 

ARL CHRISTIAN SCHOOL WATER USA 

WEB SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT 

PARKING REIMBURSEMENT 

TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 

ADVERTISING/SUPPLY REIMBURSEME 

SUPPLY/WELLNESS REIMBURSEMENT 

REGISTRATION/MEMBERSHIP REIMBU 

TRAVEL/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 

SEWER SYSTEM INSTALL PARTS 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

LOCKBOX PROCESSING 

BILL PRINTING SERVICE 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

UNIFORM-THOMPSON 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

REIMBURSE MEAL 

CAR WASHES 

AC COMPRESSOR 

COUPLING 

PVC AND BLADES 

ORGANIZERS, COUPLERS AND BLADE 

PAGE: I 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

WATER SERVICES 

WATER SERVICES 

STORM DRAINAGE 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

443.52 

5,040.00 

3,236.80 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 3,236.80 

UTILITY BILLING 593.20 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 374.92 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 824.13 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 824.13 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 2,041 .98 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 2, 138.00 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 5,917.63 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 6,087.21 

ARTERIAL STREET-GENL 2,500.00 

SMALL ENGINE SHOP 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

COMPUTER SERVICES 

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 

LEGAL-GENL 

UTILADMIN 

4.15 

38.16 

54.10 

0.83 

6 .00 

30.00 

35.00 

50.00 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVERI- 1,450.00 

GENERAL FUND 

COMMUNITY EVENTS 

RECREATION SERVICES 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 

CITY COUNCIL 

-217.96 

10.87 

38.06 

2,694.69 

275.00 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 1,085.00 

EXECUTIVE ADMIN 1,870.47 

POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 534.00 

POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 2,795.57 

STORM DRAINAGE 9,142.69 

GMA- STREET 13,179.45 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 13,269.50 

UTILITY BILLING 243.37 

UTILITY BILLING 

UTILITY BILLING 

UTILITY BILLING 

UTILITY BILLING 

329.00 

1,822.05 

2,050.58 

3,954.63 

UTILITY BILLING 5,373.17 

GENERAL FUND 200.00 

POLICE PATROL 231.47 

GENERAL FUND 100.00 

WATER RESERVOIRS 14.00 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 4.50 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 4.50 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

POLICE PATROL 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

SOURCE OF SUPPLY 

STORM DRAINAGE 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 

4.50 

193.50 

152.42 

4.89 

10.62 

57.62 
Item 3 - 3

25



DATE: 8/26/201 5 
TIME: 10:51 : l 8AM 

VENDOR 

102275 CAR RS ACE 

CARRSACE 

CARRSACE 

CARRSACE 

102276 CECIL, PAUL C/O DAV 

102277 CEMEX 

102278 CEMEX 

CEMEX 

102279 CENTRAL WELDING SUPP 

CENTRAL WELDING SUPP 

102280 CHAMPION BOLT 

102281 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS 

CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS 

CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS 

CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS 

102282 CHENNAULT, KARI 

102283 CNR INC 

102284 COMPUCOM SYSTEMS 

102285 CONSOLIDATED PRESS 

102286 CONSOLIDATED TECH 

102287 COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 

102288 COPIERS NORTHWEST 

102289 COPLEY, STEPHEN & DE 

102290 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 

102291 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 

CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 

CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 

102292 CRAIN, JASON 

102293 CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

102294 GUZ CONCRETE PROD 

102295 DAMIANIDIS, SPRING 

102296 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

102297 DELL 

DELL 

DELL 

DELL 

102298 DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT 

DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT 

102299 DICKS TOWING 

DICKS TOWING 

102300 DIMM, ERIC & KIMBERL 

102301 DIVERSINT 

102302 E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SPRINKLERS, PVC AND COUPLING 

BIT SETS 

INSECT REPELLENT AND WASP SPRA 

PIPE W/COUPLING 

UB 980491300001491363RDAVE 

ASPHALT 

PAY ESTIMATE #3 

WELDING SUPPLIES 

BROOM HANDLES AND WIPES 

HARDWARE 

ALUMINUM SULFATE 

REIMBURSE WWTP APPRECIATION LU 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

LICENSES AND MEDIA 

CITY SCENE NEWSLETIER 

IGN MONTHLY CHARGE 

PIN 

CAN AND BROOM 

POST CAPS 

CORD AND COUPLERS 

K-9 FOOD 

VOLUNTEER SUPPLIES 

COPIER LEASE AND PRINT COSTS 

UB 987726330000 7726 33RD ST N 

INMATE MEALS 

WORK CREW-JUNE 2015 

REIMBURSE MEAL 

TRAINING-MISHLER 

RISERS 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

RADIO REPAIR 

MONITOR STAND 

MONITOR 

PC'S 

REPAIR @ WWTP 

REPLACE CONDENSOR MOTOR-WWTP 

TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-6119 

TOWING EXPENSE 

UB 240566900000 5213 102ND PL 

FUS ER 

EYE BOLT 

SLEEVE 

TAPE 

FAUCET KEY 

HANDLE AND WEDGE 

PAGE: 2 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

STORM DRAINAGE 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

72.91 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEtv 73.39 

ER&R 108.05 

SOURCE OF SUPPLY 1,615.97 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 764.13 

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 300.30 

ARTERIAL STREET-GENL 540.40 

ARTERIAL STREET-GENL 2, 191 .94 

SOURCE OF SUPPLY 39.78 

ER&R 135.1 3 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 207.1 4 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 3,730.54 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,012.19 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,063.73 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,131 .61 

UTILADMIN 83.91 

COMPUTER SERVICES 1,358.29 

COMPUTER SERVICES 437.59 

UTILITY BILLING 2,055.42 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 255.45 

PARK & RECREATION FAG 1.95 

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 14.12 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEtv 28.46 

SOURCE OF SUPPLY 33.73 

K9 PROGRAM 59.83 

PARK & RECREATION FAG 177.28 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 6,081 .12 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 170.57 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 3,413.04 

PARK & RECREATION FAG 73.1 4 

WATER RESERVOIRS 78.15 

ROADSIDE VEGETATION 373.45 

UTILADMIN 15.00 

POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 50.00 

STORM DRAINAGE 263.30 

GENERAL FUND 100.00 

POLICE PATROL 76.44 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNH 82.94 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 212.15 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNH 467.82 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNH 6,352.30 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 316.61 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 625.69 

POLICE PATROL 43.52 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 139.23 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 27.31 

COMPUTER SERVICES 164.29 

STORM DRAINAGE 1.87 

PARK & RECREATION FAG 2.60 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 4.98 

RECREATION SERVICES 7.92 

WATER DIST MAINS 8.97 
Item 3 - 4

26



DATE: 8/26/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 TIME: 10:51:18AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
102302 E&E LUMBER ADAPTER AND SOCKET PARK & RECREATION FAC 10.12 

E&E LUMBER BLADES, NAIL SET AND PRIMER CITY CLERK 15.66 

E&E LUMBER FOAM, INSULATION AND SHIMS PARK & RECREATION FAC 17.73 

E&E LUMBER CONCRETE PARK & RECREATION FAC 18.47 

E&E LUMBER VACTOR PARTS WATER DIST MAINS 21.47 
E&E LUMBER BUG BOMBS PARK & RECREATION FAC 24.00 
E&E LUMBER PAINT BRUSHES, PAINT AND TRAYS MAINT OF GENL PLANT 24.68 

E&E LUMBER MOP AND HANDLE PARK & RECREATION FAC 28.49 

E&E LUMBER T-POSTS PARK & RECREATION FAC 28.67 

E&E LUMBER REBAR PARK & RECREATION FAC 30.52 

E&E LUMBER FERTILIZER PARK & RECREATION FAC 39.67 

E&E LUMBER CHAIN, S HOOKS AND ROD STORM DRAINAGE 46.89 

E&E LUMBER WEDGE ANCHORS TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 46.99 

E&E LUMBER LED LIGHTS PARK & RECREATION FAC 52.09 

E&E LUMBER LEVER AND ADHESIVE CITY CLERK 62.60 

E&E LUMBER LUMBER PARK & RECREATION FAC 70.07 

E&E LUMBER BLADES, NAIL SET AND PRIMER MAINT OF GENL PLANT 77.03 

E&E LUMBER PAINT AND SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 78.99 

E&E LUMBER CONCRETE AND PALLET RETURN STORM DRAINAGE 151 .54 

E&E LUMBER PRUNERS AND LOPERS PARK & RECREATION FAC 154.03 

E&E LUMBER LUMBER STORM DRAINAGE 215.65 

E&E LUMBER PAINT HYDRANTS 229.73 

E&E LUMBER WOOD AND SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 271.80 

E&E LUMBER PAINT, PRIMER AND SUPPLIES WATER RESERVOIRS 358.38 

E&E LUMBER TIMBERS, SCREENS AND AUGER PARK & RECREATION FAC 653.83 

102303 EAGLE FENCE FENCE REPAIR STORM DRAINAGE 320.96 

102304 EAST JORDAN IRON WOR WATER VALVES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 275.35 

EAST JORDAN IRON WOR DRAIN ASSEMBLIES STORM DRAINAGE 512.34 

EAST JORDAN IRON WOR VALVE BOX WATER/SEWER OPERATION 538.26 

102305 ECOLOGICAL LAND WATER & STREAM OHWM DELINEATIO STORM DRAINAGE 1,347.50 

102306 EDGE ANALYTICAL LAB ANALYSIS WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.50 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.50 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.50 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 12.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 12.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 12.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 12.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 12.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 12.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 16.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 16.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 16.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 24.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 24.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 189.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 210.00 

102307 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRO TOUCH UP CLEANING FACILITY REPLACEMENT 873.34 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRO DEEP CLEANING FACILITY REPLACEMENT 2,232.00 

102308 EVERED, CITY TREAS WATER/FILTRATION SERVICE CHARG SOURCE OF SUPPLY 295,872.58 

102309 FE DEX SHIPPING EXPENSE PUMPING PLANT 11 .01 

102310 FEENEY WIRELESS MODEM REPLACEMENTS SEWER LIFT STATION 1,117.74 

FEENEY WIRELESS WATER FILTRATION PLANT 2,228.78 
Item 3 - 5

27



DATE: 8/26/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 4 TIME: 10:51 :18AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
102311 FERRELLGAS PROPANE CHARGES WATER SERVICE INSTALL 41 .70 

FERRELLGAS TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 41 .70 
FERRELLGAS ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 41 .70 

FERRELLGAS SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 41 .71 
102312 FIRE PROTECTION INC ANNUAL MONITORING FEE MAINT OF GENL PLANT 204.00 
102313 FIRESTONE TIRES EQUIPMENT RENTAL 401 .21 

102314 FRANK LUMBER & HARDW DOOR PARK & RECREATION FAC 457.07 

102315 FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065150331108105 EXECUTIVE ADMIN 27.96 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065894930725005 POLICE INVESTIGATION 28.92 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI RECREATION SERVICES 28.92 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #3606577 4950927115 STREET LIGHTING 46.42 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065836350725085 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 47.28 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI UTILADMIN 47.29 

102316 FTRS, LLC SERVICES RENDERED IN RECOVERIN PARK & RECREATION FAC 27.54 

FTRS, LLC MAINTENANCE 111 .14 

FTRS, LLC SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 174.24 

FTRS, LLC UTILADMIN 208.29 

FTRS, LLC GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 295.34 

102317 GEOTEST SERVICES INC TESTING GMA - STREET 1,249.55 

GEOTEST SERVICES INC OVERLAY TESTING GMA- STREET 7,068.75 

102318 GLOBAL CHEM SOURCE CLEANER, LUBE AND SPRAYER CITY STREETS -12.43 

GLOBAL CHEM SOURCE ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 153.63 

102319 GOVCONNECTION INC BAR CODE READER BATTERY CHARGE TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 115.22 

GOVCONNECTION INC CARTRIDGES UTILADMIN 188.01 

GOVCONNECTION INC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 188.01 

102320 GRANITE CONST 1450 PELICAN CASE WITH FOAM ENGR-GENL 109.20 

102321 GREG RAIRDONS DODGE RE-PROGRAM MODULE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 142.08 

102322 GROUP HEALTH PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING POLICE ADMINISTRATION 9.00 

102323 GUY, KRISTIE REIMBURSE TRAINING DVD GENERAL FUND -18.39 

GUY, KRISTIE PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 227.39 

102324 HD FOWLER COMPANY RETURN POLY STORM DRAINAGE -186.05 

HD FOWLER COMPANY RETURN PIPE STORM DRAINAGE -69.63 

HD FOWLER COMPANY RETURN HYDRANT SUPPLIES HYDRANTS -56.08 

HD FOWLER COMPANY COUPLINGS STORM DRAINAGE 65.47 

HD FOWLER COMPANY BALL VALVES AND TAPE WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 68.40 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PIPE STORM DRAINAGE 69.63 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PIPE AND COUPLINGS STORM DRAINAGE 84.25 

HD FOWLER COMPANY MJ KIT HYDRANTS 92.35 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PCV PIPE STORM DRAINAGE 110.11 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PIPE COILS AND COUPLINGS STORM DRAINAGE 171.25 

HD FOWLER COMPANY POLY STORM DRAINAGE 186.05 

HD FOWLER COMPANY VALVES, PVC, COUPLINGS, ELLS A STORM DRAINAGE 186.56 

HD FOWLER COMPANY METER STOPS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 190.29 

HD FOWLER COMPANY SEWER PIPE STORM DRAINAGE 235.01 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PIPE AND COUPLING STORM DRAINAGE 272.44 

HD FOWLER COMPANY METER VALVES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 276.33 

HD FOWLER COMPANY COUPLINGS AND CORP STOPS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 373.36 

HD FOWLER COMPANY BRASS PARTS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 410.38 

HD FOWLER COMPANY IRRIGATION PARTS PARK & RECREATION FAC 468.05 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PAINT AND TAPE ER&R 502.33 

HD FOWLER COMPANY RESETTER AND CHECK VLV OUTLET WATER/SEWER OPERATION 523.98 

HD FOWLER COMPANY WATER/SEWER OPERATION 537.34 
Item 3 - 6

28



DATE: 8/26/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 TIME: 10:51 :18AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
102324 HD FOWLER COMPANY COUPLINGS AND BALL VALVES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 557.62 

HD FOWLER COMPANY BRASS HARDWARE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 566.57 
HD FOWLER COMPANY METER SEDERS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 568.53 
HD FOWLER COMPANY METERSTOPANGLESANDADAPTERS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 599.73 
HD FOWLER COMPANY PIPE WATER DIST MAINS 776.77 
HD FOWLER COMPANY NOZZLE SECTION AND REPAIR KIT HYDRANTS 1,008.50 
HD FOWLER COMPANY HYDRANT AND SUPPLIES HYDRANTS 2,817.11 

102325 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS METER PINS WATER SERVICES 40.96 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS SEAL PINS WATER SERVICES 89.76 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS MJS, CAP AND PLUG WATER DIST MAINS 274.42 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS AIR VAC PARTS WATER DIST MAINS 1,096.37 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS METERS WATER SERVICE INSTALL 2,490.63 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS NEPTUNE CLOCKS WATER SERVICES 5,385.60 

102326 HEALTH, DEPT OF WATERSHED INSPECTION SURVEY FE UTILADMIN 663.00 

102327 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT LIGHT TOWER RENTAL WATER DIST MAINS 70.98 

HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT DOZER RENTAL STORM DRAINAGE 750.72 

102328 HUSKY DOOR CORP DOOR AND TRIM MAINT OF GENL PLANT 337.52 

102329 INDUSTRIAL CONTROLS POWER SUPPLIES SEWER LIFT STATION 1,484.38 

102330 INTERSTATE BATIERY BATIERIES ER&R 218.19 

INTERSTATE BATIERY ER&R 499.51 

102331 J. THAYER COMPANY MARKING PAINT ER&R 263.45 

102332 JBJ ASSOCIATES MISC MANHOLE AND HYDRANT TOOLS WATER DIST MAINS 4,054.97 

102333 KENWORTH NORTHWEST HOSE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 86.26 

102334 KENYON, JEFFREY WATER/SEWER CONSERVATION REBAT UTILADMIN 50.00 

102335 KINGSFORD, ANDREA REC & HEALTHY COMM SUPPLIES COMMUNITY EVENTS 26.11 

KINGSFORD, ANDREA RECREATION SERVICES 149.89 

102336 KNR ENTERPRISES HYDRANT METER REFUND WATER-UTILITIES/ENVIRONM -372.45 

KNR ENTERPRISES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 1,150.00 

102337 LAKE INDUSTRIES CONCRETE HAULED STORM DRAINAGE 60.00 

LAKE INDUSTRIES SAND STORM DRAINAGE 125.49 

LAKE INDUSTRIES PEA GRAVEL STORM DRAINAGE 282.58 

102338 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES PAY ESTIMATE #1 GMA- STREET 471,463.87 

102339 LAKEWOOD SCHOOL DIST MITIGATION FEES-JULY 2015 SCHOOL MIT FEES 40,392.00 

102340 LEGACY FORD 2015 FORD F150 PU EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28,610.49 

102341 LEO HOLTE & VANESSA UB 099706000000 9706 50TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 37.07 

LEO HOLTE & VANESSA WATER/SEWER OPERATION 172.78 

102342 LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR TIRES EQUIPMENT RENTAL 421.84 

102343 LICENSING, DEPT OF BEACH, TYLER (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF BOWMAN, CLAYTON (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF BREDIGER, MICHELLE (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF BROWN, DAVID (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF DAVIDSON, BRUCE (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF DAVIS, BRIAN (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF DESCHAMPS, CHASE (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF DRAKE, JACOB (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF GRENFELL, DALE (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF HOLMES, BRUCE (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF JEFFRIES, DEREK (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF JUNGCK, JOHANN (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF KEGLEY, STEPHEN (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF KUNKLE, DAVID (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF LAMBERT, ROBERT (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
Item 3 - 7

29



DATE: 8/26/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 
TIME: 10:51:18AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
102343 LICENSING, DEPT OF LECHTENBERG, ROBERT (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF MASSINGALE, JOHN (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF MCDONALD, RANDOLPH (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF MITCHELL, JOSHUA (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF MOFFAT, GAYLE (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF NASH, RICHARD (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF NICHOLS, DAVID (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF PALMBO, ROCK (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF RAMEY, AUSTIN (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF RILEY, CARL (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF SCHUBERT, DANIEL (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF SHOVE, PETER (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF THETFORD, THOMAS (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF WHITE, DAVID (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF GIBSON, FRANK (LT RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 21 .00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF OLSON, CHRISTOPHER (LT RENEWAL GENERAL FUND 21.00 

102344 LICENSING, DEPT OF ENG LICENSE RENEWAL-COWLING ENGR-GENL 116.00 

102345 LOVELESS, NANETTE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

102346 LOWES HIW INC DOOR STOP COURT FACILITIES 16.68 

LOWES HIW INC CORDS TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 41 .33 

LOWES HIW INC TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 41.48 

LOWES HIW INC LAWN CARE SUPPLIES PUMPING PLANT 81 .53 

LOWES HIW INC SHOP RESTROOM REPAIR SUPPLIES MAINT OF GENL PLANT 121 .77 

102347 LOZANO, CHRISTINA UB 624931000000 4931 106TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 20.78 

102348 MALLAHAN, PATRICK UB 050090000000 6113 95TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 44.21 

102349 MARATHON EQUIPMENT VALVE AND SPRING CITY STREETS -9.19 

MARATHON EQUIPMENT ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 113.64 

102350 MARR, KRISTI" UB 710622000000 4917 82ND PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 21 .79 

MARR, KRISTI" GARBAGE 27.14 

MARR, KRISTI" WATER/SEWER OPERATION 43.55 

102351 MARTIN, MICHELLE & T UB 094749146000 4749 146TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 40.00 

102352 MARYSVILLE AWARDS NAMEPLATE CITY COUNCIL 46.78 

102353 MARYSVILLE PRINTING BUSINESS CARDS-GUERTIN POLICE PATROL 42.38 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING ENVELOPES PARK & RECREATION FAC 56.01 

102354 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL FACILITY RENTAL-ACE RECREATION SERVICES 54.00 

MARYSVILLE SCHOOL ROOM RENTAL PARK & RECREATION FAC 101 .00 

MARYSVILLE SCHOOL FACILITY RENTAL-ACE RECREATION SERVICES 126.00 

MARYSVILLE SCHOOL MITIGATION FEES-JULY 2015 SCHOOL MIT FEES 9,085.00 

102355 MARYSVILLE, CITY OF UTILITY SERVICE-17906 43RD AVE WATER FILTRATION PLANT 55.12 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF UTILITY SERVICE-6302 152ND ST PARK & RECREATION FAC 558.29 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF PARK & RECREATION FAC 5,726.30 

102356 NATIONAL BARRICADE SIGNS ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 264.98 

102357 NATIONAL SAFETY INC AIR MONITOR REPAIR PUMPING PLANT 151.80 

102358 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS SIGNS CITY STREETS -112.62 

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 1,392.38 

102359 NORTH SOUND HOSE VACTOR TRUCK PARTS STORM DRAINAGE 113.71 

NORTH SOUND HOSE SUCTION HOSES WATER SERVICES 194.42 

102360 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WATER FILTRATION PLANT 564.05 

NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 564.05 

NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER FILTRATION PLANT 587.45 

NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 587.45 

NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 4,626.18 
Item 3 - 8

30



DATE: 8/26/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIME: 10:51 :18AM PAGE: 7 

INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
102361 NORTHUP GROUP PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING POLICE ADMINISTRATION 340.00 
102362 NURNBERG SCIENTIFIC COLOR CODED BUFFERS WATER QUAL TREATMENT 71 .00 
102363 NYDEGGER, LORI & GEO UB 452112000001 13811 52ND AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 22.77 
102364 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES ENGR-GENL 1.69 

OFFICE DEPOT UTILADMIN 1.70 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE INVESTIGATION 10.18 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE INVESTIGATION 14.13 
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE OPERATIONS 25.74 
OFFICE DEPOT UTILITY BILLING 26.05 
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE OPERATIONS 28.49 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 30.44 
OFFICE DEPOT FINANCE-GENL 34.99 
OFFICE DEPOT UTILADMIN 41 .58 
OFFICE DEPOT ENGR-GENL 41 .59 
OFFICE DEPOT CITY CLERK 69.98 
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE OPERATIONS 83.71 
OFFICE DEPOT CITY COUNCIL 104.97 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE INVESTIGATION 131 .36 

OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 219.66 

OFFICE DEPOT UTILADMIN 272.13 
OFFICE DEPOT UTILITY BILLING 286.71 

OFFICE DEPOT EXECUTIVE ADMIN 288.30 

OFFICE DEPOT SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 372.07 

OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE OPERATIONS 374.93 

102365 PART WORKS INC, THE WATCHDOG METER PARTS WATER CROSS CNTL 120.70 

102366 PARTS STORE, THE FILTER PARK & RECREATION FAC 2.27 

PARTS STORE, THE SEALS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10.86 

PARTS STORE, THE SPOTLIGHT ER&R 40.29 

PARTS STORE, THE GASKET AND BELT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43.16 

PARTS STORE, THE FILTERS, WW FLUID, CAR WASH AN ER&R 290.56 

PARTS STORE, THE OIL FILTERS, TAIL LIGHTS, ADHE ER&R 464.57 

102367 PAUL & ERICA MATA UB 847715870000 7715 87TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 176.65 

102368 PAYMENTUS TRANSACTION PROCESSING FEES UTILITY BILLING 12,490.50 

102369 PEACE OF MIND MINUTE TAKING SERVICE CITY CLERK 269.70 

102370 PETEK, MICHAEL REIMBURSE MEAL UTILADMIN 15.00 

102371 PETROCARD SYSTEMS FUEL CONSUMED ENGR-GENL 27.00 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS STORM DRAINAGE 69.54 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 96.25 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 171 .54 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 453.66 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS PARK & RECREATION FAC 1,006.81 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS GENERAL SERVICES - OVERI- 2,425.60 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 3,603.03 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS MAINT OF EQUIPMENT 3,965.14 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS POLICE PATROL 7,948.90 

102372 PILCHUCK RENTALS SPACER FLANGES AND FILTER INLE SMALL ENGINE SHOP 313.93 

102373 PLATT ELECTRIC STUDS TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 15.01 

PLATT ELECTRIC BITS AND HOLDER TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 15.79 

PLATT ELECTRIC HOLE SAW STORM DRAINAGE 25.68 

PLATT ELECTRIC CORD RANGE AND KIT TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 149.41 

102374 PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE LONG TERM LIFE INSURANCE POLICE ADMINISTRATION 6,474.25 

102375 PUD ACCT #2011-4209-8 PARK & RECREATION FAC 15.05 
Item 3 - 9

31



DATE: 8/26/2015 
TIME: 10:51:18AM 

CHK# 

102375 PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

PUD 

VENDOR 

102376 PUGET SOUND SECURITY 

PUGET SOUND SECURITY 

102377 RCA PROPERTIES 

102378 ROBINSON COMPANY 

102379 RRJ COMPANY LLC 

RRJ COMPANY LLC 

102380 SCCIT 

102381 SCORE 

102382 SEATTLE TIMES, THE 

102383 SEMBROSKI, CHRIS & E 

102384 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 

102385 SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

SHI INTERNATIONAL 

102386 SHRED-IT US 

SHRED-IT US 

SHRED-IT US 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ACCT #2051-9537-3 

ACCT #2005-0161-7 

ACCT #2000-6146-3 

ACCT #2024-2648-2 

ACCT #2027-9465-7 

ACCT #2035-0002-0 

ACCT #2020-1181-3 

ACCT #2022-9424-5 

ACCT #2022-8858-5 

ACCT #2025-2469-0 

ACCT #2023-0330-1 

ACCT #2052-3773-8 

ACCT #2032-9121 -6 

ACCT #2052-3927-0 

ACCT #2012-4 769-9 

ACCT #2008-2454-8 

ACCT #2000-2187-1 

ACCT #2016-1747-9 

ACCT #2003-034 7-7 

ACCT #2014-6303-1 

ACCT #2011-4725-3 

ACCT #2015-7792-1 

ACCT #2020-7500-8 

ACCT #2014-2063-5 

ACCT #2017-2118-0 

KEYS MADE 

FORKLIFT KEYS 

UB 986518036000 6518 36TH ST N 

COST ESTIMATING SERVICE 

PAY ESTIMATE #2 

MEMBERSHIP DUES 

INMATE HOUSING-JULY 2015 

SUBSCRIPTION 

UB 245712123000 5712 123RD PL 

PAINT 

AW LICENSES 

MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE 

PAGE: 8 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 32.67 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEf\/ 48.16 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 48.78 

PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 64.01 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEf\/ 71 .66 

STREET LIGHTING 81.69 

PUMPING PLANT 82.84 

SEWER LIFT STATION 90.75 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEf\/ 96.83 

PUMPING PLANT 99.84 

SEWER LIFT STATION 122.97 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 164.33 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 170.91 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 184.64 

STREET LIGHTING 372.58 

MAINT OF GENL PLANT 1,285.18 

COURT FACILITIES 2,182.10 

ADMIN FACILITIES 2,688.92 

WATER FILTRATION PLANT 3,201 .81 

PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 3,322.57 

PUMPING PLANT 3,687.86 

PUMPING PLANT 5,409.87 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 5,978.05 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 6,352.63 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 17,635.87 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 9.79 

STORM DRAINAGE 73.28 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 265.65 

FACILITY REPLACEMENT 320.00 

GMA-STREET -29,628.76 

GMA - STREET 592,575.25 

ENGR-GENL 400.00 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 16,235.00 

EXECUTIVE ADMIN 83.20 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 182.97 

CITY CLERK 109.28 

LEGAL-GENL 102.38 

LEGAL - PROSECUTION 102.38 

EXECUTIVE ADMIN 102.38 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 102.38 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 102.38 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 102.38 

CITY CLERK 102.38 

COMPUTER SERVICES 102.38 

POLICE PATROL 102.38 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 204.76 

STORM DRAINAGE 204.76 

CRIME PREVENTION 307.14 

CITY COUNCIL 819.06 

CITY CLERK 7.46 

FINANCE-GENL 7.46 

UTILITY BILLING 7.47 
Item 3 - 10

32



DATE: 8/26/2015 
TIME: 10:51 : l 8AM 

VENDOR 

102386 SHRED-IT US 

SHRED-IT US 

SHRED-IT US 

102387 SIX ROBBLEES INC 

102388 SMOOTS, KINDER 

102389 SNO CO FINANCE 

SNO CO FINANCE 

102390 SNO CO FLEET MANAGEM 

102391 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS 

102392 SNO CO TREASURER 

SNO CO TREASURER 

102393 SONITROL 

SONITROL 

SONITROL 

SONITROL 

SONITROL 

SONITROL 

SONITROL 

102394 SOUND PUBLISHING 

102395 SOUND PUBLISHING 

102396 SOUND SAFETY 

SOUND SAFETY 

102397 SOUTHERN COMPUTER 

SOUTHERN COMPUTER 

SOUTHERN COMPUTER 

102398 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY 

102399 STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

STAPLES 

102400 STATE PATROL 

STATE PATROL 

102401 STRAND, JASON & NICO 

102402 STRATEGIES 360 

STRATEGIES 360 

STRATEGIES 360 

102403 SUMMIT LAW GROUP 

102404 SUPPLYWORKS 

SUPPLYWORKS 

102405 T & A SUPPLY CO INC 

102406 TALMADGE-FITZPATRICK 

TALMADGE-FITZPATRICK 

102407 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATO 

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATO 

102408 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE 

TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

DUMP FEES 

VEHICLE PURCHASE 

SOLID WASTE CHARGES 

INMATE MEDICAL CARE 

INMATE HOUSING 

SECURITY MONITORING SERVICE 

LEGAL ADS 

GLOVES, EARPLUGS AND SAFETY GL 

GLOVES 

COUNCIL IPADS 

BARK 

OFFICE SUPPLY CREDIT 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

BACKGROUND CHECKS 

UB 474618144000 4618 144TH PL 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

GENERAL LABOR 

DEGREASER 

COVE BASE 

LEGAL SERVICE 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 

UBCIS IMPLEMENTATION 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 9 

LEGAL - PROSECUTION 

EXECUTIVE ADMIN 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

11.19 

11.20 

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 19.52 

ER&R 163.66 

GENERAL FUND 100.00 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 39.00 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 81.00 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,500.00 

SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 144,797.00 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 2.76 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 17,733.22 

UTILADMIN 133.00 

COMMUNITY CENTER 142.00 

PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 

MAINT OF GENL PLANT 

ADMIN FACILITIES 

160.00 

249.00 

286.00 

333.00 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 491 .26 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 243.44 

CITY CLERK 309.63 

ER&R 276.11 

ER&R 438.47 

CITY COUNCIL 418.46 

COMPUTER SERVICES 515.54 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNn 3,705.84 

PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 350.00 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL -96.39 

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 6.85 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 8.26 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 10.26 

ENGR-GENL 19.64 

UTILADMIN 19.64 

ENGR-GENL 35.50 

UTILADMIN 35.51 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 199.35 

STORM DRAINAGE 211 .03 

GOLF ADMINISTRATION 10.00 

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 60.00 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 24.99 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 1,063.68 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 1,063.68 

UTILADMIN 1,418.24 

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 3,254.00 

ER&R 

ER&R 

CITY CLERK 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

80.02 

400.11 

213.51 

360.00 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 1,080.00 

PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 212.23 

ADMIN FACILITIES 

UTILITY BILLING 

UTILITY BILLING 

212.23 

2,550.00 

5,634.78 
Item 3 - 11

33



DATE: 8/26/2015 
TIME: I 0:51 : l 8AM 

VENDOR 

102409 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 

UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 

UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 

102410 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

102411 UTILITIES UNDERGROUN 

102412 VERIZON 

102413 WAGEWORKS 

102414 WALL, TERESA 

102415 WASTE MANAGEMENT 

102416 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 

102417 WEBCHECK 

102418 WEST PAYMENT CENTER 

102419 WESTERN PETERBILT 

WESTERN PETERBILT 

102420 WIDE FORMAT COMPANY 

102421 YAKIMA COUNTY DOC 

102422 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST/DAMAGED IN MAIL 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

PAGE: 10 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/20/2015 TO 8/26/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SHIPPING EXPENSE 

LONG TERM CARE INSURANCE 

EXCAVATION NOTICES 

AMR LINES 

FLEX PLAN FEES 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

RECYCLE PILOT 

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

WEBCHECK SERVICES 

WEST INFORMATION CHARGES 

LOCK, PUSH BUTION AND RELEASE 

DOOR HANDLES, DOOR, ROD, LOCK 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT KIP PRIN 

INMATE HOUSING-JUNE 2015 

CONTAINERS 

RESTOCK FIRST AID KIT 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

WATER DIST MAINS 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

16.62 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 

POLICE PATROL 

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 

UTILITY LOCATING 

METER READING 

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 

GENERAL FUND 

RECYCLING OPERATION 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 

UTILITY BILLING 

POLICE INVESTIGATION 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

UTILADMIN 

32.27 

93.81 

13,542.08 

502.04 

246.20 

57.00 

100.00 

2,586.29 

219.41 

1,475.33 

217.26 

272.04 

739.82 

106.62 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 23,802.19 

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 

SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 

92.48 

157.01 

WARRANT TOTAL: 1,976,336.38 

CHECK# 101609 INITIATOR ERROR (30.00) 

CHECK# 101872 INITIATOR ERROR (5,483.52) 

CHECK# 101881 INITIATOR ERROR (4,283.63) 

CHECK# 101892 INITIATOR ERROR (3,730.54) 

CHECK# 101899 INITIATOR ERROR (3,413.04) 

1,959,395.65 

Item 3 - 12

34



Index #4
 

35



Item 4 - 1

36



City of Marysville PY2014 DRAFT CAPER Page 1 of 18 

CDBG – PROGRAM YEAR 2014 DRAFT CAPER 
Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report 
Community Development Department  80 Columbia Avenue  Marysville, WA 98270 
(360) 363-8100  (360) 651-5099 FAX  Office Hours:  Mon – Fri 7:30 AM – 4:00 PM 

GENERAL 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The city’s third CDBG Program Year (PY) was 2014. The city’s fiscal year (FY) for the CDBG 
Program is July 1 through June 30. 
 
As a recipient of CDBG Program funding, the City of Marysville is required to submit to the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) a Consolidated Performance and 
Evaluation Report (CAPER) for Program Year (PY) 2014.  The City of Marysville Community 
Development Department is responsible for preparing and organizing the CAPER as the 
administrator of the CDBG Program reflected in this document. 
 
The CAPER provides HUD and the residents of the City an opportunity to evaluate the overall 
progress of the CDBG Program in carrying out priorities and specific objectives identified in 
the Consolidated Plan and PY2014 Annual Action Plan. It also describes actions, changes and 
accomplishments during PY2014 resulting from the CDBG Program funded through HUD.   
 
The information contained in this report can be found in Appendix A, and was derived from 
the following HUD reports:  PR03 – CDBG Activity Summary Report; PR06 – CDBG Summary 
of Consolidate Plan Projects; PR08 – Grantee Summary Activity Report; PR23 – CDBG 
Summary of Accomplishments; and PR26 – CDBG Financial Summary Report. 
 
In pursuing the strategies and objectives outlined in the Consolidated Plan, the City 
anticipates increasing the affordability and condition of decent rental and owned housing 
units for Marysville’s low- and moderate-income residents, as well as the availability and 
accessibility of decent housing for people who are homeless or have special needs. The 
availability, accessibility, and sustainability of a suitable living environment for low- and 
moderate-income residents should increase due to infrastructure and public facilities 
improvements and support for public services, support for employment-related public 
services, and economic development should enhance the availability and accessibility of 
economic opportunities for those in need. Additional details regarding specific objectives and 
outcomes can be found in Section 6 of the Consolidated Plan. 
 
In Program Year 2014, the City of Marysville received $358,286 in CDBG formula grant 
funding to assist it in addressing the needs and priorities of the city. The city approved the 
allocation of funding to seven (7) subrecipients to carry out community development 
activities in attaining the goals and objectives from the Five Year Consolidated Plan for 
2012-2016. Table 1 identifies all of the CDBG activities awarded funding for PY2014. CDBG 
funds have been obligated through the execution of subrecipient agreements for the 
activities identified in Table 1, as explained below and for Planning and Administration. 
 

Item 4 - 2

37



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 2 of 18 

Table 1: PY2014 Allocation of CDBG Funds 
 

Organization Activity PY 2014 
Allocation 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
Senior Services of Snohomish 
County Minor Home Repair $65,000.00 

City of Marysville Revolving Loan Program $70,436.00 

HOMELESS 

Housing Hope 
“Beachwood Apartments” 
Supportive Services – 
Homelessness 

$17,700.00 

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS 

Catholic Community Services Volunteer Chore Services $5,000.00 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – INFRASTRUCTURE 

City of Marysville PW SR528 Pedestrian Improvement $80,000.00 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – PUBLIC FACILITIES 

City of Marysville Parks Comeford Park Improvement $33,500.00 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – PUBLIC SERVICES 
Domestic Violence – Legal 
Advocacy Legal Services $15,000.00 

PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION 

City of Marysville Planning and Administration $71,650.00 

TOTAL  $358,286.00 

 

Item 4 - 3

38



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 3 of 18 

General Questions 
 
Seven (7) subrecipient agreements have been executed, obligating $294,286 of PY2014 
CDBG funding in addition to the $71,650 for Planning and Administration.   
 
The seven (7) activities which moved forward include the following subrecipients as listed in 
Table 1: Senior Services of Snohomish County, Housing Hope (Housing and Supportive 
Services), Catholic Community Services (Chore Services), City of Marysville Public Works (SR528 
Pedestrian Improvement), City of Marysville Parks (Comeford Park Improvements), City of 
Marysville (Revolving Loan Program), and Domestic Violence Services of Snohomish County.   
 
Table 2: FY2014 CDBG Program Objectives/Outcomes/Goals 
 

Organization Activity Objective Outcome National 
Objective 

HUD 
Matrix 
Code 

PY 2014 
Goal 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
Senior 
Services of 
Snohomish 
County 

Minor Home 
Repair Decent Housing Affordability AHO-1 

AHO-2 14A 
60 

Housing 
Units 

City of 
Marysville 

Revolving Loan 
Program Decent Housing Affordability AHO-1 

AHO-2 14A 
10 

Housing 
Units 

HOMELESS 

Housing Hope 

“Beachwood 
Apartments” 
Supportive 
Services - 
Homelessness 

Decent Housing Affordability HMO-2 05 70 
individuals 

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS 
Catholic 
Community 
Services 

Volunteer 
Chore Services 

Suitable Living 
Environment 

Availability 
Accessibility SNO-1 05A 45 

individuals 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - INFRASTRUCTURE 

City of 
Marysville PW 

SR528 
Pedestrian 
Improvement 

Suitable Living 
Environment 

Availability 
Accessibility INO-1 03K 5,000 

individuals 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – PUBLIC FACILITIES 
City of 
Marysville 
Parks 

Comeford Park 
Improvement 

Suitable Living 
Environment 

Availability 
Accessibility PFO-1 03F 1 Public 

Facility 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – PUBLIC SERVICES 
Domestic 
Violence – 
Legal 
Advocacy 

Legal Services Suitable Living 
Environment 

Availability 
Accessibility PSO-2 05G 45 

individuals 

 
Of the Public Services projects, two exceeded their goals, and one met its goal of 
individuals served.  Of the Capital Facilities projects, one project was completed (Comeford 
Park Improvements), one is in the review process working with Washington State 
Department of Transportation (WSDOT) (SR 528 Pedestrian Improvement), one is still in 
the initial planning stages (Revolving Loan), and that last far exceeded its goals.  

Item 4 - 4

39



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 4 of 18 

 
To date, $204,353.95 of Program Year 2014 funds have been expended by the City of 
Marysville CDBG Program. The activities and operations of these organizations have 
been vital to the city fulfilling its goals and objectives in assistance to Homeless Needs 
and Community Development Needs.  There is a capital project which is still under 
construction and the development of the Revolving Loan Program is being explored. 
 
During PY2014, $135,436.00 of CPD formula grant funds were spent on grant activities 
under the Affordable Housing strategy. 
 

Goal I: Enable Homeowners to remain in their homes, primarily 
benefiting senior, persons with disability, and very low-income 
persons. 

 
 The City of Marysville allotted $65,000 of its annual CDBG 

allocation for the rehabilitation of approximately 60 residential 
units.  

 The City began work on development of a Straight Deferred 
Payment Loan Program for future program years to provide 
loans for very low-income homeowners (at or below 50% of 
median income) to improve the health and safety of their 
homes.  This is a very complex program, and requires additional 
research and work prior to implementation. 
 

 
During PY2014, $17,700 of CPD formula grant funds were spent on activities under the 
Homeless Needs strategy. 
 

Goal I: Work to reduce and end homelessness. 
 
 The City allocated $17,700 of CDBG funds that provided 

supportive services that address the needs of the homeless 
population.  

 
Specifically, funds were utilized by the organization for transitional housing with supportive 
services and permanent supportive housing to aid families in the transition to self-
sufficiency.  In PY2014, 96% of those served by these funds were able to maintain their 
housing or obtain other permanent stable housing.  Eighty percent of those served 
increased their ability to obtain and maintain employment.  Ninety five percent of adults 
with a long-term disability served by these funds completed steps towards securing 
disability related income.  All of the goals set by this agency were not only met, but 
surpassed. 
 

 Using the CDBG funds available, the City will continue to work to 
reduce and work toward ending homelessness in Marysville by 
providing funds to nonprofit organizations such as Housing Hope 
that provide transitional housing with supportive services for 
families.  

 
During PY2014, $5,000.00 of CPD formula grant funds were spent on grant activities under 
the Non-homeless Special Needs strategy. 
 

Goal I: Support an environment that allows special needs populations 
to safely live with dignity and independence. 

Item 4 - 5

40



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 5 of 18 

 
 The City allocated $5,000 of CDBG funds that provide services 

to support an environment that allows special needs populations 
to live safely, independently, and with dignity.   
 

To address the housing and supportive service needs of persons who are not homeless, the 
City proposes providing funds to nonprofit organizations that serve seniors, persons with 
disabilities, victims of domestic violence, and persons with chemical dependency issues. 
During PY2014, $5,000.00 was expended which allowed 40 senior and disabled residents to 
receive services which allowed them to retain their current housing and reduce the feeling 
of isolation.  Catholic Community Services goal was met, and a significant event was the 
coordination of “Joy Boxes”, which are put together by local girl scouts and delivered to 
clients.  This story was featured in the local newspaper, which also helped to bring attention 
to the services this agency provides. 
 
During PY2014, $128,500.00 of CDBG grant funds were allocated to activities under the 
Community Development Needs strategy. 
 

Goal I: Promote a suitable living environment, dignity, self-sufficiency, 
and economic advancement for low- and moderate-income 
persons. 

 
 The City provided a total of $80,000.00 of CDBG funds to 

provide infrastructure improvements in low/moderate-income 
area addressing gaps. 

 
 The City allotted $33,500.00 to aid in rehabilitation of a public 

facility located in a low- and moderate income area. 
 
 The City allotted $15,000.00 of CDBG funds to support 

programs that provide homeless, special needs, and low-income 
populations access to essential services. 

 
Based on the experiences of this program year as well as those of prior years, it appears that 
suprecipient monitoring could benefit from additional attention ensuring timely use of 
awarded funds as well as timely submittal of reports.  We have implemented additional on-
site reviews to ensure that projects are completed in a timely manner. 
 
The “Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice” (AI) is required by the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) of all state and local governments 
receiving housing and community development funds.  The City of Marysville is included in 
Snohomish County Urban Consortium’s Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice (AI) 
dated September 14, 2012 for certain HUD programs. The AI was prepared for Snohomish 
County Human Services Department by BBC Research and Consulting. This analysis 
concluded that the major impediments to fair housing opportunities in Snohomish County 
and the City of Marysville included the lack of information and referrals of housing complaints 
to appropriate agencies; a likely pattern of discrimination against people with disabilities; 
limited transit options for low income, disabled, senior residents and refugees; and a likely 
pattern of mortgage lending discrimination against people of color. 
 
The City works to raise public awareness and understanding of fair housing choice by 
posting brochures and resources in public City spaces, displaying educational posters, and 
providing information on the City’s website.  Outreach and education materials are also 
available thru the Housing Authority of Snohomish County’s (HASCO) webpage. 

Item 4 - 6

41



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 6 of 18 

 
The City has taken steps to improve knowledge of and access to resources related to Fair 
Housing utilizing its website, public access cable channel, as well as in public buildings and 
at City Sponsored functions. 
 
During the 2014 program year, the City worked to reduce barriers to affordable housing by 
awarding CDBG funds to projects that help develop or maintain decent and safe affordable 
housing for low-to-moderate income persons in our community. The City has seen 
construction of two new multi-family complexes which have taken advantage of the 
Residential Density Incentives, which allow developers increased density in exchange for 
rental housing permanently priced to serve nonelderly low-income households or designed 
and permanently priced to serve low-income senior citizens.  Though recent projects in the 
City utilizing these incentives were not funded by CDBG, it is promising that progress is 
being made in Marysville to provide additional affordable housing. 
 
The City continues to coordinate with Community Transit and the Puget Sound Regional 
Council to ensure local housing strategies are coordinated with local and regional 
transportation planning strategies to ensure to the extent practicable that residents of 
affordable housing have access to public transportation. 
 
The City will continue to pursue the Lead-based Paint Strategy and Anti-poverty Strategy as 
described in the Strategic Plan to evaluate and reduce the number of housing units 
containing lead-based paint hazards and reduce the number of poverty level families.  The 
City has worked with Subrecipients to ensure that clients are provided information regarding 
Lead-based Paint upon application for services. 
 
The City has actively sought funding sources in addition to CDBG to leverage its resources. 
Grant funds for Park improvements were applied for and received from Washington Wildlife 
Recreation Program (WWRP).  Grant funds from Transportation Improvement Board, Freight 
and Mobility Strategic Investment Board, Safe Routes to School Program, Pedestrian and 
Bike Program, Highway Safety Improvement Program Grant, Surface Transportation 
Program, Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program, and Tiger were used for multiple 
road improvement projects throughout the City. 
 
Managing the Process 
 
The City monitors the performance of the Subrecipient against goals and performance 
standards throughout the year.  Projects funded by the City are expected to maintain high 
standards.  Performance reports are reviewed by the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC). 
Standards and procedures are further outlined below: 

 
 The City will monitor projects closely to ensure that Subrecipient staff members 

have a good understanding of contractual requirements, project and fiscal 
administration, performance standards, recordkeeping, and reporting. Issues that 
need clarification will be addressed.  

 All projects will be monitored. Projects that need guidance in achieving 
performance measures or adhering to contractual requirements will receive 
technical assistance. Subrecipient staff will be required to attend a meeting with 
City staff, and/or will receive an on-site monitoring visit.  

 Monitoring concerns/findings will be reviewed with Subrecipient staff and 
documented in writing.  

Item 4 - 7

42



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 7 of 18 

 When applicable, corrective action will be required on a timely basis. Additional 
time for corrective action may be allowed on a case-by-case basis.  

 Subrecipients will be required to provide supporting documentation verifying that 
deficiencies have been corrected.  

 Failure to take corrective action could lead to the withholding or loss of funding to 
a subrecipient.  

 
Quarterly Reports are required to be submitted by subrecipients and are reviewed to be 
sure that progress is being made towards each entities specific goals. Staff also monitors 
compliance when subrecipients submit requests for reimbursement.   
 
By monitoring the Subrecipients activities on a regular basis, the City is able to keep 
abreast of progress towards goals and performance, provide assistance when needed, and 
ultimately enable program and comprehensive plan compliance. 
 
Citizen Participation 
 
T The Draft CAPER was released for public comment on August 29, 2015.  The Draft and 
solicitation for comments was published in the Marysville Globe, copies were available on 
the City’s Webpage as well as at City Buildings.  A public hearing was held on September 
14, 2015 to solicit additional comments. 
 
The City continues to use its citizen participation process to solicit public comments on local 
priorities and objectives for CDBG funds and to receive feedback on progress made towards 
meeting the local strategies and objectives. The 9-member Citizen Advisory Committee 
(CAC) for Housing and Community Development enables the City to enhance the level of 
guidance from the community, coordination between public and nonprofit agencies, and 
support further development of the institutional structure.  The CAC is an integral part of 
the review and decision making process as related to awarding CDBG funds as well as 
communicating the program throughout the city. 
 
 
 

Item 4 - 8

43



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 8 of 18 

Figure	1:	 Program	Year	2014	–	Capital	Projects	

16T
H

A
V

E
 N

W

132ND ST NE

99T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

SR 528

34T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

7 9T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

7
1S

T
 A

V
E

 N
E

SR 92

76TH  
ST NE

84TH ST  NE

S
R

 9

80TH ST NE

A
S

H
 A

V
E

116TH 

ST NE

S
R

 9

84TH ST NE

52ND

ST NE

SH
OU

LT
ES R

D

132ND ST NE

 

108TH ST NE

SR 531

 

67T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

 

 

 

 

 
S

M
O

K
E

Y
   P

O
IN

T
   B

L
V

D
I-5

 
 

I-5

51S
T

 A
V

E
 N

E

88TH ST NE

67T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

 

51S
T

 A
V

E
 N

E

 

I-5

23
R

D
A

V
E

 N
E

ARM
AR

RD

140TH ST NE

48T
H

 D
R

 N
E

136TH ST NE

FO
RTY-FIVE    RD

3R
D

 A
V

E
 N

E

44TH ST NE

S
U

N
N

Y
S

ID
E

 B
L

V
D

S
R

 5
2

9

27T
H

  A
V

E
 N

E C
E

D
A

R
  A

V
E

4TH   ST

47T
H

 A
V

E
  N

E

100TH ST NE

51S
T

 A
V

E
 N

E

MARIN
E D

R

152ND ST NE

83R
D

 A
V

E
 N

E

GROVE   ST

64TH ST NE

172ND ST NE

S
T

A
T

E
   A

V
E

67T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

S
R

 9

I-5

 RD SR
5 3 1

R

SR528 
Pedestrian Improvements Project
Alder Ave. to Quinn Ave

Comeford Park Improvements
514 Delta Avenue

\Community_Development\cdbg

 
 
CAPITAL PROJECTS LOCATED CITY-WIDE 

1Senior Services of Snohomish County – Minor Home Repair 
2City of Marysville – Revolving Loan Program 

Item 4 - 9

44



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 9 of 18 

 

Figure	2:	 Program	Year	2014	–	Public	Services	Projects	

132ND ST NE

99T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

SR 528

3
4T

H
 A

V
E

 N
E

7 9
T

H
 A

V
E

 N
E

71
S

T
 A

V
E

 N
E

SR 92

76TH  
ST NE

84TH ST  NE

S
R

 9

80TH ST NE

A
S

H
 A

V
E

116TH 

ST NE

S
R

 9

84TH ST NE

52ND

ST NE

SH
OU

LT
ES R

D

132ND ST NE

 

108TH ST NE

SR 531

 
67

T
H

 A
V

E
 N

E

 

 

 

 

 
S

M
O

K
E

Y
   P

O
IN

T
   B

L
V

D
I-5

 
 

I-5

5
1S

T
 A

V
E

 N
E

88TH ST NE

67
T

H
 A

V
E

 N
E

5
1S

T
 A

V
E

 N
E

I-5

23
R

D
A

V
E

 N
E

ARM
AR

RD
140TH ST NE

4
8T

H
 D

R
 N

E

136TH ST NE

FO
RTY-FIVE    RD

3R
D

 A
V

E
 N

E

44TH ST NE

S
U

N
N

Y
S

ID
E

 B
L

V
D

S
R

 5
2

9

2
7T

H
  A

V
E

 N
E C
E

D
A

R
  A

V
E

4TH   ST

47T
H

 A
V

E
  N

E

100TH ST NE

51S
T

 A
V

E
 N

E

MARIN
E D

R

152ND ST NE

8
3R

D
 A

V
E

 N
E

GROVE   ST

64TH ST NE

172ND ST NE

S
T

A
T

E
   A

V
E

6
7T

H
 A

V
E

 N
E

S
R

 9

I-5

 

Housing Hope
Homelessness Supportive Services
Beachwood Apartments
1017 – 1031 Beach Ave

\Community_Development\cdbg

 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES LOCATED CITY-WIDE 

Item 4 - 10

45



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 10 of 18 

1Catholic Community Services – Volunteer Chore Services 
2Domestic Violence Services of Snohomish County – Legal Advocacy Services 
Institutional Structure 
 
The city works directly with the implementing agencies identified in its 2012-2016 
Consolidated Plan to help coordinate their efforts and attempt to identify and fill any gaps in 
the existing delivery system that may hamper optimal implementation of CDBG funded 
activities.  
 
Based on research and observation, and also the input from implementing agencies, it has 
become apparent that the homelessness problem has continued to grow in Marysville.  The 
City has been working more closely with not only implementing agencies, but also agencies 
that do not receive CDBG funds to determine the best way to address the growing problem. 
 
The City has also taken steps to increase communication and notice related to the CDBG 
application process.  A brochure was created which highlights the ways in which CDBG funds 
have been utilized to enhance the community as well as how other private industry, 
nonprofit organizations, community and faith-based organizations, philanthropic 
organizations, and public institutions can apply for CDBG funds.  A more comprehensive list 
of agencies that will be contacted at time of grant application release has been created in 
conjunction with other local jurisdictions. 
 
Monitoring 
 
The City has implemented a biennial grant application process.  On September 1, 2013, 
Grant Applications were released for PY2014 and 2015.  Public meetings for review and 
approval of the Grant Applications were held on October 22, 2013 and November 5, 2013. 
Technical Assistance is available to applicants and includes answering questions about CDBG 
regulations, discussing the proposed project, or services, compliance with program 
regulations and City policies, reviewing the application requirements, and determining an 
applicant’s project’s, or services, potential eligibility for funding.  Applications received on or 
before the deadline were reviewed for completeness, eligibility, and scored and rated as to 
how well they met the established goals and criteria. The Citizen Advisory Committee 
reviews applications and conducts interviews with applicants before making a funding 
recommendation to the City Council.  The final recommendations are included in the Action 
Plan.  The City Council affirmed and approved the CAC’s funding recommendation on 
December 9, 2013. 
 
Organizations selected to provide services utilizing CDBG funds sign a subrecipient 
agreement which outlines roles and obligations of the City and subrecipient, and provides a 
framework for monitoring. Organizations awarded funds are required to provide quarterly 
reports as well as other reports throughout the year as determined by the specific type of 
project. All CDBG funded activities which qualify under Low/Mod Limited Clientele (LMC) 
benefit are required to collect data and report the number of clients served by income, race 
and ethnicity. 
 
The City provides technical assistance throughout the completion of the activity to ensure 
that program requirements are being met and funds are expended in a timely way, and is 
implementing a policy of conducting at least one on-site review prior to close-out ensuring 
that projects under contract are meeting identified goals and outcomes. All subrecipients 
monitored have been very responsive to suggestions from staff to strengthen their 

Item 4 - 11

46



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 11 of 18 

programs and improve procedures. We continue to work with organizations who have been 
awarded funds but for various reasons have been unable to move forward with their project. 
 
On-site reviews are conducted to ensure subrecipients are progressing towards specific 
goals.  Capital projects generally receive quarterly on-site visits.  On-site visits for Public 
Service subrecipients are conducted to ensure proper maintenance of records and that 
adequate record keeping practices are in place.  These on-site visits allow additional 
interface with subrecipients as well as enabling the City to maintain open communication 
lines with subrecipients. 
 
Based upon review of the City’s performance and accomplishments during the past year, the 
City is meeting the objectives outlined in the 2012-2016 Consolidated Plan. The City has 
taken an active role addressing the special needs populations within the community. The 
City actively pursued the resources identified in its 2012-2016 Consolidated Plan and 2014 
Annual Action Plan that it would use to carry out the programs and activities.  Target 
populations were assisted in ways which allowed them to increase the safety and livability of 
their homes, as well the availability of training and resources to enable them to obtain and 
maintain jobs and more permanent income and housing.  Facilities in target areas were 
awarded funds which enabled them to improve their function and accessibility in the 
community. 
 
The City funded agencies that assist low-moderate income populations and special needs 
populations.  Based on reports obtained as a result of monitoring, we were able to see that 
many of the agencies funded actually surpassed their goals. 
 
The minor home repair and chore services programs were both very successful in serving 
senior and special needs populations and enabling them to remain in their homes and feel 
less isolated and more independent.  The SR528 Pedestrian Improvement project, once 
completed, will address a gap in infrastructure in a low income neighborhood and provide a 
safer way for users to reach the local schools as well as athletic fields in the neighborhood.  
The Comeford Park Improvement Project, which included a Spray Park that was funded in 
previous years, was fully completed with PY2014 funds.  The park is in a low income 
neighborhood which can be used by neighbors free of charge.  The improvements to this 
park have been a great asset to the neighborhood and the City as a whole; increasing 
safety, reducing crime, and providing free recreation to low-moderate income families. 
 
During PY 2014, the City of Marysville continued to evaluate its processes to assure 
adherence to Federal regulations as it administers Federal funds. The City feels it is 
adhering to and making progress in implementing the 2012-2016 Consolidated Plan through 
its funding priorities and competitive process. In PY 2014, all activities carried out with 
CDBG funds benefited low- and very low-income people in Marysville.  
 
Currently, the City is considered timely in funding distribution per HUD guidelines. Most 
projects funded with CDBG funds continue on schedule and with adequate progress, and on 
budget. City Staff keeps a close eye on capital projects that are not specifically required by 
regulation to be completed within a certain timeframe. When there are delays, staff ensures 
there is adequate progress and assurance the project will reach successful completion. 
Major goals of both the Consolidated Plan and individual projects identified in the City’s 
Annual Action Plan are being met in a timely manner. 
 
The City reviews all projects included in its Annual Action Plan. Any substantial change to a 
project scope or amount of funds would be processed as an amendment to the Action Plan 

Item 4 - 12

47



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 12 of 18 

and follow the public notification requirements of the Citizen Participation Plan. There were 
no substantial amendments made to the 2014 Action Plan. 
 
The City has been working on research, development, and implementation of the Revolving 
Loan Program.  This type of program is much more complex and involved than initially 
understood.  We continue to work to determine the feasibility and implementation of this 
type of program. 
 
No funds have been expended for the SR528 Pedestrian Improvement Project to date.  This 
project was awarded funds for both Program Years 2014 and 2015.  Funds from both years 
are needed to complete the project.  Additionally, as the project will be crossing a state 
highway, WSDOT review and approval was needed, and just recently granted.  The Public 
Works Department currently anticipates going out to bid by the end of 2015 and completion 
of the project by the end of the 2015 Program Year (June 2016). 
 
Projects that had been delayed from PY 2013 have since been completed, or are nearing 
completion. 
 
Table 3 below depicts how funds committed to each subrecipient as well as what has been 
expended as of the date of this report. 
 
Table 3: FY2014 CDBG Program Expenditures 
 

Organization Activity Amount 
Committed 

Amount 
Expended 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
Senior Services of 
Snohomish County Minor Home Repair $65,000.00 $65,000.00 

City of Marysville Revolving Loan Program $70,436.00 $0.00 

HOMELESS 

Housing Hope 
“Beachwood Apartments” 
Supportive Services - 
Homelessness 

$17,700.00 $17,000.00 

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS 
Catholic Community 
Services Volunteer Chore Services $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - INFRASTRUCTURE 

City of Marysville PW SR528 Pedestrian 
Improvements $80,000.00 $0.00 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – PUBLIC FACILITIES 

City of Marysville Parks Comeford Park 
Improvement $35,500.00 $30,004.95 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – PUBLIC SERVICES 
Domestic Violence – Legal 
Advocacy Legal Services $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION 

City of Marysville Planning and 
Administration $71,650.00 $71,650.00 

 

Item 4 - 13

48



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 13 of 18 

 
 
Lead-based Paint 
 
The City requires subrecipients to notify clients of hazards of lead-based paint.  These 
requirements are outlined in the Subrecipient Agreement.  The subrecipient achieves this by 
giving each client a Lead Based Paint pamphlet and having them sign an acknowledgment of 
receipt.  These documents are available for review upon HUD’s request.  This document is 
added to each client’s permanent file.  In addition, each client file folder has the below 
acknowledgment for staff: 
 

 Home built after 1978 - LBP Requirements are not required. 

 Home built before 1978 - Each work order will include the following statement: 

"The repair work  does not exceed  exceeds the threshold necessary for 
additional LBP testing. (If the work exceeds the threshold, and CDBG funds will be 
utilized, the necessary requirements will be followed and documented.)” 

 
Included in their Program Guidelines Manual are specifics of the hazards lead-based paint 
poses, how it can become airborne, HUD’s regulations, and the subrecipient’s specific 
practices for dealing with lead-based paint.  The City has access to these client files upon 
monitoring visits.  The City continues to ensure that this information is provided to clients 
by the subrecipient. 

The City received a notice from EPA regarding Lead Based Paint, requesting that the City 
require proof that contractors are certified as an RRP firm and renovator as a condition of 
issuing permits for renovations of homes, childcare facilities, and pre-schools built before 
1978.  The City is considering implementing this in the future for all projects, not just those 
funded by CDBG. 

Item 4 - 14

49



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 14 of 18 

 

HOUSING 
 
Housing Needs 
 
The city allocated CDBG funding to two non-profit housing agencies which provide rehab 
assistance and chore services to low- to- moderate income households.  These programs 
help recipients remain in their homes by completing repairs and chores which would 
otherwise not be addressed. Without necessary repairs and maintenance, the livability of 
some of the units could be affected. 
 
Funds were also awarded to an agency which provides affordable housing and 
comprehensive services to individuals and families experiencing or at risk of homelessness. 
The project services 20 families (70 individuals) living at the Beachwood Apartment complex 
in the city. All households are low to extremely low income. The goals of the project are to 
maintain permanent housing, increase life skills and increase earned income. 
 
Specific Housing Objectives 
 
In pursuing the strategies and objectives outlined in the 2012-2016 Consolidated Plan, as 
well as the recently adopted 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan, and over the next four years, 
the City anticipates increasing the affordability of decent rental and owned housing units for 
Marysville’s low- and moderate-income residents, as well as the availability and accessibility 
of decent housing for people who are homeless or have special needs.  
 
In the first three Program Years, the availability, accessibility, and sustainability of a 
suitable living environment for low- and moderate-income residents has increased due to 
infrastructure and public facilities improvements, support for public services, employment-
related public services, and economic development which enhanced the availability and 
accessibility of economic opportunities for those in need.  Allotted funds facilitated the 
completion a park rehabilitation project at Comeford Park consisting of upgrades including 
the opening of a Spray Park, park furniture, safety fencing, and more; and the initial design 
and review process for a Pedestrian Safety Improvement project.  These projects improved 
and will continue to improve the availability, accessibility, and sustainability of suitable 
living environments for low- and moderate-income residents. 
 
Public Housing Strategy 
 
Housing Authority of Snohomish County (HASCO) provides affordable housing, enhances 
quality of life, and builds safer and stronger communities.  The Housing Authority provides 
informational materials to residents on public transportation, specialized transportation, 
employment Assistance, VAWA, and more. 
 
The City works in conjunction with HASCO to achieve its public housing goals.  HASCO owns 
354 rental units in the City, 84 of which serve senior/disabled households.  HASCO also 
owns a group home with 7 beds of short-term transitional housing for homeless families 
with children in Marysville. 
 
Case Managers visit residents weekly at the facility Marysville CDBG funds aid in supporting, 
Beachwood Apartments.  Case managers address daily problems, reinforce successes and 
offer guidance including basic education, access to child support, legal remedies, quality 
childcare, and preparation for employment.  Residents can utilize rent subsidies they've 

Item 4 - 15

50



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 15 of 18 

earned during their successful stay in the Transitional Living Program when they move on to 
permanent housing.  This program has been, and continues to be successful, continually 
exceeding its annual goals. 
 
Barriers to Affordable Housing 
 
The City of Marysville recognizes that there are barriers that prevent access to affordable 
housing for some populations. 
 
With the financial assistance of PY2014 CDBG funding, Senior Services of Snohomish County 
and Catholic Community Services are providing housing rehabilitation assistance to 
homeowners. These activities are ongoing.  Housing Hope received CDBG funds and 
provides services for affordable housing as well as comprehensive services including basic 
education, employment preparation, and childcare, to individuals and families experiencing 
or at risk of homelessness. 

HOMELESS 
 
Homeless Needs 
 
In PY2014, The City of Marysville awarded CDBG funds a non-profit organization within the 
community who provide supportive services for those in need, Housing Hope.  Housing Hope 
provides affordable housing and comprehensive services to individuals and families 
experiencing or at risk of homelessness.   The project services 20 families (70 individuals) 
living at the Beachwood Apartment complex in the city.  All households are low to extremely 
low income.  The goals of the project are to maintain permanent housing, increase life skills 
and increase earned income.  Residents can utilize rent subsidies they've earned during 
their successful stay in the Transitional Living Program when they move on to permanent 
housing. 
 
No new Federal resources were obtained from Homeless SuperNOFA. 
 
Specific Homeless Prevention Elements 
 
In Program Year 2014, CDBG funds were utilized to fund programs which provide low 
income seniors and disabled persons with services that improve the safety and livability of 
their homes.  Approximately 40 households benefited from these programs.  All of the 
households served are extremely low-, low-, and moderate-income persons.  These services 
allow residents to remain in their homes in situations where the dwelling would otherwise be 
rendered un-safe or un-inhabitable due to disrepair. 
 
The city is not a recipient of Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG) or of Homelessness 
Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program (HPRP) funds. Furthermore, the city did not 
allocate any PY2014 CDBG funding to assist with payments for emergency lodging, rental 
assistance or mortgage assistance to prevent homelessness. 

Item 4 - 16

51



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 16 of 18 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
Community Development 
 
The City utilized CDBG funds to provide SR528 Pedestrian Improvement Project to improve 
both pedestrian and traffic safety along State Route 528, also known as 64th Avenue NE. 
This project will allow for better, safer access to the Liberty Elementary School and Asbery 
Athletic Fields for those citizens within the community utilizing these facilities. The project 
will include a mid-block, full pedestrian signal between Quinn and Cedar Avenue.  This 
project received funding for both Program Years 2014 and 2015 and is anticipated to be 
completed by the end of PY 2015. 
 
The Comeford Park Improvement Project was completed, which includes the Spray Park 
component which was completed with PY 2013 funds, site furnishings, safety fencing.  Since 
it’s opening in June of 2014, the Spray Park has been heavily used and has proven to be a 
great asset to not only the neighborhood, but the City as a whole.  The additional 
improvements have afforded this project improved safety and access, and continues to be 
very popular in the community.   
 
The City has complied with all Federal Overlay requirements for all projects and activities 
undertaken during the 2013/2014 Program Years. 
 
Citizen participation and comments have been solicited through the use of public notices in 
the local newspaper, direct notification via email to local non-profit collaborations on listserv 
groups, and mailings to services agencies, service providers, neighborhood groups and 
other interested parties.   
 
Public meetings and hearings have been held in accordance with the City’s Citizen 
Participation Plan providing an opportunity for community input into what services, projects, 
or activities the City undertook with Community Development Block Grant funds. 
 
The City has allocated funding to two non-profit housing agencies to perform housing 
rehabilitation/chore activities. The agencies include Senior Services of Snohomish County 
and Catholic Community Services.  Senior Services served 149 individuals and 78 
Households with the $65,000 of granted CDBG funds.  Catholic Community Services was 
able to serve 40 individuals and 39 Households with $5,000 they were awarded. 
 
Antipoverty Strategy 
 
CDBG funds were allocated to non-profit organizations which provide service for low and 
very low income persons, the homeless, and those at risk of becoming homeless.  Funding 
was provided to agencies that provide counseling, transitional housing, employment skills 
and childcare to low and very low income individuals and families. CDBG funds were 
committed to activities to maintain and expand the supply of decent, safe, and affordable 
housing.  
 
 
 
 
 

Item 4 - 17

52



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 17 of 18 

NON-HOMELESS SPECIAL NEEDS 
 
Non-homeless Special Needs  
 
Consistent with priority needs identified in the Consolidated Plan, during PY2014 the City 
provided funding for the following activities that addressed priority special needs 
populations: 
 

 The City provided CDBG funds to Senior Services of Snohomish County to 
administer the Home Rehabilitation Program. This Program targets low-income 
seniors and disabled homeowners in need of minor home repairs which provide 
them with a safer and healthier living environment. 

 
 The City provided CDBG funds to Catholic Community Services to administer the 

Chore Services Program to assist low-income seniors and disabled homeowners 
with chore-level in home services. 

 
Specific HOPWA Objectives 
 
The City of Marysville does not directly receive Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 
(HOPWA) funds as a result the HOPWA needs are unquantifiable. 
 
HOPWA funded programs available to The City of Marysville residents are administered 
through the City of Seattle, Human Services. 
 

Item 4 - 18

53



City of Marysville PY2014 CAPER Page 18 of 18 

 
Appendix A 

Item 4 - 19

54



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
1

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 1 of 32

15 - Senior Services of Snohomish CountyIDIS Activity:

Project: 0006 - PY2013 - Affordable Housing

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/30/2014 12:00:00 AM

9810 State Ave Unit 24   Marysville, WA  98270-2269

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

Provides minor home repairs for seniors and disabled adults, creating a safer living environment and allowing them to stay in their homes

01/24/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2012

2013

B12MC530023

B13MC530023

$64,367.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $426.90

$28,015.43 $63,940.10

$64,367.00 $28,015.43 $64,367.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  40

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

67 0

0 0

77 0

0 0

1 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

9 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

67

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

9

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

77 0 0

Item 4 - 20

55



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
2

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 2 of 32

Female-headed Households: 56 0 56

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

51

23

3

0

77

100.0%

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

51

23

3

0

77

100.0%

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 Goals were accomplished and were exceeded for the entire project year.  248% of Year To Date goal was accomplished.

Item 4 - 21

56



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
3

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 3 of 32

16 - Planning and AdministrationIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY2013 - CDBG Planning and Administration

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

General Program Administration (21A)Matrix Code:

Objective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/9/2014 2:41:17 PM

   ,

National Objective:

Status:

Location:

Planning and Administration of CDBG program

02/20/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013 B13MC530023

$64,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $64,000.00

$64,000.00 $0.00 $64,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0

Item 4 - 22

57



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
4

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 4 of 32

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

Renter

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

Item 4 - 23

58



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
5

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 5 of 32

17 - 10th Street Sidewalk ImprovementsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0005 - PY2013 - Infrastructure

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Sidewalks (03L)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/1/2014 12:00:00 AM

80 Columbia Ave   Marysville, WA  98270-5130

National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

The 10th Street Sidewalk Improvement project will improve both pedestrian and traffic safety along 10th Street and Cedar Avenue thereby promoting better access to the Boys & Girls
Club and Cedar Field for those citizens within the community utilizing these facilities.

03/18/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013 B13MC530023

$20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $20,000.00

$20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Public Facilities :  1,000

Total Population in Service Area: 823

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 68.90

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 Sidewalks on 10th Street were completed on time and within budget.  Performance measures were met post construction.

Item 4 - 24

59



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
6

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 6 of 32

18 - Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore ServicesIDIS Activity:

Project: 0003 - PY2013 - Non-homeless Special Needs

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Senior Services (05A)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/30/2014 12:00:00 AM

1918 Everett Ave   Everett, WA  98201-3607

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Provides on-going chore-level services to elderly and functionally disabled adults at risk of losing their independence andor safety at home.
 Services include assistance with housework, shopping, errands, laundry, yard work, moving, household repairs, wood provision, monitoring and communications.

01/24/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2012

2013

B12MC530023

B13MC530023

$9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $2,563.65

$988.69 $6,436.35

$9,000.00 $988.69 $9,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  95

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

26

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 26

Item 4 - 25

60



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
7

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 7 of 32

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

15

9

1

1

26

96.2%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 The objective was to provide service to 30 residents.  Twenty Six residents were served, just short of the goal.  In an effort to increase this
number, CCS is advertising on the City Website and Cable TV channels to increase knowledge of services offered.  Of the surveys returned by
clients, 100% agreed that they were able to retain their current housing as a result of receiving chore services and that they felt less isolated.

Item 4 - 26

61



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
8

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 8 of 32

19 - Comeford Park ImprovementsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0007 - PY2013 - Public Facilities

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Parks, Recreational Facilities (03F)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

6915 Armar Rd   Marysville, WA  98270-4414

National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

The Comeford Park Improvement project will provide significant improvements throughout the entire park including a spray park and creating much needed updates as well safety
features that will support significant programmed changes to the City's only downtown public recreation facility.

03/18/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2014 B14MC530023

$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,153.31 $2,153.31

$50,000.00 $2,153.31 $2,153.31

Proposed Accomplishments

Public Facilities :  1

Total Population in Service Area: 823

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 68.90

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

Item 4 - 27

62



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
9

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 9 of 32

20 - Housing Hope - Beachwood ApartmentsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0008 - PY2013 - Public Services

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Public Services (General) (05)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/30/2014 12:00:00 AM

5830 Evergreen Way   Everett, WA  98203-3748

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Provides affordable housing and comprehensive services to individuals and families experiencing or at risk of homelessness.
 Services include case management; adult education; employment training; parent education and support; life skills training; child care; and supported access to critical community
services such as mental health and substance abuse treatment.

02/20/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013 B13MC530023

$9,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,420.08 $9,800.00

$9,800.00 $1,420.08 $9,800.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  70

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13

13

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

58

2

0

3

0

0

0

4

0

9

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 76

Item 4 - 28

63



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
10

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 10 of 32

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

64

9

3

0

76

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 The program was able to meet and exceed all of it's goals.  76 individual persons were served, 21 families assisted, and 23,972 bednights were
provided.  95% of the homeless and at-risk homeless families maintained their current rental housing or moved to other stable, permanent
housing.  100% of homeless and at-risk homeless employable adults increased their ability to obtain and maintain employment.  100% of
homeless and at-risk homeless adults with long-term disability completed steps towards securing disability related income.

Item 4 - 29

64



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
11

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 11 of 32

21 - Quilceda Community ServicesIDIS Activity:

Project: 0003 - PY2013 - Non-homeless Special Needs

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Public Services (General) (05)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/1/2015 12:00:00 AM

9610 48th Dr NE   Marysville, WA  98270-2310

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Willow Place Building Upgrades, inlcuding improved access, safety, structural and appliance repairs, and preservation and maintenance for the facility which serves Special needs
adults

03/18/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$23,250.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,846.30 $2,846.30

$20,403.70 $20,403.70

$23,250.00 $23,250.00 $23,250.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  1

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

63

2

1

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 68

Item 4 - 30

65



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
12

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 12 of 32

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

68

0

0

0

68

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 Many portions of the project were completed, creating a more interactive, enriching experience for visitors.

Item 4 - 31

66



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
13

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 13 of 32

22 - Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartment Playground RehabilitationIDIS Activity:

Project: 0006 - PY2013 - Affordable Housing

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Public Services (General) (05)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 11/28/2014 12:00:00 AM

5830 Evergreen Way   Everett, WA  98203-3748

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Redesign and rehabilitate the existing playground at Beachwood Apartments.
Phase I

02/20/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013 B13MC530023

$28,094.00 $0.00 $0.00

$28,094.00 $28,094.00

$28,094.00 $28,094.00 $28,094.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  70

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13

13

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

65

2

0

3

0

0

0

3

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 76

Item 4 - 32

67



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
14

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 14 of 32

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

66

10

0

0

76

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 Project completed November 2014.

Item 4 - 33

68



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
15

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 15 of 32

25 - Marysville Boys & Girls Club - Kitchen ImprovementsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0007 - PY2013 - Public Facilities

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Youth Centers (03D)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 3/18/2015 12:00:00 AM

1010 Beach Ave   Marysville, WA  98270-4225

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Improve existing facilities in order to provide affordable, safe, and engaging youth services.

03/18/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013 B13MC530023

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,000.00 $10,000.00

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Public Facilities :  1

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

193

193

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

504

30

38

34

5

13

13

13

26

37

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 713

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Item 4 - 34

69



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
16

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 16 of 32

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

165

154

115

279

713

60.9%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 Communication issues caused a delay in this project.  Expected completion date is September 15, 2014

Item 4 - 35

70



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
17

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 17 of 32

26 - Jennings Park ImprovementsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0007 - PY2013 - Public Facilities

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Parks, Recreational Facilities (03F)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

6915 Armar Rd   Marysville, WA  98270-4414

National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

The Jennings Park Improvement project will provide significant improvements to the restroom facilities creating much needed updates and safety features that will support the local
community.

03/18/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$10,566.72 $10,566.72

$17,433.28 $17,433.28

$28,000.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Public Facilities :  1

Total Population in Service Area: 2,414

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 61.90

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

Item 4 - 36

71



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
18

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 18 of 32

28 - SR582 Pedestrian Safety ImprovementIDIS Activity:

Project: 0001 - PY2014 - Infrastructure SR528 Pedestrian Improvement

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

Street Improvements (03K)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Open

80 Columbia Ave   Marysville, WA  98270-5130

National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

Construct a new pedestrian signal crossing, including median and crosswalk imporvements, on SR528 between Alder Ave and Quinn Ave improving accessibility and access to local
schools and parks.

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  10,000

Total Population in Service Area: 823

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 68.90

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

Item 4 - 37

72



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
19

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 19 of 32

29 - Comeford Park Site FurnishingsIDIS Activity:

Project: 0003 - PY2014 - Public Facilities

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

Parks, Recreational Facilities (03F)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create economic opportunitiesObjective:

Outcome:

Open

514 Delta Ave   Marysville, WA  98270-4540

National Objective: LMA

Status:

Location:

Provide site furnishings around spray park allowing project to be completed and open to local residents.

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2014 B14MC530023

$33,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$33,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Public Facilities :  1

Total Population in Service Area: 1,338

Census Tract Percent Low / Mod: 57.00

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

Item 4 - 38

73



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
20

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 20 of 32

30 - Domestic Violence Services - Legal AdvocacyIDIS Activity:

Project: 0004 - PY2014 - Public Services

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

Battered and Abused Spouses (05G)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 8/7/2015 11:26:11 AM

PO Box 7   Everett, WA  98206-0007

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Provide legal advocacy to victims of domestic violence, including safety planning, education on navigating justice system, court preparation and support, protectionno-
contactrestraininganti-harassment orders, immigration issues, and referrals as needed.

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$6,584.55 $6,584.55

$8,415.45 $8,415.45

$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  90

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6

6

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

53

1

2

0

0

1

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 60

Item 4 - 39

74



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
21

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 21 of 32

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

18

18

18

6

60

90.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2014

Item 4 - 40

75



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
22

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 22 of 32

31 - Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive ServicesIDIS Activity:

Project: 0006 - PY2014 - Homeless Housing and Supportive Services

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

Public Services (General) (05)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create economic opportunitiesObjective:

Outcome:

Open

1017 Beach Ave   Marysville, WA  98270-4266

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Provides affordable housing and comprehensive services to individuals and families experiencing or at risk of homelessness.
 Services include case management; adult education; employment training; parent education and support; life skills training; child care; and supported access to critical community
services such as mental health and substance abuse treatment.

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$17,700.00 $0.00 $0.00

$9,510.35 $9,510.35

$3,616.10 $3,616.10

$17,700.00 $13,126.45 $13,126.45

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  70

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13White:

Black/African American:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

81

2

0

3

0

0

0

3

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Item 4 - 41

76



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
23

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 23 of 32

13Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 92

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

78

14

0

0

92

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2014 25 of 26 families, or 96% of homeless and at-risk of homelessness families maintained their current rental housing or moved to other permanent
stable housing.  21 of 26, or 81% of homeless and at-risk of homelessness employable adults increased their ability to obtain and maintain
employment.  18 of 19, or 95% of homeless and at-risk of homelessness adults with a long-term disability completed steps towards securing
disability related income.

Item 4 - 42

77



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
24

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 24 of 32

32 - Senior Services of Snohomish CountyIDIS Activity:

Project: 0007 - PY2014 - Affordable Housing

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)Matrix Code:

Affordability

Provide decent affordable housingObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/16/2015 12:00:00 AM

11424 36th Dr NE   Marysville, WA  98271-8460

National Objective: LMH

Status:

Location:

Provides minor home repairs for seniors and disabled adults, creating a safer living environment and allowing them to stay in their homes

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$49,560.75 $49,560.75

$15,439.25 $15,439.25

$65,000.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

Housing Units :  60

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

65 1

0 0

78 1

1 0

1 0

0 0

0 0

2 0

0 0

0 0

9 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

65

0

1

1

0

0

2

0

0

9

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

78 1 0

Item 4 - 43

78



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
25

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 25 of 32

Female-headed Households: 58 0 58

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

46

26

6

0

78

100.0%

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

46

26

6

0

78

100.0%

Person

0

0

0

0

0

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2014 The program exceeded it's goal of 60 unduplicated individuals being served by 18.  Funds awarded to SSSC are serving a population that is
very much in need of home repairs that allow them to remain in their homes and maintain a sense of independence.

Item 4 - 44

79



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
26

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 26 of 32

33 - Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore ServicesIDIS Activity:

Project: 0005 - PY2014 - Non-homeless Special Needs

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

Public Services (General) (05)Matrix Code:

Sustainability

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/16/2015 12:00:00 AM

1918 Everett Ave   Everett, WA  98201-3607

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Assist elderly and functionally disabled adults preserve their independence by continuing to live in their own homes.
 Services include housework, shopping, yard work, minor home repairs, food preparation, firewood provisions, and transporation.

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,613.97 $2,613.97

$1,572.87 $1,572.87

$5,000.00 $4,186.84 $4,186.84

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  40

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

36

1

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 40

Item 4 - 45

80



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
27

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 27 of 32

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

36

3

1

0

40

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2014 Performance Measures were met for the contract year.  Goal for persons assisted was 40; the actual number of persons assisted was 40.
Outcome goals were measured by our client survey.  All of the benchmarks were achieved, which included questions relating to the client's
ability to remain independent, coping with daily routines, and volunteer reliability.

Item 4 - 46

81



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
28

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 28 of 32

34 - Planning and AdministrationIDIS Activity:

Project: 0002 - PY2014 - CDBG Planning and Administration

PGM Year: 2014

Description:

General Program Administration (21A)Matrix Code:

Objective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/29/2015 12:00:00 AM

   ,

National Objective:

Status:

Location:

Planning and Administration of CDBG program

10/01/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013

2014

B13MC530023

B14MC530023

$71,650.00 $0.00 $0.00

$26,257.91 $26,257.91

$15,524.19 $15,524.19

$71,650.00 $41,782.10 $41,782.10

Proposed Accomplishments

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

White:

Black/African American:

Total:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0

Female-headed Households: 0

Item 4 - 47

82



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
29

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 29 of 32

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

Renter

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

Annual Accomplishments

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter excludes all data.

Item 4 - 48

83



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
30

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 30 of 32

35 - Marysville Food Bank - Food for ThoughtIDIS Activity:

Project: 0008 - PY2013 - Public Services

PGM Year: 2013

Description:

Food Banks (05W)Matrix Code:

Availability/accessibility

Create suitable living environmentsObjective:

Outcome:

Completed 7/17/2014 11:15:53 AM

PO Box 917 PO Box 917  Marysville, WA  98270-0917

National Objective: LMC

Status:

Location:

Food For Thought Backpack Program provides eight nutritious meals to students on
weekends during the school year.
These students are at high risk for food insecurity.
They receive
breakfast, lunch, snack, dinner, shelf stable milk and juice for both days of the weekend.
The food is
packed up and delivered to the school on Friday and placed with the student at the end of the day.

04/02/2014Initial Funding Date:

Financing

Fund Type Grant Year Grant Funded Amount Drawn In Program Year Drawn Thru Program Year

Total

CDBG EN

Total

Pre-2015

2013 B13MC530023

$6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$6,000.00 $6,000.00

$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Proposed Accomplishments

People (General) :  60

Number assisted:

Actual Accomplishments
Person

Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

638White:

Black/African American:

Asian:

American Indian/Alaskan Native:

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & White:

Asian White:

Black/African American & White:

American Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African American:

Other multi-racial:

Asian/Pacific Islander:

Hispanic:

Owner

Total Hispanic

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Renter

Total Hispanic

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total

Total Hispanic Total

5,745

0

497

638

0

0

0

213

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Item 4 - 49

84



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
31

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 31 of 32

638Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,093

Female-headed Households: 0 0 0

Income Category:

Low Mod

Moderate

Extremely Low

Non Low Moderate

Total

Percent Low/Mod

Owner

0

0

0

0

0

Renter

0

0

0

0

0

Total

0

0

0

0

0

Person

0

7,093

0

0

7,093

100.0%

Annual Accomplishments

Years Accomplishment Narrative # Benefitting

2013 The program improved attendance, attitude, and behavior for some students.  Additional grant money was secured, and the goal was
surpassed, serving over 7,000 students total.

Item 4 - 50

85



26-Aug-2015U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
10:20
32

 Date:
 Time:
 Page:

Office of Community Planning and Development
Integrated Disbursement and Information System

CDBG Activity Summary Report (GPR) for Program Year  2014
MARYSVILLE

 Page:PR03 - MARYSVILLE 32 of 32

$600,361.00

$267,016.90

$403,759.70

Total Funded Amount:

Total Drawn In Program Year:

Total Drawn Thru Program Year:

Item 4 - 51

86



U
.S

. D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

P
R

06
 -

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
la

n 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r 

R
ep

or
t

Y
ea

r

D
A

T
E

: 8
/2

6/
20

15
T

IM
E

: 1
0:

24
:4

2 
A

M
P

A
G

E
: 1

/2

ID
IS

1/
2

P
la

n
Y

ea
r

ID
IS

P
ro

je
ct

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

M
et

ric
s

P
ro

je
ct

E
st

im
at

e
C

o
m

m
it

ed
A

m
o

u
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

D
ra

w
n

T
h

ru
 R

ep
o

rt
Y

ea
r

20
14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

P
Y

20
14

 -
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 S
R

52
8 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

P
Y

20
14

 -
 C

D
B

G
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

P
Y

20
14

 -
 P

ub
lic

 F
ac

ili
tie

s

P
Y

20
14

 -
 P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s

P
Y

20
14

 -
 N

on
-h

om
el

es
s 

S
pe

ci
al

 N
ee

ds

P
Y

20
14

 -
 H

om
el

es
s 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 S
up

po
rt

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

P
Y

20
14

 -
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 li

va
bi

lit
y 

of
 lo

w
- 

an
d

m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s 

by
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 g
ap

s 
in

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
P

ro
vi

de
s 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

of
 C

D
B

G
 P

ro
gr

am
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 li
va

bi
lit

y 
of

 lo
w

- 
an

d
m

od
er

at
e-

in
co

m
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s 
by

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 g

ap
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 q
ua

lit
y 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 lo

w
- 

an
d 

m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

by
pr

ov
id

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n.

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

om
el

es
s,

sp
ec

ia
l n

ee
ds

, a
nd

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
w

ith
 b

as
ic

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
ss

en
tia

l
se

rv
ic

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n,

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e,

ch
ild

ca
re

, c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
le

ga
l

as
si

st
an

ce
P

ro
vi

de
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

as
si

st
an

ce
 to

 e
ld

er
ly

 a
nd

fu
nc

tio
na

lly
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ad
ul

ts
 a

t r
is

k 
of

 lo
si

ng
th

ei
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
r 

be
co

m
in

g 
ho

m
el

es
s.

A
ss

is
t h

om
el

es
s 

pe
rs

on
s 

in
 th

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
se

lf-
su

ffi
ci

en
cy

 b
y 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
tr

an
si

tio
na

l,
pe

rm
an

en
t s

up
po

rt
iv

e,
 a

nd
 p

er
m

an
en

t
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 r
el

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 g

iv
in

g
pr

io
rit

y 
to

 fa
m

ili
es

.
P

ro
vi

de
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 u
ni

ts
 th

at
 b

en
ef

it 
lo

w
-

in
co

m
e 

se
ni

or
s 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

w
ith

 p
hy

si
ca

l o
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

t
ris

k 
of

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s.

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

$8
0,

00
0.

00
$8

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0

$7
1,

65
0.

00
$7

1,
65

0.
00

$4
1,

78
2.

10

$3
3,

50
0.

00
$3

3,
50

0.
00

$0
.0

0

$3
2,

70
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,1

86
.8

4

$1
7,

70
0.

00
$1

7,
70

0.
00

$1
3,

12
6.

45

$1
35

,4
36

.0
0

$6
5,

00
0.

00
$6

5,
00

0.
00

Item 4 - 52

87



U
.S

. D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

P
R

06
 -

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
la

n 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r 

R
ep

or
t

Y
ea

r

D
A

T
E

: 8
/2

6/
20

15
T

IM
E

: 1
0:

24
:4

2 
A

M
P

A
G

E
: 2

/2

ID
IS

2/
2

P
la

n
Y

ea
r

ID
IS

P
ro

je
ct

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
 a

n
d

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

M
et

ric
s

A
m

o
u

n
t

A
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
D

ra
w

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ra

w
n

 in
R

ep
o

rt
 Y

ea
r

20
14

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

P
Y

20
14

 -
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 S
R

52
8 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

P
Y

20
14

 -
 C

D
B

G
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

P
Y

20
14

 -
 P

ub
lic

 F
ac

ili
tie

s

P
Y

20
14

 -
 P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s

P
Y

20
14

 -
 N

on
-h

om
el

es
s 

S
pe

ci
al

 N
ee

ds

P
Y

20
14

 -
 H

om
el

es
s 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 S
up

po
rt

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

P
Y

20
14

 -
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 li

va
bi

lit
y 

of
 lo

w
- 

an
d

m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s 

by
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 g
ap

s 
in

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
P

ro
vi

de
s 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

of
 C

D
B

G
 P

ro
gr

am
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 li
va

bi
lit

y 
of

 lo
w

- 
an

d
m

od
er

at
e-

in
co

m
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s 
by

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 g

ap
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 q
ua

lit
y 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 lo

w
- 

an
d 

m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

by
pr

ov
id

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n.

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

om
el

es
s,

sp
ec

ia
l n

ee
ds

, a
nd

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
w

ith
 b

as
ic

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
ss

en
tia

l
se

rv
ic

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n,

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e,

ch
ild

ca
re

, c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
le

ga
l

as
si

st
an

ce
P

ro
vi

de
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

as
si

st
an

ce
 to

 e
ld

er
ly

 a
nd

fu
nc

tio
na

lly
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ad
ul

ts
 a

t r
is

k 
of

 lo
si

ng
th

ei
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
r 

be
co

m
in

g 
ho

m
el

es
s.

A
ss

is
t h

om
el

es
s 

pe
rs

on
s 

in
 th

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
se

lf-
su

ffi
ci

en
cy

 b
y 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
tr

an
si

tio
na

l,
pe

rm
an

en
t s

up
po

rt
iv

e,
 a

nd
 p

er
m

an
en

t
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 r
el

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 g

iv
in

g
pr

io
rit

y 
to

 fa
m

ili
es

.
P

ro
vi

de
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 u
ni

ts
 th

at
 b

en
ef

it 
lo

w
-

in
co

m
e 

se
ni

or
s 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

w
ith

 p
hy

si
ca

l o
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

t
ris

k 
of

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s.

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

$8
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

86
7.

90
$4

1,
78

2.
10

$3
3,

50
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$8
13

.1
6

$4
,1

86
.8

4

$4
,5

73
.5

5
$1

3,
12

6.
45

$0
.0

0
$6

5,
00

0.
00

Item 4 - 53

88



U
.S

. D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

P
R

08
 -

 G
ra

nt
ee

 S
um

m
ar

y 
A

ct
iv

ity
 R

ep
or

t

D
A

T
E

: 8
/2

6/
20

15
T

IM
E

: 1
0:

27
:3

6 
A

M
P

A
G

E
: 1

/2

ID
IS

1/
2

G
ra

n
te

e
A

ct
iv

it
y

N
u

m
b

er

ID
IS

A
ct

iv
it

y
ID

P
g

m
 Y

r
- P

ro
je

ct
A

ct
iv

it
y 

N
am

e
A

ct
 S

ta
t

M
at

ri
x

C
o

d
e

M
et

ric
s

In
it

ia
l

F
u

n
d

in
g

D
at

e
F

u
n

d
ed

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ra

w
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
at

e 
o

f
L

as
t 

D
ra

w

B
A

00
1

B
P

00
2

B
P

00
3

B
P

00
4

B
P

00
5

C
C

S
20

14

C
m

fr
dP

rk
20

14
D

V
S

20
14

D
V

S
20

15
H

H
20

14

P
ln

gA
dm

in
20

14
P

ln
gA

dm
in

20
15

P
Y

12
B

C
00

1
P

Y
12

B
C

00
2

P
Y

12
B

C
00

3
P

Y
12

B
C

00
4

P
Y

12
B

P
00

1
P

Y
13

B
C

00
2

P
Y

13
B

C
00

3

1 2 3 4 16 21 15 22 35 36 14 8 18 6 7 27 5 23 24 33 37 29 30 39 31 34 38 13 12 10 11 9 25 19

19
94

-1
19

94
-2

19
94

-3
19

94
-4

20
13

-2
20

13
-3

20
13

-6
20

13
-6

20
13

-8
20

15
-4

20
12

-3
20

12
-4

20
13

-3
20

12
-9

20
12

-9
20

13
-8

20
12

-2
20

12
-2

20
13

-3
20

14
-5

20
15

-5
20

14
-3

20
14

-4
20

15
-5

20
14

-6

20
14

-2
20

15
-3

20
12

-7
20

12
-8

20
12

-8
20

12
-6

20
12

-5
20

13
-7

20
13

-7

H
O

M
E

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 fu

nd
s 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t

C
D

B
G

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 fu

nd
s 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t

E
S

G
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 fu
nd

s 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t
H

O
P

W
A

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 fu

nd
s 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Q

ui
lc

ed
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

S
en

io
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 S
no

ho
m

is
h 

C
ou

nt
y

H
ou

si
ng

 H
op

e 
- 

B
ea

ch
w

oo
d 

A
pa

rt
m

en
t P

la
yg

ro
un

d
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

M
ar

ys
vi

lle
 F

oo
d 

B
an

k 
- 

F
oo

d 
fo

r 
T

ho
ug

ht
B

ea
ch

w
oo

d 
A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
up

po
rt

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

C
at

ho
lic

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
V

ol
un

te
er

 C
ho

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
at

ho
lic

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
V

ol
un

te
er

 C
ho

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
ar

ys
vi

lle
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
oo

d 
B

an
k 

- 
F

oo
d 

fo
r 

T
ho

ug
ht

B
ac

kp
ac

k 
P

ro
gr

am
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

Le
ga

l A
dv

oc
ac

y
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

Le
ga

l A
dv

oc
ac

y
M

er
cy

 H
ou

si
ng

 -
 P

ilc
hu

ck
 A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
M

er
cy

 H
ou

si
ng

 -
 P

ilc
hu

ck
 A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
M

er
cy

 H
ou

si
ng

 N
W

 -
 P

ilc
hu

ck
 A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
C

at
ho

lic
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

V
ol

un
te

er
 C

ho
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

at
ho

lic
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

V
ol

un
te

er
 C

ho
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

om
ef

or
d 

P
ar

k 
S

ite
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

Le
ga

l A
dv

oc
ac

y
D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

Le
ga

l A
dv

oc
ac

y
H

ou
si

ng
 H

op
e 

- 
B

ea
ch

w
oo

d 
A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 S

up
po

rt
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

S
en

io
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 S
no

ho
m

is
h 

C
ou

nt
y 

- 
M

in
or

 H
om

e 
R

ep
ai

r
M

ar
ys

vi
lle

 B
oy

s 
&

 G
irl

s 
C

lu
b 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
om

ef
or

d 
P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

10
th

 S
tr

ee
t S

id
ew

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 H
op

e 
- 

B
ea

ch
w

oo
d 

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

M
ar

ys
vi

lle
 B

oy
s 

&
 G

irl
s 

C
lu

b 
- 

K
itc

he
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
om

ef
or

d 
P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
pe

n
O

pe
n

O
pe

n
O

pe
n

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
O

pe
n

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

an
ce

le
d

C
an

ce
le

d
C

om
pl

et
ed

O
pe

n
O

pe
n

C
om

pl
et

ed
O

pe
n

O
pe

n

C
om

pl
et

ed
O

pe
n

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
C

om
pl

et
ed

O
pe

n

21
A

05 14
A

05 05
W

05 21
A

05
A

05
A

05
W

05
G

05
G

05
A

05
A

05 05 03
F

05
G

05
G

05 21
A

20 14
A

03
D

03
F

03
L

05 03
D

03
F

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

02
/2

0/
14

$6
4,

00
0.

00
$6

4,
00

0.
00

07
/0

1/
20

14
03

/1
8/

14
$2

3,
25

0.
00

$2
3,

25
0.

00
05

/2
1/

20
15

01
/2

4/
14

$6
4,

36
7.

00
$6

4,
36

7.
00

07
/1

8/
20

14

02
/2

0/
14

$2
8,

09
4.

00
$2

8,
09

4.
00

12
/0

3/
20

14

04
/0

2/
14

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

07
/1

6/
20

14
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
01

/1
6/

13
$4

3,
58

2.
00

$4
3,

58
2.

00
08

/0
1/

20
13

09
/1

2/
13

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

09
/1

3/
20

13
01

/2
4/

14
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
07

/1
8/

20
14

09
/1

2/
13

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

09
/1

3/
20

13

09
/1

2/
13

$6
,6

57
.1

8
$6

,6
57

.1
8

09
/1

3/
20

13
02

/2
0/

14
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
05

/1
4/

20
14

09
/1

2/
13

$2
,0

26
.4

6
$2

,0
26

.4
6

09
/1

3/
20

13
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
03

/1
8/

14
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
10

/0
1/

14
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
07

/1
6/

20
15

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
/0

1/
14

$3
3,

50
0.

00
$3

0,
00

3.
95

08
/1

1/
20

15
10

/0
1/

14
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
05

/2
1/

20
15

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
/0

1/
14

$1
7,

70
0.

00
$1

7,
70

0.
00

08
/1

1/
20

15

10
/0

1/
14

$7
1,

65
0.

00
$7

1,
65

0.
00

07
/1

6/
20

15
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
09

/1
2/

13
$3

8,
10

4.
82

$3
8,

10
4.

82
09

/1
3/

20
13

09
/1

2/
13

$1
1,

90
7.

99
$1

1,
90

7.
99

09
/1

3/
20

13
09

/1
2/

13
$4

0,
00

0.
00

$4
0,

00
0.

00
09

/1
3/

20
13

09
/1

2/
13

$5
9,

64
5.

00
$5

9,
64

5.
00

09
/1

3/
20

13
09

/1
2/

13
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
09

/1
3/

20
13

03
/1

8/
14

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

03
/1

0/
20

15
03

/1
8/

14
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$2
,1

53
.3

1
06

/1
7/

20
15

Item 4 - 54

89



U
.S

. D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 U

R
B

A
N

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

P
R

08
 -

 G
ra

nt
ee

 S
um

m
ar

y 
A

ct
iv

ity
 R

ep
or

t

D
A

T
E

: 8
/2

6/
20

15
T

IM
E

: 1
0:

27
:3

6 
A

M
P

A
G

E
: 2

/2

ID
IS

2/
2

G
ra

n
te

e
A

ct
iv

it
y

N
u

m
b

er

ID
IS

A
ct

iv
it

y
ID

P
g

m
 Y

r
- P

ro
je

ct
A

ct
iv

it
y 

N
am

e
A

ct
 S

ta
t

M
at

ri
x

C
o

d
e

M
et

ric
s

In
it

ia
l

F
u

n
d

in
g

D
at

e
F

u
n

d
ed

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
ra

w
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

D
at

e 
o

f
L

as
t 

D
ra

w

P
Y

13
B

C
00

3
P

Y
13

B
C

00
4

P
Y

13
B

P
00

1
S

R
52

82
01

4
S

R
52

82
01

5
S

S
S

C
20

14
S

S
S

C
20

15

T
o

ta
l

26 17 20 28 41 32 40

20
13

-7
20

13
-5

20
13

-8
20

14
-1

20
15

-2
20

14
-7

20
15

-6

Je
nn

in
gs

 P
ar

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
10

th
 S

tr
ee

t S
id

ew
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
H

ou
si

ng
 H

op
e 

- 
B

ea
ch

w
oo

d 
A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
S

R
58

2 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
S

R
58

2 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
S

en
io

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 S

no
ho

m
is

h 
C

ou
nt

y
S

en
io

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 S

no
ho

m
is

h 
C

ou
nt

y

O
pe

n
C

om
pl

et
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed
O

pe
n

O
pe

n
C

om
pl

et
ed

O
pe

n

03
F

03
L

05 03
K

03
K

14
A

14
A

03
/1

8/
14

$2
8,

00
0.

00
$2

8,
00

0.
00

04
/1

4/
20

15
03

/1
8/

14
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00
06

/2
0/

20
14

02
/2

0/
14

$9
,8

00
.0

0
$9

,8
00

.0
0

07
/1

6/
20

14
10

/0
1/

14
$8

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
10

/0
1/

14
$6

5,
00

0.
00

$6
5,

00
0.

00
05

/2
1/

20
15

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
22

,7
84

.4
5

$6
91

,4
41

.7
1

Item 4 - 55

90



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 1

10:28

08-26-15

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2014

 MARYSVILLE

Activity Group Activity Category f Metrics

Open Count
Open Activities

Disbursed
Completed

Count

Completed
Activities

Disbursed
Program Year

Count
Total Activities

Disbursed

Housing

Public Facilities and Improvements

Public Services

General Administration and
Planning

Grand Total

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)
Total Housing
Youth Centers (03D)
Parks, Recreational Facilities (03F)
Street Improvements (03K)
Sidewalks (03L)
Total Public Facilities and
Improvements
Public Services (General) (05)
Senior Services (05A)
Battered and Abused Spouses (05G)
Food Banks (05W)
Total Public Services
General Program Administration (21A)
Total General Administration and
Planning

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 $0.00 2 $93,015.43 2 $93,015.43
0 $0.00 2 $93,015.43 2 $93,015.43
0 $0.00 1 $10,000.00 1 $10,000.00
3 $30,153.31 0 $0.00 3 $30,153.31
1 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $0.00
0 $0.00 1 $0.00 1 $0.00

4 $30,153.31 2 $10,000.00 6 $40,153.31

1 $13,126.45 4 $56,950.92 5 $70,077.37
0 $0.00 1 $988.69 1 $988.69
0 $0.00 1 $15,000.00 1 $15,000.00
0 $0.00 1 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00
1 $13,126.45 7 $78,939.61 8 $92,066.06
0 $0.00 2 $41,782.10 2 $41,782.10

0 $0.00 2 $41,782.10 2 $41,782.10

5 $43,279.76 13 $223,737.14 18 $267,016.90

Count of CDBG Activities with Disbursements by Activity Group & Matrix Code

Item 4 - 56

91



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 2

10:28

08-26-15

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2014

 MARYSVILLE

Activity Group Matrix Code Accomplishment Type Metrics
Open Count Completed Count

Program Year
Totals

Housing

Public Facilities and
Improvements

Public Services

Grand Total

Rehab; Single-Unit Residential (14A)
Total Housing
Youth Centers (03D)
Parks, Recreational Facilities (03F)
Street Improvements (03K)
Sidewalks (03L)
Total Public Facilities and Improvements
Public Services (General) (05)
Senior Services (05A)
Battered and Abused Spouses (05G)
Food Banks (05W)
Total Public Services

Housing Units

Public Facilities
Public Facilities
Persons
Public Facilities

Persons
Persons
Persons
Persons

0 155 155
0 155 155
0 713 713
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 823 823
0 1,536 1,536

92 260 352
0 26 26
0 60 60
0 7,093 7,093

92 7,439 7,531
92 9,130 9,222

CDBG Sum of Actual Accomplishments by Activity Group and Accomplishment Type

Item 4 - 57

92



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 3

10:28

08-26-15

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2014

 MARYSVILLE

CDBG Beneficiaries by Racial / Ethnic Category

Housing-Non Housing Race
Source Type
(for Funding
Fact Source)

Metrics

Total Persons
Total Hispanic

Persons Total Households
Total Hispanic

Households

Housing

Non Housing

Grand Total

White
Asian
American Indian/Alaskan Native
Asian & White
Other multi-racial
Total Housing
White
Black/African American
Asian
American Indian/Alaskan Native
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander
American Indian/Alaskan Native & White
Asian & White
Black/African American & White
Amer. Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African
Amer.
Other multi-racial
Total Non Housing
White
Black/African American
Asian
American Indian/Alaskan Native
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander
American Indian/Alaskan Native & White
Asian & White
Black/African American & White
Amer. Indian/Alaskan Native & Black/African
Amer.
Other multi-racial
Total Grand Total

MC
MC
MC
MC
MC

MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC

MC

MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC

MC

0 0 132 1
0 0 1 0
0 0 2 0
0 0 2 0
0 0 18 0
0 0 155 1

886 239 0 0
40 0 0 0
41 0 0 0
43 0 0 0
7 0 0 0

14 0 0 0
14 0 0 0
23 0 0 0

26 0 0 0

57 0 0 0
1,151 239 0 0
6,631 877 132 1

40 0 0 0
538 0 1 0
681 0 2 0

7 0 0 0
14 0 0 0
14 0 2 0

236 0 0 0

26 0 0 0

57 0 18 0
8,244 877 155 1

Item 4 - 58

93



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:
 PAGE: 4

10:28

08-26-15

CDBG Summary of Accomplishments
Program Year: 2014

 MARYSVILLE

Income Levels ST MetricsOwner Occupied Renter Occupied Persons

Housing

Non Housing

Extremely Low (<=30%)
Low (>30% and <=50%)
Mod (>50% and <=80%)
Total Low-Mod
Non Low-Mod (>80%)
Total Beneficiaries
Extremely Low (<=30%)
Low (>30% and <=50%)
Mod (>50% and <=80%)
Total Low-Mod
Non Low-Mod (>80%)
Total Beneficiaries

MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC
MC

46 0 0
26 0 0
6 0 0

78 0 0
0 0 0

78 0 0
0 0 132
0 0 35
0 0 19
0 0 186
0 0 6
0 0 192

CDBG Beneficiaries by Income Category

Item 4 - 59

94



PR26 - CDBG Financial Summary Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:

 PAGE: 1

10:30

08-26-15

Program Year 2014

MARYSVILLE , WA

Metrics

Grantee
Program Year
PART I:   SUMMARY OF CDBG RESOURCES
01  UNEXPENDED CDBG FUNDS AT END OF PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR
02  ENTITLEMENT GRANT
03  SURPLUS URBAN RENEWAL
04  SECTION 108 GUARANTEED LOAN FUNDS
05  CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM INCOME
05a CURRENT YEAR SECTION 108 PROGRAM INCOME (FOR SI TYPE)
06  RETURNS
07  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL AVAILABLE
08  TOTAL AVAILABLE (SUM, LINES 01-07)
PART II:  SUMMARY OF CDBG EXPENDITURES
09  DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN SECTION 108 REPAYMENTS AND PLANNING/ADMINISTRATION
10  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO LOW/MOD BENEFIT
11  AMOUNT SUBJECT TO LOW/MOD BENEFIT (LINE 09 + LINE 10)
12  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR PLANNING/ADMINISTRATION
13  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR SECTION 108 REPAYMENTS
14  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15  TOTAL EXPENDITURES (SUM, LINES 11-14)
16  UNEXPENDED BALANCE (LINE 08 - LINE 15)
PART III: LOWMOD BENEFIT THIS REPORTING PERIOD
17  EXPENDED FOR LOW/MOD HOUSING IN SPECIAL AREAS
18  EXPENDED FOR LOW/MOD MULTI-UNIT HOUSING
19  DISBURSED FOR OTHER LOW/MOD ACTIVITIES
20  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL LOW/MOD CREDIT
21  TOTAL LOW/MOD CREDIT (SUM, LINES 17-20)
22  PERCENT LOW/MOD CREDIT (LINE 21/LINE 11)
LOW/MOD BENEFIT FOR MULTI-YEAR CERTIFICATIONS
23  PROGRAM YEARS(PY) COVERED IN CERTIFICATION
24  CUMULATIVE NET EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO LOW/MOD BENEFIT CALCULATION
25  CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES BENEFITING LOW/MOD PERSONS
26  PERCENT BENEFIT TO LOW/MOD PERSONS (LINE 25/LINE 24)
PART IV:  PUBLIC SERVICE (PS) CAP CALCULATIONS
27  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR PUBLIC SERVICES
28  PS UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF CURRENT PROGRAM YEAR
29  PS UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR
30  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL PS OBLIGATIONS
31  TOTAL PS OBLIGATIONS (LINE 27 + LINE 28 - LINE 29 + LINE 30)
32  ENTITLEMENT GRANT
33  PRIOR YEAR PROGRAM INCOME
34  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL SUBJECT TO PS CAP
35  TOTAL SUBJECT TO PS CAP (SUM, LINES 32-34)
36  PERCENT FUNDS OBLIGATED FOR PS ACTIVITIES (LINE 31/LINE 35)
PART V:   PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION (PA) CAP
37  DISBURSED IN IDIS FOR PLANNING/ADMINISTRATION
38  PA UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF CURRENT PROGRAM YEAR
39  PA UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS AT END OF PREVIOUS PROGRAM YEAR
40  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL PA OBLIGATIONS
41  TOTAL PA OBLIGATIONS (LINE 37 + LINE 38 - LINE 39 +LINE 40)
42  ENTITLEMENT GRANT
43  CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM INCOME
44  ADJUSTMENT TO COMPUTE TOTAL SUBJECT TO PA CAP
45  TOTAL SUBJECT TO PA CAP (SUM, LINES 42-44)
46  PERCENT FUNDS OBLIGATED FOR PA ACTIVITIES (LINE 41/LINE 45)

MARYSVILLE , WA
2,014.00

 
0.00

358,286.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

358,286.00
 

225,234.80
0.00

225,234.80
41,782.10

0.00
0.00

267,016.90
91,269.10

 
0.00
0.00

225,234.80
0.00

225,234.80
100.00%

 
PY:  PY:  PY: 

0.00
0.00

0.00%
 

92,066.06
0.00
0.00
0.00

92,066.06
358,286.00

0.00
0.00

358,286.00
25.70%

 
41,782.10

0.00
0.00
0.00

41,782.10
358,286.00

0.00
0.00

358,286.00
11.66%

Item 4 - 60

95



PR26 - CDBG Financial Summary Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:

 PAGE: 2

10:30

08-26-15

Program Year 2014

MARYSVILLE , WA

LINE 17 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES TO CONSIDER IN DETERMINING THE AMOUNT TO ENTER ON LINE 17

Report returned no data.

LINE 18 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES TO CONSIDER IN DETERMINING THE AMOUNT TO ENTER ON LINE 18

Report returned no data.

LINE 19 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES INCLUDED IN THE COMPUTATION OF LINE 19

Plan Year IDIS Project IDIS Activity Voucher
Number Activity Name Matrix

Code
National
Objective Drawn Amount

2013
 
2013
2013
 
2013
2013
2013
2013

2013
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
 
2013
 
2014
2014
2014
 
2013
 
2013
2014
2014
2014
 
Total

7

7
7

3
3
3
6

8
5
5
5
5
5
5
6
6
6

3

4
4
4

8

6
7
7
7

25

19
26

21
21
21
22

20
33
33
33
33
33
33
31
31
31

18

30
30
30

35

15
32
32
32

5787180

5819252
5798263

5788796
5798263
5811337
5756414

5709330
5749251
5756414
5777267
5787180
5798263
5811337
5749251
5777267
5811337

5710423

5749251
5777267
5811337

5709330

5710423
5749251
5777267
5811337

Marysville Boys & Girls Club - Kitchen Improvements

Comeford Park Improvements
Jennings Park Improvements

Quilceda Community Services
Quilceda Community Services
Quilceda Community Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartment Playground
Rehabilitation
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive Services

Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services

Domestic Violence Services - Legal Advocacy
Domestic Violence Services - Legal Advocacy
Domestic Violence Services - Legal Advocacy

Marysville Food Bank - Food for Thought

Senior Services of Snohomish County
Senior Services of Snohomish County
Senior Services of Snohomish County
Senior Services of Snohomish County

03D
03D
03F
03F
03F
05
05
05
05

05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05A
05A
05G
05G
05G
05G
05W
05W
14A
14A
14A
14A
14A

LMC
Matrix Code 03D
LMA
LMA
Matrix Code 03F
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC

LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
Matrix Code 05
LMC
Matrix Code 05A
LMC
LMC
LMC
Matrix Code 05G
LMC
Matrix Code 05W
LMH
LMH
LMH
LMH
Matrix Code 14A

$10,000.00

$10,000.00
$2,153.31

$28,000.00

$30,153.31
$2,846.30
$3,014.74

$17,388.96

$28,094.00

$1,420.08
$897.14
$444.59
$812.21
$460.03
$381.53

$1,191.34
$4,954.05
$4,556.30
$3,616.10

$70,077.37
$988.69

$988.69
$1,906.79
$4,677.76
$8,415.45

$15,000.00
$6,000.00

$6,000.00
$28,015.43
$31,037.58
$18,523.17
$15,439.25

$93,015.43
$225,234.80

LINE 27 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES INCLUDED IN THE COMPUTATION OF LINE 27

Plan Year IDIS Project IDIS Activity Voucher
Number Activity Name Matrix

Code
National
Objective Drawn Amount

2013
2013
2013
2013

2013
2014

3
3
3
6

8
5

21
21
21
22

20
33

5788796
5798263
5811337
5756414

5709330
5749251

Quilceda Community Services
Quilceda Community Services
Quilceda Community Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartment Playground
Rehabilitation
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services

05
05
05
05

05
05

LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC

LMC
LMC

$2,846.30

$3,014.74

$17,388.96

$28,094.00

$1,420.08

$897.14Item 4 - 61

96



PR26 - CDBG Financial Summary Report

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Community Planning and Development

Integrated Disbursement and Information System

 DATE:

 TIME:

 PAGE: 3

10:30

08-26-15

Program Year 2014

MARYSVILLE , WA

Plan Year IDIS Project IDIS Activity Voucher
Number Activity Name Matrix

Code
National
Objective Drawn Amount

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
 
2013
 
2014
2014
2014
 
2013
 
Total

5
5
5
5
5
6
6
6

3

4
4
4

8

33
33
33
33
33
31
31
31

18

30
30
30

35

5756414
5777267
5787180
5798263
5811337
5749251
5777267
5811337

5710423

5749251
5777267
5811337

5709330

Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive Services
Housing Hope - Beachwood Apartments Supportive Services

Catholic Community Services - Volunteer Chore Services

Domestic Violence Services - Legal Advocacy
Domestic Violence Services - Legal Advocacy
Domestic Violence Services - Legal Advocacy

Marysville Food Bank - Food for Thought

05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05A
05A
05G
05G
05G
05G
05W
05W

LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
LMC
Matrix Code 05
LMC
Matrix Code 05A
LMC
LMC
LMC
Matrix Code 05G
LMC
Matrix Code 05W

$444.59

$812.21

$460.03

$381.53

$1,191.34

$4,954.05

$4,556.30

$3,616.10

$70,077.37
$988.69

$988.69
$1,906.79

$4,677.76

$8,415.45

$15,000.00
$6,000.00

$6,000.00
$92,066.06

LINE 37 DETAIL: ACTIVITIES INCLUDED IN THE COMPUTATION OF LINE 37

Plan Year IDIS Project IDIS Activity Voucher
Number Activity Name Matrix

Code
National
Objective Drawn Amount

2014
2014
2014
 
Total

2
2
2

34
34
34

5749251
5777267
5811337

Planning and Administration
Planning and Administration
Planning and Administration

21A
21A
21A
21A Matrix Code 21A

$10,577.52

$15,680.39

$15,524.19

$41,782.10
$41,782.10

Item 4 - 62

97



Index #5
 

98



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 8, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Claims 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: 
Claims Listings 

MAYOR ICAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the July 29, 
2015 claims in the amount of$417,543.77 paid by Check No. 101712 through 101871 
with Check No. 101634 voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 5 - 1

99



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-7 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERT I FY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED , THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $417,543 .7 7 PAID 
BY CHECK NO .' S 101712 THROUGH 101871 WITH CHECK NO. 101634 VOIDED ARE JUST, 
DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM 
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS . 

AUDITING OFFICER DATE 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 
2015. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNC IL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER 

Item 5 - 2

100



DATE: 7/29/20 15 
TIME: 11 : 14:09AM 

VENDOR 

101712 AALBU , TAMSIE 
101713 ALLEN , BRIAN 
101714 ALLISON, HEATHER 
101715 ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 
101716 APS, INC. 

APS, INC. 
APS , INC. 
APS , INC. 
APS , INC. 
APS , INC. 

101717 ARAMARK UNIFORM 
ARAMARK UNIFORM 
ARAMARK UNIFORM 
ARAMARK UNIFORM 

101718 ASSN OF WA CITIES 
101719 BALLEW, JAMES B 
101720 BENALLY, MARINA 
101721 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 
BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 

101722 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 
101723 BOSLEY, JEANNIE 
101724 BOYD, RAE 
101725 BRIM TRACTOR 
101726 BRINKS INC 

BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 

101727 BSN SPORTS, INC 
101728 CARRSACE 

CARRSACE 
101729 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 
101730 CASCADE SEPTIC, LLC 
101731 CATHOLIC COMMUNITY 
101732 CEMEX 

CEMEX 
CEMEX 

101733 CHAMPION BOLT 
101734 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS 
101735 CHRISTOPHERSON,FLORA 
101736 COMCAST 
101737 CONSOLIDATED TECH 
101738 CONSUMER RENTAL LLC 
101739 COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 
COOP SUPPLY 
COOP SUPPLY 

101740 COOPER, JOHN & NANCY 
101741 CORNWELL TOOLS 
101742 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 
101743 CORSTONE CONST 

CORSTONE CONST 
101744 COUGAR TREE SERVICE 
101745 COUNTRY GREEN TURF 
101746 DB SECURE SHRED 

DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/23/2015 TO 7/29/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

REFUND CLASS FEES 
JURY DUTY 

TRAFFIC PAINT 
POSTAGE SUPPLIES 

UNIFORM SERVICE 

2015 AWC CONF REGISTRATION-WR! 
REIMBURSE POSTAGE EXPENSE 
REFUND CLASS FEES 
HOLSTER-JONES 
NIK KITS 
UNIFORM-THOMPSON 
INSTALL FLASHERS@ STATE AVE 
JURY DUTY 
INMATE MEDICAL CARE 
TRACTOR PARTS 
ARMORED TRUCK SERVICE 

STOPWATCHES 
SCOOPS 
HARDWARE 
NATURAL GAS CHARGES 
SEPTIC SERVICE 
CCS-CDBG CHORE SERVICES 
ASPHALT 

HEX KEYS 
ALUMINUM SULFATE 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
MONTHLY BROADBAND CHARGES 
IGN MONTHLY CHARGE 
MOWER RENTAL 
RAILROAD PICK 
TREE PRUNERS 
K-9 FOOD 
REPAIRS FOR EVIDENCE 
WATER/SEWER CONSERVATION RESAT 
SMALL TOOLS 
INMATE MEALS 
HYDRANT METER REFUND 

TREE REMOVAL 
SOD 
MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE 

PAGE: I 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 
PARKS-RECREATION 
COURTS 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

COURTS 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 
CITY CLERK 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 
FINANCE-GENL 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 
UTILITY BILLING 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 
SMALL ENGINE SHOP 
SMALL ENGINE SHOP 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
CITY COUNCIL 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
PARKS-RECREATION 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
POLICE PATROL 
POLICE PATROL 
GMA- STREET 
COURTS 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
UTIL ADMIN 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 
UTILITY BILLING 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 
WATER DIST MAINS 
WATER DIST MAINS 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 
WATER RESERVOIRS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 
WATER DIST MAINS 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 
GENERAL FUND 
COMPUTER SERVICES 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 
STORM DRAINAGE 
WATER SERVICES 
ROADSIDE VEGETATION 
K9 PROGRAM 
POLICE PATROL 
UTILADMIN 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
WATER-UTILITIES/ENVIRONM 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
ROADSIDE VEGETATION 
ROADSIDE VEGETATION 
PROBATION 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
POLICE PATROL 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 

125.00 
12.28 
14.56 

19,113.60 
26.65 
26.65 
26.66 
26.66 
26.66 
26.66 

4.15 
4.15 

37.89 
37.89 

150.00 
6.74 

82.00 
277.33 
294.30 
680.92 

10,032.45 
17.98 

1,200.00 
1,752.59 

103.20 
103.20 
186.12 
189.77 
362.96 
362.96 

78.21 
23.37 
30.38 
36.90 

163.20 
813.16 
144.47 
350.86 

1,311.25 
49.02 

4,212.04 
100.00 
253.99 
195.00 

3,038.00 
31 .54 
83.75 
89.18 

109.05 
50.00 

359.43 
4,022.29 

-274.85 
1,150.00 

380.80 
13.61 
16.79 
50.38 
57 .25 
57.25 
57.25 

Item 5 - 3

101



DATE: 7 /29/20 IS CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 2 
TIME: l 1: 14:09AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/23/2015 TO 7/29/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101746 DB SECURE SHRED MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE OFFICE OPERATIONS 57.32 
101747 DELL MONITOR IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNn 162.89 

DELL PC AND MISC ITEMS CITY CLERK 1,387.19 
DELL VIRTUAL SERVER TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMEN. 3,546.59 
DELL TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMEN. 7,270.02 

101748 DENNEY, JENNIFER REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 125.00 
101749 DENNIS, ELDON LEOFF 1 REIMBURSEMENT POLICE ADMINISTRATION 314.70 
101750 DIAMOND VETERINARY ANIMAL CRUELTY CASE MP15-4838 ANIMAL CONTROL 70.50 
101751 DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43.52 

DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5124 POLICE PATROL 43.52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5129 POLICE PATROL 43 .52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5168 POLICE PATROL 43.52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5275 POLICE PATROL 43.52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5278 POLICE PATROL 43.52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5296 POLICE PATROL 43 .52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5311 POLICE PATROL 43 .52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5402 POLICE PATROL 43.52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5447 POLICE PATROL 43.52 
DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE-MP15-5513 POLICE PATROL 43.52 

101752 DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPP TONER GENERAL FUND -5.26 
DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPP POLICE PATROL 64.95 

101753 DURAND, DONALD JURY DUTY COURTS 13.42 
101754 DYER, ROBERT L LEOFF 1 REIMBURSEMENT POLICE ADMINISTRATION 58 .00 
101755 E&E LUMBER LAG BOLT PARK & RECREATION FAC 2.92 

E&E LUMBER PAINT PARK & RECREATION FAC 14.60 
E&E LUMBER NOZZLE PARK & RECREATION FAC 17.40 
E&E LUMBER CABLE TIES AND ODORIZER PARK & RECREATION FAC 18.78 
E&E LUMBER NOZZLES PARK & RECREATION FAC 34.79 
E&E LUMBER MDF AND INSULATION MAINT OF GENL PLANT 35.32 
E&E LUMBER ROPE PARK & RECREATION FAC 43 .50 
E&E LUMBER FERTILIZER PARK & RECREATION FAC 59.50 

101756 ECOLOGICAL LAND WETLAND/STREAM OHWM DELINEATIO STORM DRAINAGE 916.25 
ECOLOGICAL LAND STORM DRAINAGE 1,717.66 

101757 EIKENBERRY, KEVIN JURY DUTY COURTS 33.94 
101758 ELGAEN, LAWRENCE COURTS 11 .14 
101759 ELSNER, SUZANNE NACM CONFERENCE REIMBURSMENT MUNICIPAL COURTS 364.81 
101760 EMERALD HILLS COFFEE SUPPLIES BAXTER CENTER APPRE 63.08 
101761 ESQUIVEL, RICARDO REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 180.00 
101762 EVERETI OFFICE CHAIRS AND DESK PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 1,283 .84 
101763 EWING IRRIGATION REFUND HERBICIDE ROADSIDE VEGETATION -247.18 

EWING IRRIGATION HERBICIDE ROADSIDE VEGETATION 482.23 
EWING IRRIGATION ROADSIDE VEGETATION 688 .39 

101764 FENTON, SHERYL JURY DUTY COURTS 12.28 
101765 FERDERER, MICHELLE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 200.00 
101766 GARDNER, ELVIS WITNESS FEES MUNICIPAL COURTS 13.42 
101767 GEOTEST SERVICES INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GMA- STREET 2,211 .30 
101768 GOVCONNECTION INC SURFACE PRO CITY CLERK 958 .32 

101769 GRAINGER SHIELD ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 16.30 

101770 GRAN UM, NATHAN JURY DUTY COURTS 12.85 
101771 GREEN HAUS PORTABLE PORTABLE RENTALS RECREATION SERVICES 171 .00 

GREENHAUS PORTABLE PARK & RECREATION FAC 242.00 

GREENHAUS PORTABLE RECREATION SERVICES 484.00 

101772 GREENSHIELDS BUSHING EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6.60 

GREENSHIELDS ADAPTERS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 16.02 

101773 GUIDANCE SOFTWARE SOFTWARE UPDATES POLICE INVESTIGATION 656.07 

101774 GUNDERSON , JARL LEOFF 1 REIMBURSEMENT POLICE ADMINISTRATION 821 .51 

101775 HACH COMPANY CONTROLLER WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 3,126.34 

101776 HALVORSON, JAMES JURY DUTY COURTS 13.70 

101777 HD FOWLER COMPANY HARDWARE ROADSIDE VEGETATION 12.55 

HD FOWLER COMPANY COUPLINGS STORM DRAINAGE 65.47 
HD FOWLER COMPANY IRRIGATION SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 104.71 

Item 5 - 4

102



DATE: 7/29/20 15 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 
TIM E: 11 : 14:09AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/23/2015 TO 7/29/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101777 HD FOWLER COMPANY PVC SEWER PIPE STORM DRAINAGE 235.01 

HD FOWLER COMPANY CLAMPS WATER DIST MAINS 276.09 
HD FOWLER COMPANY FITIING AND COUPLINGS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 421 .76 
HD FOWLER COMPANY PVC SEWER PIPE STORM DRAINAGE 509.99 
HD FOWLER COMPANY RESETIERS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 537.34 
HD FOWLER COMPANY WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PARTS WATER DIST MAINS 1,546.54 
HD FOWLER COMPANY LIFT STATION REPAIR PARTS STORM DRAINAGE 2,878.42 

101778 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS SEAL PINS AND PAINT WATER DIST MAINS 53.14 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS COUPLINGS WATER DIST MAINS 772.48 

101779 HEIDEMAN, JUSTIN REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 125.00 
101780 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT RENTAL FUEL STORM DRAINAGE 18.46 

HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT MANLIFT/TRAILER RENTAL STORM DRAINAGE 584.80 
HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 584.80 

101781 HESS, AMY REIMBURSE NOTARY STAMP EXPENSE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 32 .71 
101782 IMBODEN, SANDRA JURY DUTY COURTS 12.85 
101783 IVERS, MARK COURTS 12.85 
101784 JAGNOW, MARISSA COURTS 12.73 
101785 JENKINS, LINDA REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 125.00 
101786 JUSTICE SYSTEMS CORP PUBLIC SAFETY VIDEO/SECURITY U GENERAL FUND -1,412.82 

JUSTICE SYSTEMS CORP TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMEN. 30,618.74 
101787 KMD ARCHITECTS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FACILITY REPLACEMENT 895.00 
101788 KRAZAN & ASSOCIATES 2015 PAVEMENT PRESERVATION PRO ARTERIAL STREET-GENL 3,430.00 
101789 KRUGER, JOY REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 125.00 
101790 LAKEWOOD SCHOOL DIST INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 2,327.50 
101791 LAKEWOOD SCHOOL DIST RECREATION SERVICES 1,928 .50 
101792 LASTING IMPRESSIONS POLOS CRIME PREVENTION 630.82 

LASTING IMPRESSIONS TRIATHLON TSHIRTS PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 1,284.60 
101793 LICENSING, DEPT OF BRUNER, JASON (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF BUSTOS, JACOB (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF MILES, BEVERLY (ORIGINAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF TIMM, MATHEW (LT RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 21.00 

101794 LICENSING, DEPT OF NOTARY FEE-LANGDON FINANCE-GENL 30.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF NOTARY FEE-O'BRIEN CITY CLERK 30.00 

101795 LIFE HOUSE MINISTRIE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
101796 LORD, DANIEL JURY DUTY COURTS 13.42 
101797 LOWES HIW INC PAINT MAINT OF GENL PLANT 51 .83 

LOWES HIW INC AIR CONDITIONER MAINT OF GENL PLANT 195.35 
101798 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY EVIDENCE SUPPLIES POLICE PATROL 838.94 
101799 MARYSVILLE AWARDS TRIATHLON MEDALS PERSONNELADMINISTRATIOI 187.68 
101800 MARYSVILLE PRINTING ENVELOPES PARK & RECREATION FAC 56.01 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING BUSINESS CARDS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 84.72 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING UTILITY BILLING 84.72 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING NOTICE OF CASE SETIING FORMS MUNICIPAL COURTS 1,305.60 

101801 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL FACILITY USAGE-ACE RECREATION SERVICES 45.00 
MARYSVILLE SCHOOL RECREATION SERVICES 54.00 
MARYSVILLE SCHOOL FACILITY USAGE-TMS RECREATION SERVICES 54 .00 

101802 MICROFLEX INC SALES TAX AUDIT PROGRAM FINANCE-GENL 251.10 
101803 MILLER, JEREMY JURY DUTY COURTS 12.85 

101804 MOORE MEDICAL CORP CONTAINERS GENERAL FUND -3.56 
MOORE MEDICAL CORP POLICE PATROL 43.94 

101805 MORENO, ARNOLD INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 140.00 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 205.80 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 336.00 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 392 .00 

101806 MORRIS, JOSEPH R JURY DUTY COURTS 11 .25 

101807 NEHRING, JON REIMBURSE ROTARY DUES NON-DEPARTMENTAL 450.00 

101808 NEOBITS INC TELEMETRY POWER INJECTORS WATER/SEWER OPERATION -13.57 

NEOBITS INC UTILADMIN 167.71 

101809 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS RESTRICTED PARKING SIGNS CITY STREETS -115.75 
NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS TRANSPORTATION MANAGEN 1,431 .05 

101810 NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK ADVERTISING COMMUNITY CENTER 49.00 

Item 5 - 5

103



DATE: 7/29/2015 
TIM E: 11: 14:09AM 

VENDOR 

101810 NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK 
NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK 
NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK 

101811 NORTHWEST BARRICADE 
NORTHWEST BARRICADE 

101812 OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 

101813 OLASON, MONICA 
OLASON, MONICA 
OLASON, MONICA 

101814 ORBELADZE,LIYA T 
101815 OSLUND, LOREN 
101816 PAPE MACHINERY 
101817 PARKINK 

PARKINK 
PARKINK 
PAR KINK 
PARKINK 
PARKINK 

101818 PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 

101819 PEACE OF MIND 
PEACE OF MIND 

101820 PETIY CASH- PARKS 
PETIY CASH- PARKS 

101821 PICK OF THE LITIER 
PICK OF THE LITIER 

101822 PROVIDENCE EVERED M 
101823 PUBLIC SAFETY TESTIN 
101 824 PUD 

PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 

101825 PUGET SOUND SECURITY 
101826 PYLE, MONIQUE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/23/2015 TO 7/29/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ADVERTISING 

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

JURY DUTY 
REFUND CLASS FEES 
ORINGS, GASKETS AND HARDWARE 
REC EXPRESS/BASEBALL TSHIRTS 
REC EXPRESS/BASKETBALL TSHIRTS 

REC EXPRESS/BASEBALL TSHIRTS 

SERPENTINE BELT 
FILTER 
OIL FILTER AND OIL 
MINUTE TAKING SERVICE 

REC EXPRESS & BANNER REIMBURSE 

CITY SCENE NEWSLETIER 
GRAPHIC DESIGN BANNERS 
INMATE MEDICAL CARE 
QRTLY SUBSCRIPTION FEES 
ACCT #2006-5074-5 
ACCT #2030-0516-0 
ACCT #2008-2727-7 
ACCT #2025-5745-0 
ACCT #2010-2169-8 
ACCT #2010-6528-1 
ACCT #2010-2160-7 
ACCT #2002-2385-7 
ACCT #2005-8648-5 
ACCT #2008-2454-8 
ACCT #2003-0347-7 
KEYS MADE 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

PAGE: 4 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

RECREATION SERVICES 
RECREATION SERVICES 
COMMUNITY CENTER 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
COMPUTER SERVICES 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
PROPERTY TASK FORCE 
UTILADMIN 
ENGR-GENL 
PROPERTY TASK FORCE 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 
RECREATION SERVICES 
COMPUTER SERVICES 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 
POLICE PATROL 
PROPERTY TASK FORCE 
POLICE PATROL 
RECREATION SERVICES 
RECREATION SERVICES 
RECREATION SERVICES 
COURTS 
PARKS-RECREATION 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
RECREATION SERVICES 
RECREATION SERVICES 
RECREATION SERVICES 
RECREATION SERVICES 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
CITY CLERK 
CITY CLERK 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
RECREATION SERVICES 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 
STREET LIGHTING 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 
STREET LIGHTING 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
SEWER LIFT STATION 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 
POLICE PATROL 
GENERAL FUND 

90.00 
90.00 
98.00 

1,240.59 
7,913.19 

3.16 
5.27 
9.56 

11.51 
11.86 
21 .75 
22.86 
24.28 
51.24 
64.11 
71 .19 
75.86 
81.94 

117.83 
143.71 
201 .08 
218 .92 
236.54 
267.85 
417.09 
134.40 
182.40 
201 .60 

15.70 
180.00 

30.00 
-44.62 
-30.14 
186.32 
186.32 
275.81 
275.81 

19.66 
23.35 
63.76 

142.60 
192.20 
27.19 
50.44 

283.08 
1,726.41 

618.00 
800 .00 

70.44 
86.54 

107.93 
116.90 
311.51 
514.34 
546.49 
838.68 

1,268.44 
1,326.40 
3,592.61 

13.03 

100.00 

Item 5 - 6

104



DATE: 7/29/2015 
TIME: 11:14:09AM 

VENDOR 

101827 RH2 ENGINEERING INC 
101828 RISING, KIRSTEN 
101829 ROY ROBINSON 

ROY ROBINSON 
101830 SAFETY SOURCE LLC 
101831 SAMPSON, ELIZABETH 
101832 SCORE 
101833 SEA-ALASKA INDUSTRIA 

SEA-ALASKA INDUSTRIA 
101834 SENTINEL OFFENDER SE 
101835 SHAW, SHARON 
101836 SHREVE, MICHAEL 
101837 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, IN 
101838 SKAGIT PLUMBING 
101839 SMARSH INC 
101840 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS 
101841 SNO CO TREASURER 
101842 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS 
101843 SOUND PUBLISHING 
101844 SOUND SAFETY 
101845 STAPLES 

STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 
STAPLES 

101846 STARK, MAYDA 
101847 STATE AUDITORS OFFIC 

STATE AUDITORS OFFIC 
101848 STATE PATROL 
101849 STEVENS, MICHAELA. 

STEVENS, MICHAELA. 
101850 SUMMIT LAW GROUP 
101851 SWICK-LAFAVE, JULIE 
101852 TAB PRODUCTS CO 
101853 TCAARCHITECTURE PLA 
101854 TERNES, MICHAEL 
101855 THOMAS & MEANS LAW 

THOMAS & MEANS LAW 
101856 THOMPSON, JASON 
101857 TIME KEEPING SYSTEMS 

TIME KEEPING SYSTEMS 
101858 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPL 
101859 TRANSPORTATION, DEPT 
101860 TRAVEL ADVANCE FUND 
101861 TROXLER ELECTRONIC 
101862 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 
101863 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 
101864 VAN DAM'S ABBEY 
101865 VERIZON 

VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/23/2015 TO 7/29/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
JURY DUTY 
HINGES 
CYLINDER AND KEY 
SHORING 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
INMATE MEDICAL COSTS 
REPAIR MOTOR/SHAFT MX243 
REPAIR MOTOR/SHAFT MX211 
ELEC HOME MONITORING 
REFUND CLASS FEES 
JURY DUTY 
LEVEL CONTROLLER AND TRANSDUCE 
REPAIR RESTROOM 
ARCHIVING PLATFORM-MOBILE TEXT 
SOLID WASTE CHARGES 
INMATE HOUSING 
REPAIR VEHICLE# J024 
LEGAL ADS 
JEANS-KING 
OFFICE SUPPLY CREDIT 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

WASTE BASKETS FOR SUMMER CAMPS 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

JURY DUTY 
AUDIT PERIOD 14-14 

FINGERPRINT ID SERVICES 
REIMBURSE MILEAGE/CONFERENCE E 

GENERAL LABOR 
REIMBURSE JAIL SUPPLY EXPENSES 
LABELS 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
JURY DUTY 
TRAINING-BUELL, L 
TRAINING-THOMAS, M 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
GUARD 1 PLUS RENEWAL SUPPORT 

DELINEATORS WITH REFLECTORS 
PROJECT COSTS 
NACM CONFERENCE-ELSNER 
BADGES 
CRYSTAL REPORT CHANGE FROM CLA 
SHIPPING EXPENSE 
COUNTERTOP REPAIR-KBCC 
WIRELESS CHARGES 

PAGE: 5 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

UTILADMIN 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

COURTS 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
WATER DIST MAINS 
GENERAL FUND 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
PARKS-RECREATION 
COURTS 

9,783.96 
13.42 

124.42 
250.31 

1,175.04 
100.00 
30.00 

2,589.44 
2,752.64 
1,063.38 

30.00 
12.28 

STORM DRAINAGE 1,777.43 
ADMIN FACILITIES 310.87 
COMPUTER SERVICES 27.00 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 146,763 .00 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 17,610.84 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 11 ,935.36 
CITY CLERK 303.98 
UTILADMIN 172.81 
PARK & RECREATION FAC -32.41 
PERSONNELADMINISTRATIOI 19.81 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 29.91 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 32.41 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 36.55 
RECREATION SERVICES 49.50 
PERSONNELADMINISTRATIOI 70 .62 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 133.97 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 148.42 
PARK& RECREATION FAC 367 .11 
COURTS 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
UTILADMIN 
GENERAL FUND 
CITY COUNCIL 
CITY COUNCIL 
PERSONNELADMINISTRATIOI 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 
SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS 
COURTS 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 
POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 
POLICE PATROL 
GENERAL FUND 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
STORM DRAINAGE 
GMA- STREET 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 
GMA- STREET 
UTILITY BILLING 
POLICE PATROL 
COMMUNITY CENTER 
PURCHASING/CENTRAL STOF 
UTILITY BILLING 
CRIME PREVENTION 
FINANCE-GENL 
ANIMAL CONTROL 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 
WATER SUPPLY MAINS 

15.70 
13,448.40 
13,448.40 

413.00 
68 .18 

156.38 
4,1 19.75 

60.67 
62 .67 

1,763.00 
13.99 

465.00 
465 .00 

18.10 
-25.96 
320.96 

1,594.14 
2,253.05 

695.00 
336.00 

4,700.00 
3.65 

287.23 
19.1 4 
38.28 
40.52 
54.96 
54.96 
54.96 
74.10 
80.02 

Item 5 - 7

105



DATE: 7/29/2015 
TIME: 11 :1 4:09AM 

CHK# VENDOR 

101865 VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 
VERIZON 

101866 WAGEWORKS 
101867 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 
101868 WIDE FORMAT COMPANY 
101869 WILBUR-ELLIS 
101870 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 
101871 ZWICK, MARY 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST/DAMAGED IN MAIL 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/23/2015 TO 7/29/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
WIRELESS CHARGES OFFICE OPERATIONS 85.52 

FACILITY MAINTENANCE 109.92 
PROPERTY TASK FORCE 110.17 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 112.38 
LEGAL-GENL 149.93 
RECREATION SERVICES 150.66 
SOLID WASTE CUSTOMER E)< 153.12 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 164.88 
YOUTH SERVICES 164.88 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 166.33 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 168.80 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 172.94 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 225.74 
ENGR-GENL 226.77 

AMR LINES METER READING 236.19 
WIRELESS CHARGES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 274.84 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVERf- 375.04 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 416 .10 
COMPUTER SERVICES 493.81 
STORM DRAINAGE 506.31 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 701 .99 
UTILADMIN 1,574.29 
POLICE PATROL 4,363.54 

FLEX PLAN FEES PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 57.00 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 216.47 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 294.13 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT KIP PRIN UTILADMIN 106.62 
PESTICIDES STORM DRAINAGE 1,106.70 
RESTOCK FIRST AID KIT ADMIN FACILITIES 129.59 
JURY DUTY COURTS 18.40 

WARRANT TOTAL: 417,643.77 

CHECK #101634 INITIATOR ERROR (100.00) 

417,543.77 

Item 5 - 8

106



Index #6
 

107



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 8, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Claims 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: 
Claims Listings 

MAYOR [CAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the August 5, 
2015 claims in the amount of $1,254,620.96 paid by Check No. 101872 through 102030 
with no Check No. voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 6 - 1

108



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-8 

I , THE UNDERSIGNED , DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED , THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,254,620 . 96 PAID 
BY CHECK NO . 'S 101872 THROUGH 102030 WITH NO CHECK NO . VOIDED ARE JUST , DUE 
AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CI TY OF MARYSVILLE , AND THAT I AM 
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS . 

AUDITING OFFICER DATE 

MAYOR DATE 

WE , THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE , WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 
2 015 . 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUN CIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER 

Item 6 - 2

109



DATE: 8/5/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIME: 9:57:47AM PAGE: 1 

INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101872 ACLARA TECHNOLOGIES TAX ON INVOICE# 14005396 WATER SERVICES 443.52 

ACLARA TECHNOLOGIES MTU'S (56) WATER SERVICES 5,040.00 
101873 AITKEN, JACKELINE I UB 570617000002 17503 SPRING L WATER/SEWER OPERATION 500.22 
101874 ALL BATIERY SALES & BATIE RY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 150.26 
101875 AMERICAN RED CROSS CPR/FIRST AID TRAINING EXECUTIVE ADMIN 285.00 
101876 ANDERSON , LIANNE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
101877 ARAMARK UNIFORM UNIFORM SERVICE SMALL ENGINE SHOP 4.15 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SMALL ENGINE SHOP 5.62 
ARAMARK UNIFORM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 37.78 
ARAMARK UNIFORM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 37.89 

101878 BERNSTEIN, SHELLY REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 35.00 
101879 BHC CONSULTANTS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 6,951 .91 
101880 BICKFORD FORD RETURN FUEL PUMP EQUIPMENT RENTAL -208.25 

BICKFORD FORD ALTERNATOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 196.78 
BICKFORD FORD FUEL PUMP EQUIPMENT RENTAL 208.25 
BICKFORD FORD ALTERNATOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 214.19 
BICKFORD FORD FUEL PUMP ASSEMBLIES AND WIRIN EQUIPMENT RENTAL 856 .66 

101881 BILLING DOCUMENT SPE BILL PRINTING SERVICE UTILITY BILLING 329.00 
BILLING DOCUMENT SPE UTILITY BILLING 3,954.63 

101882 BOB CROW REALTY UB 932690000003 1636 ?TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 0.85 
101883 BOB CROW REALTY WATER/SEWER OPERATION 14.39 
101884 BROTHERTON, PAUL & J UB 450470000002 13810 48TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 21.43 
101885 CANAM FABRICATIONS REPAIR HYDRAULIC TANK EQUIPMENT RENTAL 174.08 
101886 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI SUPPLY/WELLNESS REIMBURSEMENT RECREATION SERVICES 25.68 

CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI BAXTER CENTER APPRE 40.37 
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI COMMUNITY EVENTS 59.61 
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI WATER DIST MAINS 87.00 
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI PARK & RECREATION FAC 126.77 
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI UTILADMIN 333.51 
CAPITAL ONE COMMERCI PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 434.45 

101887 CAREER TRACK TRAINING-PETEK UTILADMIN 99.00 
101888 CARRS ACE ADAPTERS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 28.24 

CARRSACE MASTER LOCKS ER&R 420.73 
CARRSACE PADLOCKS ER&R 565.59 

101889 CEMEX ASPHALT ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 840.20 
101890 CENTRAL WELDING SUPP CARBON DIOXIDE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 39.81 

CENTRAL WELDING SUPP WATER/SEWER OPERATION 59.72 
CENTRAL WELDING SUPP SCOOPS ER&R 137.09 
CENTRAL WELDING SUPP WYPALL WIPES ER&R 172.34 
CENTRAL WELDING SUPP TORCH ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 256.19 
CENTRAL WELDING SUPP SAFETY GLASSES AND VESTS ER&R 361 .14 

101891 CHAE TU AN UB 772080000000 6503 61 ST ST N GARBAGE 31 .99 
CHAE TUAN WATER/SEWER OPERATION 137.46 

101892 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS ALUMINUM SULFATE WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 3,730.54 
101893 CIVICPLUS ONSITE IMPLEMENTATION TRAINING EXECUTIVE ADMIN 2,005.28 
101894 CLEAN CUT TREE & STU TREE REMOVAL PARK & RECREATION FAC 163.35 

CLEAN CUT TREE & STU PARK & RECREATION FAC 353.92 
CLEAN CUT TREE & STU PARK & RECREATION FAC 490.05 

101895 COLUMBIA FORD 2016 FORD EXPLORER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 29,246.77 
COLUMBIA FORD 2016 FORD K8AAWD EQUIPMENT RENTAL 32 ,137.30 

101896 COMMERCIAL FIRE FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE ER&R 32.19 
101897 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI 250W QUAD VOLT LIGHTS STREET LIGHTING 964.68 
101898 COOP SUPPLY POSTS PARK & RECREATION FAC 8.13 

COOP SUPPLY LIME RECREATION SERVICES 65.15 

COOP SUPPLY GATE REPAIR PARTS PARK & RECREATION FAC 65.27 

COOP SUPPLY HOSES AND STRAPS PARK & RECREATION FAG 150.08 
101899 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF INMATE MEALS DETENTION & CORRECTION 3,413.04 
101900 CYPREXX SERVICES, LL UB 951150000003 1215 CEDAR AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 25 .03 

101901 DAGGETT, KIM REIMBURSE LUNCH EXPENSE-TRAIN! UTILADMIN 23.80 
101902 DAVIS, JASON LEE UB 840098710000 7625 70TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 28 .17 
101903 DELL MONITOR UTILITY BILLING 169.72 

Item 6 - 3

110



DATE: 8/5/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 2 TIME: 9:57:47AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101904 DELTA PROPERTY MANAG UB 711 081000000 8202 47TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 11 .75 
101905 DICKS TOWING TOWING EXPENSE POLICE PATROL 43.52 
101906 E&E LUMBER HANGER UTILADMIN 1.35 

E&E LUMBER FASTENERS PARK & RECREATION FAC 7.96 
E&E LUMBER PLUGS PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 8.33 
E&E LUMBER SPRAY PAINT COURT FACILITIES 8.33 
E&E LUMBER BEE SPRAY PARK & RECREATION FAC 12.51 
E&E LUMBER FASTENERS AND PAINT PARK & RECREATION FAC 15.10 
E&E LUMBER HANDLE PARK & RECREATION FAC 16.49 
E&E LUMBER FASTENERS PARK & RECREATION FAC 19.08 
E&E LUMBER TROWEL, PAINT AND MARKERS PARK & RECREATION FAC 19.91 
E&E LUMBER GRAFFITI SUPPLIES COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT- 30.24 
E&E LUMBER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 33.40 
E&E LUMBER AMR INSTALL PARTS WATER SERVICES 87.71 
E&E LUMBER FASTENERS AND BITS PARK & RECREATION FAC 92.38 
E&E LUMBER LUMBER, STAPLES, STAPLE GUN AN PARK & RECREATION FAC 156.58 
E&E LUMBER LUMBER CITY CLERK 178.51 
E&E LUMBER EXT POLES, UTILITY KNIVES, TAP ER&R 442.83 

101907 EAGLE FENCE PSB FENCING POLICE PATROL 2,665.60 
EAGLE FENCE PARK FENCING GMA-PARKS 3,998.40 

101908 EAST JORDAN IRON WOR FRAMES AN D LIDS SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 1,793.19 
101909 ECOLOGY, DEPT. OF 2015 LAB ACCREDITATION RENEWAL UTILADMIN 600 .00 
101910 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 1 ST & 2ND QTR DEM EMERG ENCY SE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 36,128.50 
101911 EVERETT HYDRAULICS REPAIR BOOM HYDRAULICS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,118.48 
101912 EVERETT STEEL CO LID PULLERS AND STOCK STORM DRAINAGE 35.30 
101913 EVERETT, CITY OF ANIMAL SHELTER FEES ANIMAL CONTROL 4,650.00 
101914 EVERGREEN RURAL WATE FALL CONFERENCE-FREEMAN UTILADMIN 225.00 
101915 FEI LEAK TABLETS WATER SERVICES 160.61 
101916 FIRESTONE TIRES EQUIPMENT RENTAL 197.47 

FIRESTONE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 562.19 
101917 FORSLOF, WALLACE CONFERENCE EXPENSE REIMBURSEME POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 123.93 
101918 FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065125170927115 STREET LIGHTING 46.42 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #3606577 4950927115 STREET LIGHTING 46.42 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065836350725085 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 47.28 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI UTILADMIN 47.29 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065771080927115 STREET LIGHTING 51.91 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #425-397-6325-031998-5 PARK & RECREATION FAC 53.68 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065831360617105 MUNICIPAL COURTS 66.15 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065962121015935 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 66.15 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065976670111075 OFFICE OPERATIONS 66.15 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #360658276606171 05 MUNICIPAL COURTS 66.32 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #25300981920624965 SEWER LIFT STATION 88.01 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065943981121075 PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 94.57 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065191230801065 WATER FILTRATION PLANT 97.52 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ACCT #36065340280125085 ADMIN FACILITIES 99.90 

101919 GEMMER, PAULA REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 7.33 
101920 GODWIN.VICKIE UB 932640000000 1616 ?TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 199.31 
101921 GORDON, JAMES M UB 270410000000 5408 119TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 81.93 
101922 GOVCONNECTION INC FIREWALL REPLACEMENTS SEWER LIFT STATION 436.37 

GOVCONNECTION INC WATER FILTRATION PLANT 872.49 
101923 GRAINGER DOME MIRROR PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 104.49 

GRAINGER FITTINGS WATER FILTRATION PLANT 114.39 
GRAINGER PADLOCKS AND KEYS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 263.47 
GRAINGER MIRROR PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 338 .25 

GRAINGER FUEL PUMP AND FLOW METER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 847.01 

101924 GRANDVIEW MANAGEMENT UB 235015119000 5015 119TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 59.45 
101925 GRAY, MARNIE REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 10.00 
101926 GREEN RIVER CC WATER DISINFECTION COURSE UTILADMIN 850.00 

GREEN RIVER CC UTILADMIN 850.00 
101927 GREENSHIELDS FUEL HOSE ASSEMBLY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 16.69 

GREEN SHIELDS ASPHALT CUTTER ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 97.19 

Item 6 - 4

111



DATE: 8/5/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 TIME: 9:57 :47AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101927 GREENSHIELDS HOSE FITTINGS ER&R 350.76 
101928 GRIFFEN, CHRIS PUBLIC DEFENDER LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 225.00 

GRIFFEN, CHRIS LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00 
101929 HD FOWLER COMPANY METER WRENCHES ER&R 104.08 

HD FOWLER COMPANY PUMP PARTS WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 105.89 
HD FOWLER COMPANY SADDLES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 211.23 
HD FOWLER COMPANY METER WRENCHES AND MARKER STIC ER&R 301.74 
HD FOWLER COMPANY WRENCHES ER&R 382.58 
HD FOWLER COMPANY SADDLES AND METER SETTERS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 484.62 
HD FOWLER COMPANY METER SETTERS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 568.53 
HD FOWLER COMPANY POLYMER LIDS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 574.25 
HD FOWLER COMPANY WATER/SEWER OPERATION 574.25 
HD FOWLER COMPANY METER BOX BASES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 595.36 

101930 HILL, LINDA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
101931 HONDA OF MARYSVILLE CUT AND PROGRAM KEYS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 491.07 
101932 HUZAR RESIDENCE UB 241211758000 12117 58TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 150.07 
101933 HYLARIDES, LETTIE INTERPRETER SERVICES COURTS 112.50 

HYLARIDES, LETTIE COURTS 112.50 
101934 INTERSTATE AUTO PART WIRING, CONNECTORS AND CABLES EQUIPMENT RENTAL 393.57 
101935 INTERSTATE BATTERY BATTERIES ER&R 536.85 
101936 JEN Kl.NS, SHAWN RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
101937 JUDITH KRANTZ UB 291440000001 13228 58TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 125.79 
101938 KIM, JAMIE S. PUBLIC DEFENDER LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 37.50 

KIM , JAMIE S. LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 150.00 
101939 KNUDSON, JOSHUA W UB 091441200000 14412 49TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 85.57 
101940 KRAZAN & ASSOCIATES 2015 PAVEMENT PRESERVATION PRO ARTERIAL STREET-GENL 225.00 
101941 LABOR & INDUSTRIES RIGHT TO KNOW PROGRAM UTILADMIN 627.50 
101942 LANDON, BRENDA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
101943 LASTING IMPRESSIONS FLEX HATS POLICE PATROL 23.94 

LASTING IMPRESSIONS MINI ULTIMATE CAMP TSHIRTS RECREATION SERVICES 193.44 
101944 LATIMER, KAREN MEETING/TRAINING/MILEAGE REIMB WATER DIST MAINS 14.96 

LATIMER, KAREN UTILADMIN 30.00 
101945 LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR LABOR CREDIT EQUIPMENT RENTAL -106.62 

LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR TIRE AND LABOR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 595.14 
101946 LICENSING, DEPT OF HENDRICKS, THOMAS (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

LICENSING, DEPT OF HESS, MICHAEL (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF JUNOT, MICHAEL (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF MARTIN, ANTONIO (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF PEREZ, CAESAR (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF SIMMINS, ALAN (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING, DEPT OF STUART, CHRIS (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 
LICENSING , DEPT OF ZINKGRAF, GREGORY (RENEWAL) GENERAL FUND 18.00 

101947 LICENSING, DEPT OF STATE GUN DEALERS LICENSE GENERAL FUND 125.00 
101948 LOUNSBURY, RICHARD & UB 031490109000 8509 76TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 19.87 
101949 LOWES HIW INC TABLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 25.83 

LOWES HIW INC UTILADMIN 25.83 
LOWES HIW INC GROMMETS COURT FACILITIES 29.96 

101950 MAILFINANCE POSTAGE LEASE PAYMENT PROBATION 128.24 
MAILFINANCE MUNICIPAL COURTS 384.73 

101951 MARYSVILLE AWARDS AWARDS POLICE ADMINISTRATION 35.36 
101952 MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST FIRE CONTROL/EMERGENCY AID SER FIRE-EMS 194,968 .75 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST FIRE-GE NL 586,791 .83 
101953 MARYSVILLE PRINTING BOEING EVENT PRINTING RECREATION SERVICES 81 .60 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING RECREATION SERVICES 82.14 
101954 MCCAIN TRAFFIC SPLY LED SIGNAL BULBS TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 8,267 .74 

101955 MCCOY, JAMES & RENEE UB 847908870000 7908 87TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 28.83 

101956 MCVAYS MOBILE WELD MATERIAL AND FABRICATION OF VA WATER DIST MAINS 1,033.60 
101957 MILLS, AMBER UB 331490500000 14905 45TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 7.69 
101958 MIRANDA, TONYA REIMBURSE OFFICE SUPPLIES EXECUTIVE ADMIN 14.02 

MIRANDA, TONYA EXECUTIVE ADMIN 27.15 
101959 MISTER T'S AWARDS APRONS W/LOGOS AND TABLE COVER UTILADMIN 237 .62 

Item 6 - 5

112



DATE: 8/5/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAG E: 4 TIM E: 9:57:47AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101960 MONICA VANDERLEER UB 821958030001 6301 73RD PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 345.03 
101961 MOORE MEDICAL CORP EVIDENCE SUPPLIES GENERAL FUND -9.50 

MOORE MEDICAL CORP POLICE PATROL 117.38 
101962 MOORE, JACKIE REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 10.00 
101963 MOSKOWITZ, LEONARD & UB 570703715001 17502 29TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 33.59 
101964 MUNDAY, AMY & JASON UB 986317420000 6317 42ND ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 222.61 
101965 MUSSER, AARON & CHAR UB 761282640001 6114 ??TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 216.94 
101966 NEIGHBORS, IRENE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 200.00 
101967 NEISINGER, HEIDI UB 760322800000 5811 73RD AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 20.00 
101968 NELSON PETROLEUM BULK OIL ER&R 1,064.05 
101969 NEUBAUER, CALE UB 094843148000 4843 148TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 53.75 
101970 NGUYEN, DUONG D. INTERPRETER SERVICES COURTS 108.87 
101971 NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK ADVERTISING RECREATION SERVICES 90.00 

NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK RECREATION SERVICES 90.00 
101972 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE WATER FILTRATION PLANT 528.95 

NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 528.95 
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 593.30 
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER FILTRATION PLANT 593.30 
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 3,735.10 

101973 NORTHWESTERN AUTO REPAINT SECTIONS OF PATROL CAR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,357.17 
101974 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES STORM DRAINAGE 11.63 

OFFICE DEPOT ENGR-GENL 27.89 
OFFICE DEPOT UTILADMIN 27.90 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 66.96 
OFFICE DEPOT GENERAL SERVICES - OVER!- 76.11 
OFFICE DEPOT GENERAL SERVICES - OVER!- 118.02 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 217.55 
OFFICE DEPOT LEGAL - PROSECUTION 290.89 
OFFICE DEPOT DETENTION & CORRECTION 344.24 
OFFICE DEPOT POLICE PATROL 630.80 

101975 PAC RIM CODE SERVICE PLAN REVIEW COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 1,750.00 
101976 PACIFIC POWER PROD ROLLER AND SHAFTS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 53.75 

PACIFIC POWER PROD SMALL ENGINE SHOP 73 .62 
PACIFIC POWER PROD BLADE SMALL ENGINE SHOP 257 .55 
PACIFIC POWER PROD MISC BLADES SMALL ENGINE SHOP 670 .51 

101977 PARTNER CONST PROD SEALANT TIPS TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 36.99 
101978 PARTS STORE, THE RETURN BULB EQUIPMENT RENTAL -2.14 

PARTS STORE, THE BULBS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 15.00 
PARTS STORE, THE AIR FILTER SMALL ENGINE SHOP 15.21 
PARTS STORE, THE BRAKE PADS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 16.78 
PARTS STORE, THE FUEL PUMP EQUIPMENT RENTAL 87.69 
PARTS STORE, THE SEALANT, PROBE, CEMENTS AND ST SMALL ENGINE SHOP 98 .59 
PARTS STORE, THE ZIP TIES AND LIGHT ER&R 140.06 
PARTS STORE, THE BRAKE ROTORS AND BRAKE PADS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 192.76 
PARTS STORE, THE ANTIFREEZE, WW FLUID, BUNGEES ER&R 302 .75 

101979 PARTS MASTER BITS AND CUTIING WHEELS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 441.24 
PARTS MASTER WELDING/BRAZING ROD EQUIPMENT RENTAL 447.41 

101980 PETROCARD SYSTEMS FUEL CONSUMED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 37.37 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS STORM DRAINAGE 73.53 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS ENGR-GENL 126.83 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS FACILITY MAINTENANCE 259.23 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 550.07 

PETROCARDSYSTEMS PARK & RECREATION FAC 1,246.29 

PETROCARDSYSTEMS GENERAL SERVICES - OVER!- 2,375.58 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS MAINT OF EQUIPMENT 3,042.08 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 3,536.26 
PETROCARDSYSTEMS POLICE PATROL 7,454.54 

101981 PGC INTERBAY LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GOLF ADMINISTRATION -296.25 

PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF ADMINISTRATION 31 .85 
PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF ADMINISTRATION 98.00 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 101 .73 

Item 6 - 6

113



DATE: 8/5/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 
TIM E: 9:57:47AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101981 PGC INTERBAY LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GOLF ADM INISTRATION 377.49 

PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF ADMINISTRATION 713.35 ' 
PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF ADM INISTRATION 1,350.09 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 1,552.40 
PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF ADMINISTRATI ON 1,614.48 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 2,383.56 
PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF COURSE 4,319 .34 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANC E 4,605.39 

101982 PGC INTERBAY LLC GOLF COURSE PAYROLL PRO-SHOP 32.04 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 37.49 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 37.50 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 69.61 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 98.41 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 106.37 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 124.84 
PGC .INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 192.33 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 219.89 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 250.07 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 505.01 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 894.28 
PGC INTERBAY LLC PRO-SHOP 6,698.49 
PGC INTERBAY LLC MAINTENANCE 11 ,619.85 

101983 PILCHUCK RENTALS CHAINS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 35.64 
PILCHUCK RENTALS CHAIN AND BELTS STORM DRAINAGE 118.22 
PILCHUCK RENTALS LINE AND PLATES ER&R 333.47 

PILCHUCK RENTALS CORE BIT TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 412 .26 
PILCHUCK RENTALS WATER TRUCK REPAIR PARTS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 429.76 

101984 PREMIER GOLF CENTERS MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRO-SHOP 8,000.00 
101985 PUD ACCT #2023-7865-9 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 33.20 

PUD ACCT #2016-7213-6 SEWER LIFT STATION 44 .13 
PUD ACCT #2023-6855-1 PARK & RECREATION FAC 63.04 
PUD ACCT #2027-2901-8 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 82.40 
PUD ACCT #2023-6854-4 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 97.80 

PUD ACCT #2020-0351-3 PUMPING PLANT 98.18 

PUD ACCT #2021-4311-1 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 106.79 
PUD ACCT #2020-0032-9 PARK & RECREATION FAC 111.62 
PUD ACCT #2024-6354-3 SEWER LIFT STATION 182.19 

PUD ACCT #2032-3100-6 TRANSPORTATION MANAGEIV 207.80 

PUD ACCT #2048-2122-7 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 232 .61 

PUD ACCT #2054-1976-5 PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 404.19 
PUD ACCT #2014-6303-1 PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 3,769.79 

PUD ACCT #2011-4725-3 PUMPING PLANT 3,830.80 

PUD ACCT #2015-7792-1 PUMPING PLANT 6,295.12 

PUD ACCT #2020-7500-8 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 6,437.01 

PUD ACCT #2014-2063-5 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 7,744.57 

PUD ACCT #2017-2118-0 WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 18,707.54 

101986 PUD AMR DATA COLLECTION UNITS METER READING 218.40 

101987 PUGET SOUND SECURITY KEYS MADE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 21 .87 

101988 RAMEY, BRIAN RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

101989 RANDHAWA, MOHINDER INTERPRETER SERVICES COURTS 150.00 

RANDHAWA, MOHINDER COURTS 150.00 

101990 ROEHL, VICKY RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

101991 ROMITl-KOHL, MORGAN REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 155.00 

101992 ROY ROBINSON REPAIR VEH ICLE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 803.38 

101993 RYAN HERCO PRODUCTS PILOT VALVES WATER FILTRATION PLANT 1,081 .18 

101994 SCIENTIFIC SUPPLY INDICATORS WASTE WATER TREATMENT f 222.24 
101995 SCOTT, SUZANNE REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 64 .00 

101996 SHORT, BETHANY PARKS-RECREATION 150.00 

101997 SINGH , RAVINDER RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 200.00 

101998 SMITH, TASHA REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 20.00 

101999 SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL TOOLS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 30.19 

Item 6 - 7

114



DATE: 8/5/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 TI ME: 9:57:47AM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
101999 SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL TOOLS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 36.93 

SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 164.02 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 170.77 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 260.03 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 294.78 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 333.74 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED WRENCH SETS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 345.17 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL TOOLS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 391 .64 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED WRENCH SET AND DRIVE IMPACT EQUI PMENT RENTAL 440.45 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL TOOLS SMALL ENGINE SHOP 1,082.83 
SNAP-ON INCORPORATED SMALL ENGINE SHOP 10,757.17 

102000 SNO CO FINANCE REPAIR TRANSMISSION/REPLACE CL EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7,378.43 
102001 SNO CO TREASURER GUN RANGE RENTAL POLICE PATROL 58 .00 
102002 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN SHRM MEMBERSHIP DUES-GUY PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 190.00 
102003 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS GASKETS, STRAINER AND FILTER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 692.75 
102004 SOUND SAFETY EYE WASH ER&R 24.38 

SOUND SAFETY HARD HATS ER&R 59.63 
SOUND SAFETY TSHIRTS ER&R 171.36 
SOUND SAFETY RAIN GEAR ER&R 172.43 
SOUND SAFETY TSHIRTS UTILADMIN 196.36 
SOUND SAFETY UTILADMIN 196.36 
SOUND SAFETY RUBBER GLOVES ER&R 247.94 
SOUND SAFETY TSHIRTS ER&R 288.22 
SOUND SAFETY RAINCOATS ER&R 362 .09 
SOUND SAFETY GLOVES AND EYE WASH ER&R 381.24 
SOUND SAFETY RAIN GEAR ER&R 400.06 
SOUND SAFETY SAFETY GLASSES AND GLOVES ER&R 409.96 
SOUND SAFETY TSHIRTS AND SAFETY GLASSES ER&R 418.23 

102005 SOUND TRACTOR MOWER BLADES ER&R 314.50 
SOUND TRACTOR MOWER DECK BLADE KITS ER&R 314.50 
SOUND TRACTOR MOWER BLADES ER&R 366.91 

102006 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WATCHGAURD FIREWALL REPLACEMEN IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNn 7,322.24 
102007 STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 2.01 

STAPLES PARK & RECREATION FAC 15.98 
STAPLES RECREATION SERVICES 17.36 
STAPLES RECREATION SERVICES 17.36 
STAPLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 26.19 
STAPLES RECREATION SERVICES 43.08 
STAPLES MUNICIPAL COURTS 59.84 
STAPLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 89.30 
STAPLES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 215.24 
STAPLES MUNICIPAL COURTS 406.76 

102008 STOCKER, HOPE & JER UB 760960215401671359TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 62.00 
102009 SUPPLYWORKS JANITORIAL SUPPLIES COURT FACILITIES 120.59 

SUPPLYWORKS UTILADMIN 168.04 
SUPPLYWORKS ADMIN FACILITIES 277.72 
SUPPLYWORKS MAINT OF GENL PLANT 278 .33 
SUPPLYWORKS WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 374.19 
SUPPLYWORKS PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG. 377.25 

102010 TETZLAFF, RANDY UB 800700900002 5107 61ST ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 208.84 
102011 THREE KEYS PROPERTY UB 840100790001662381ST DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 166.69 
102012 TIMEMARK INCORPORATE CLAMPS, TUBES, CHARGER AND EAR TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 1,597.18 

TIMEMARK INCORPORATE TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 3,098 .10 
102013 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPL POSTS AND BASES TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 992 .72 
102014 TREE TIME LLC INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 63.00 

102015 TULALIP CHAMBER BBH (2) POLICE ADMINISTRATION 23.00 
TULALIP CHAMBER EXECUTIVE ADMIN 23.00 

102016 TURNER, KIRSTEN RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
102017 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES UBCIS TRAINING UTILITY BILLING 1,225.00 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES MUNIS ESS MAINTENANCE COMPUTER SERVICES 3,000.00 
102018 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC SHIPPING EXPENSE PUMPING PLANT 1.03 

Item 6 - 8

115



DATE: 8/5/201 5 
TIM E: 9:57:47AM 

VENDOR 

102018 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 
UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 

102019 WASHINGTON STATE UNV 
102020 WASHINGTON TRACTOR 

WASHINGTON TRACTOR 
102021 WASTE MANAGEMENT 
102022 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 
102023 WCIA 

WCIA 
102024 WEST PAYMENT CENTER 
102025 WESTERN SYSTEMS 

102026 WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 

102027 WILLIAMS , JERI 
102028 WILLIAMS, ROBERT J & 

WILLIAMS, ROBERT J & 
WILLIAMS, ROBERT J & 
WILLIAMS , ROBERT J & 

102029 WINDERMERE REAL ESTA 
102030 WITHOUT BORDERS 

REASON FOR VOIDS : 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST/DAMAGED IN MAIL 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 7/30/2015 TO 8/5/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SHIPPING EXPENSE 

CONFERENCE-KINNEY, WETZEL AND 
AIR FILTERS AND GRIPS 
FILTERS, BELTS AND BLADES 
YARDWASTE/RECYCLE SERVICE 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
NOTARY BOND FEE-LANGDON 
NOTARY BOND FEE-OBRIEN 
WEST INFORMATION CHARGES 
CURROTIO CAN ASSEMBLIES 

AUGER BIT 
UB 981472779000 14727 43RD AVE 
UB 690037600000 3507 92ND PL N 

UB 986425830000 6425 83RD AVE 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

PAGE: 7 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGErv 4 .61 
POLICE PATROL 16 .44 
TRAINING 1,050.00 
ER&R 72 .52 
SMALL ENGINE SHOP 180.04 
RECYCLING OPERATION 109,686 .63 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 465.99 
FINANCE-GENL 50 .00 
CITY CLERK 50 .00 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 704.26 
ER&R 1,774.96 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 51.89 
GARBAGE 95.50 
GARBAGE 1.70 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 1.84 
GARBAGE 4 .10 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 11 .28 
GARBAGE 9.88 
RECREATION SERVICES 553.00 

WARRANT TOTAL: 1,254,620.96 

Item 6 - 9

116



Index #7
 

117



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

<: ep em er , CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE S t b 8 2015 
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Payroll 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: 
Blanket Certification 

MAYOR ICAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the August 5, 
20 15 payroll in the amount $1 ,641,713.20 Check No. ' s 29135 through 29186 with Check 
No.' s 28510 & 28646 voided and reissued with Check No.' s 29133 & 29134. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 7 - 1

118



Index #8
 

119



Item 8 - 1

120



Item 8 - 2

121



Item 8 - 3

122



Item 8 - 4

123



Item 8 - 5

124



Item 8 - 6

125



Item 8 - 7

126



Item 8 - 8

127



Item 8 - 9

128



Index #9
 

129



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 8, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Claims 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS : APPROVED BY: 
Claims Listings 

MAYOR ICAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the August 
19, 2015 claims in the amount of $295,785.99 paid by Check No. 102155 through 
102248 with Check No. 100753, 101250, 101893 & 101907 voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 9 - 1

130



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-8 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED , DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED , THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $295,785.99 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.' S 102155 THROUGH 102248 WITH CHECK NO.' S 1007 53, 101250, 
101893 & 101907 VOIDED ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE 
CI TY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY 
SAID CLAIMS . 

AUDITING OFFICER DATE 

MAYOR DATE 

WE , THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 
2015. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER 

Item 9 - 2

131



DATE: 8/ 13/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIM E: 2:05 :33PM PAG E: I 

INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/13/2015 TO 8/19/2015 

:HK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
02155 REVENUE, DEPT OF SALES & USE TAXES-JULY 2015 CITY CLERK 0.03 

REVENUE, DEPT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 1.09 

REVENUE, DEPT OF INFORMATION SERVICES 13.29 

REVENUE, DEPT OF POLICE ADMINISTRATION 22.59 
REVENUE, DEPT OF WATER/SEWER OPERATION 90.54 
REVENUE, DEPT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT 187.27 

REVENUE, DEPT OF ER&R 221 .82 

REVENUE, DEPT OF CITY STREETS 381 .03 

REVENUE, DEPT OF RECREATION SERVICES 425 .85 

REVENUE, DEPT OF GENERAL FUND 483.16 

REVENUE, DEPT OF PRO-SHOP 756.20 

REVENUE, DEPT OF STORM DRAINAGE 4,830.76 

REVENUE, DEPT OF GOLF COURSE 14,108.80 

REVENUE, DEPT OF SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 17,618.00 

REVENUE, DEPT OF UTILADMIN 73,945.00 

02156 ADAM MCNELEY/HEIDI B UB 751080000000 5017 75TH AVE GARBAGE 17.28 

02157 ALEXANDER, MARIAN* UB 620590000000 10605 41ST AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 23.04 

02158 ARMSTRONG, EVERED UB 984720000000 4720 71ST DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 17.83 

02159 ASPEN HOA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 35.00 

ASPEN HOA PARKS-RECREATION 100.00 

02160 BASSE, SANDY & scon UB 621320000002 3906 107TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 66.84 

02161 BOSA, LAWRENCE & DON UB 766218750000 6218 75TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 158.56 

02162 BRENAN, TIMOTHY UB 980490900000 4909 61 ST DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 61.41 

02163 BRENAN, TIMOTHY WATER/SEWER OPERATION 404.62 

02164 BRISCOE, KRISTEN REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 40.00 

02165 BROWN , EDDIE REIMBURSE MEALS-TRAINING UTILADMIN 22.71 

02166 BROWN, SARA UB 331476150000 4316151ST ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 30.15 

02167 BUELL, LARRY REIMBURSE TRAINING EXPENSE POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 67.20 

02168 BURNS, JOSHUA & TRES UB 261182757000 11827 57TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 40.02 

02169 CARY, CHRISTOPHER REIMBURSE MEALS-TRAINING UTILADMIN 18.45 

021 70 CIVICPLUS CHECK FEE FINANCE-GENL 30.00 

CIVICPLUS ONSITE IMPLEMENTATION TRAINING EXECUTIVE ADMIN 2,005.28 

02171 COLUMBIA FORD 2015 FORD P2L SEDAN FWD EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28 ,337.05 

02172 COPELAND, JODY & MAR UB 849000128001 7309 72ND AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 7.77 

021 73 CYPREXX SERVICES, LL UB 9511500000031215 CEDAR AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 33.46 

021 74 DANIEL ZEILER & GING UB 570628000001 2817 175TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 149.07 

02175 DAVIS, AUSTIN & JENN UB 460460000000 5727 143RD PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 33.35 

02176 DEKRA-LITE BANNERS GENERAL FUND -522.72 

DEKRA-LITE GENERAL FUND -371 .80 

DEKRA-LITE PLANNING & COMMUNITY DE' 4,596.80 

DEKRA-LITE PARK & RECREATION FAC 6,462 .72 

02177 EAGLE FENCE CHECK FEE FINANCE-GENL 7.00 

EAGLE FENCE PSB FENCING POLICE PATROL 2,665.60 

EAGLE FENCE PARK FENCING GMA-PARKS 3,998.40 

021 78 ECOLOGY, DEPT. OF DAM SAFETY FEES STORM DRAINAGE 881 .00 

02179 ERXLEBEN, LEROY RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

02180 ESLINGER, PATii GENERAL FUND 200.00 

02181 EVERED BARK BARK PARK & RECREATION FAC 56.67 

02182 EWING IRRIGATION HERBICIDE ROADSIDE VEGETATION 423 .91 

EWING IRRIGATION ROADSIDE VEGETATION 513.65 

02183 FERRELLGAS PROPANE CHARGES SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 23.86 

FERRELLGAS WATER SERVICE INSTALL 23.87 

Item 9 - 3

132



DATE: 8/13 /2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIME: 2:05:33PM PAG E: 2 

INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/13/2015 TO 8/19/2015 

~HK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
02183 FERRELLGAS PROPANE CHARGES TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 23.87 

FERRELLGAS ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 23.87 
02184 FIERRO, MITCH & HEAT UB 761307620001 7227 76TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 309.08 
02185 FRONTIER COMMUNICATI PHONE CHARGES CRIME PREVENTION 7.74 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ANIMAL CONTROL 7.74 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI COMMUNITY CENTER 7.74 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI SOLID WASTE CUSTOMER EX 7.74 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI PURCHASING/CENTRAL STOF 7.74 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI CITY CLERK 15.48 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI GOLF ADMINISTRATION 15.48 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI FACILITY MAINTENANCE 15.48 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI YOUTH SERVICES 23.21 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI LEGAL-GE NL 23.21 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIOI 23.21 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI RECREATION SERVICES 38 .69 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATI STORM DRAINAGE 38 .69 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI EXECUTIVE ADMIN 46.43 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI FINANCE-GENL 46.43 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI LEGAL - PROSECUTION 46.43 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI EQUIPMENT RENTAL 46.43 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI COMPUTER SERVICES 54.14 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI PARK & RECREATION FAC 54.17 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI UTILITY BILLING 61.91 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI GENERAL SERVICES - OVERI- 61.91 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 61 .91 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI POLICE ADMINISTRATION 69.64 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI POLICE INVESTIGATION 69.64 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI ENGR-GENL 77.38 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI MUNICIPAL COURTS 77.38 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI OFFICE OPERATIONS 77.38 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI DETENTION & CORRECTION 100.60 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI UTILADMIN 170.24 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 185.72 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATI POLICE PATROL 340.48 

)2186 FRYMAN, KELLIE UB 280380000000 12809 53RD AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 86.69 

)2187 GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC RE-SIZE ENDS-AERATOR REPAIR WATER/SEWER OPERATION -25.17 

GOBLE SAMPSON ASSOC WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 1,455.17 

)2188 GODWIN.VICKIE UB 932640000000 1616 ?TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 25.94 

)2189 GRAAFSTRA, DIRK & FR UB 711081000000 8202 47TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 26.23 

)2190 GRAY, JOHN L UB 980098000281 7807 33RD ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 11 .52 

)2191 GREENFIELD, BRIAN P UB 761282761001 7711 61ST ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 240.30 

)2192 HAWKINS, ASHLEEN RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

)2193 HOR ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GMA- STREET 26,117.34 

)2194 HOLTHAUS, RACHELLE UB 520000482001 4210 176TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 41 .38 

)2195 HOUSING HOPE CDBG-BEACHWOOD APT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 4,573.55 

)2196 JOHNSON, ROBERT UB 091452146000 14521 46TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 89.63 

)2197 JOSEPH HEBERT & JENN UB 420760091005 4016 168TH PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 181 .83 

)2198 JUDD & BLACK FRIDGE REPAIR PARK & RECREATION FAC 190.41 

)2199 KELLER WILLIAMS REAL RENTAL FACILITY/DEPOSIT FREFUN PARKS-RENTS & ROYALITIES 135.00 

KELLER WILLIAMS REAL GENERAL FUND 300.00 

02200 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSUL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 1,712.38 

J2201 KEYSTONE RENTAL UB 420761620003 4018 166TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 90.47 

Item 9 - 4

133



DATE: 8/1 3/2015 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAG E: 3 TIM E: 2:05 :33PM INVOICE LIST 
FOR INVOICES FROM 8/13/2015 TO 8/19/2015 

;HK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT ITEM 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
)2202 LANGSETH, JULIE UB 241210656000 12106 56TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 202.53 
)2203 LAROCHE, CHRISTOPHER UB 281500222501 12726 58TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 448 .53 
)2204 LAW ENFORCEMENT TARG TARGETS GENERAL FUND -43.93 

LAW ENFORCEMENT TARG POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 543.04 
)2205 LEINBACH, scon UB 849011600501 6302 78TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 10.77 
)2206 LENHARDT, SYDNE REFUND CLASS FEES PARKS-RECREATION 141.00 
)2207 LITILE, MARYANNE K DAMAGE REPAIR REIMBURSEMENT DISPOSITION OF CAPITAL AS! 7.54 
)2208 LONG, TYLER & GINA UB 986717290000 6717 29TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 7.45 
)2209 MAAS, LESLEY RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 200.00 
J2210 MARTEN, GARY UB 038116810000 8116 81ST DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 274.52 
)2211 MATIHIESEN, AMY RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
)2212 MCKEE & SCHALKA APPRAISAL FEES SURFACE WATER CAPITAL PF 2,250.00 
J2213 MCROBERTS, WILLIAM UB 761361000000 7323 64TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 81.70 
J2214 MILLER, JACOB W. RETURN OF SEIZED PROPERTY DRUG SEIZURE 2,500.00 
)2215 MOCK, KEN & BETH UB 983425000000 3425 73RD DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 113.38 

)2216 MONROE POLICE DEPART REGISTRATION FEES-MCSHANE POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 35.00 
J2217 MORENO, ARNOLD INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 87.50 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 98 .00 
MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 113.40 
MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 132.30 
MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 147.00 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 176.40 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 207.90 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 224.00 

MORENO, ARNOLD RECREATION SERVICES 504.00 

)2218 MOSES, PRISCILLAA UB 961700000000 1824 10TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 42 .77 

)2219 MT BAKER COUNCIL BSA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
)2220 NW PROPERTY MANAGEME UB 750713000001 4818 72ND DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 119.98 
)2221 OFFICE INTERIORS INC FINANCE CHARGE FACILITY REPLACEMENT 23.28 

)2222 PERTEET ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WASTE WATER TREATMENT F 10,153.82 

)2223 PETERS, MARTIN UB 641480000001 6023 98TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 8.11 
)2224 PRATI PEST MANAGEMEN HORNETS NEST REMOVAL STORM DRAINAGE 272.00 

)2225 RICHARDSON , MARLENE UB 291130000000 13314 60TH DR WATER/SEWER OPERATION 112.78 

)2226 RICHTER, TERRI UB 847809000000 7809 86TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 279.78 

)2227 ROBEY, VALARIE UB 037601000000 7601 87TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 31.33 

)2228 RYALS, TIMMIE D UB 840072100001 7632 69TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 173.23 

)2229 SAINFILS, MORICEAU UB 840098790000 7609 70TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 194.12 

)2230 SAMPLE, SPENCER UB 983404660000 3404 66TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 5.35 

)2231 SKAGIT PLUMBING PLUMBING REPAIR PARK & RECREATION FAC 163.20 

)2232 SMITH , CHADWICK J & UB 601130209001 12212 39TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 50.00 

)2233 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS AID AGREEMENT-OVERLAYS ARTERIAL STREET-GENL 217.89 

SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 15,359.09 

)2234 SNO CO TREASURER CRIME VICTIM/WITNESS FUNDS CRIME VICTIM 2,934.96 

)2235 SOLANO, JILLIAN & JU UB 846710000000 6710 84TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 7.64 

)2236 SPENCE, JAMI UB 986410350000 6410 35TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 10.58 

J2237 ST JERN, BEVERLY UB 987210390000 7210 39TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 246.44 

J2238 THOMPSON , BRENDA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

)2239 TRANSPO GROUP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GMA- STREET 3,547.50 

)2240 TRANSPORTATION, DEPT BIA PROJECT COSTS GMA- STREET 875.13 

J2241 USDA-APHIS-WILDLIFE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STORM DRAINAGE 4 , 132.89 

)2242 VINSON, DANIEL REIMBURSE SUPPLIES GENERAL FUND -31.46 

VINSON , DANIEL POLICE TRAINING-FIREARMS 388 .91 

Item 9 - 5

134



DATE: 8/13/2015 
TIM E: 2:05:33PM 

VENDOR 

)2243 WA STATE TREASURER 

WA STATE TREASURER 

J2244 WA STATE TREASURER 

WA STATE TREASURER 

)2245 WAGNER, JEREMY & AM 

)2246 WILLIAMS, KRISTIE 

)2247 WOOD, JEREMY 

)2248 YAMAHA MOTOR CORP 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST/DAMAGED IN MAIL 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
INVOICE LIST 

PAGE: 4 

FOR INVOICES FROM 8/13/2015 TO 8/19/2015 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

PUBLIC SAFETY & BLDG REVENUE 

FORFEITURE QTR 2 2015 

UB 290620000000 13313 60TH DR 

REFUND CLASS FEES 

REIMBURSE TRAINING!TRAVEL EXPE 

GOLF CART RENTAL 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 
GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

DRUG SEIZURE 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 

PARKS-RECREATION 

YOUTH SERVICES 

PRO-SHOP 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

94.50 

51,476.99 

504.70 

556.70 

126.37 

30.00 

188.55 

2,428.80 

WARRANT TOTAL: 304,921.30 

CHECK # 100753 

CHECK# 101250 

CHECK# 101893 

CHECK# 101907 

INITIATOR ERROR (61.41) 

INITIATOR ERROR (404.62) 

INITIATOR ERROR (2005.28) 

INITIATOR ERROR (6664.00) 

295,785.99 

Item 9 - 6

135



Index #10
 

136



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Project Acceptance - 2015 Pavement Preservation Program 

PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Jeff Laycock, Project Manager 

){_ ~-----DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works, Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Notice of Physical Completion Letter, Vicinity Map 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 
10200030.548000.TB501 

NIA 
10200030.548000.MJ 501 

SUMMARY: 

The 2015 Pavement Preservation Program included the resurfacing of streets as shown on the 
attached vicinity map. The project included Transportation Benefit District funds and City 
Preservation Funds. 

City Council awarded the project to Cemex Inc. on Apri I 13, 2015 in the amount of 
$ 1,214,684.00. The project was completed at a cost of $1, 133,142.19, which was $81,541.81 
below the original bid amount. 

Work performed under this contract was inspected by City staff. The work was found to be 
physically complete in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. Staff recommends 
Council's acceptance of the project for closeout. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to accept the 2015 Pavement Preservation 
Program, start ing the 45-day hen fi ling period for project closeout. 

Item 10 - 1

137



July 17, 2015 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville, Washington 98270 

Phone (360}363-8100 
Fax (360) 363-8284 

Cemex Construction Materials Pacific LLC 
20700 441

h Ave W, Suite 240 
Lynnwood, WA 98036 

Subject: 2015 Pavement Preservation Program - Notice of Physical Completion 

Dear Hunter, 

In accordance with Section 1-05.11 (2) of the Special Provisions, the 2015 Pavement Preservation 
Program was considered physically complete as of Friday, July 17, 2015. 

This notification does not constitute final acceptance. Recommendation for final acceptance will 
be sent to the City Council for approval at the first available council meeting. This date of final 
acceptance shall start the forty-five (45) day lien period for the release of your retainage bond 
upon receipt of the following. 

1. Certificate of Release from the Department of Revenue 
2. Certificate of Release from the Employment Security Department 
3. Certificate of Release from the Department of L&I 
4. Affidavit of Wages Paid (to be submitted by Cemex to the City) 

It was a pleasure working with Cemex on this year's Pavement Preservation Program. We look 
forward to working with you in the future. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Laycock, PE 
Project Manager 

S :\Public Works\Share<l\Engineering\projccts \M iscel lancous Projects\20 15 \>roj ects\Pavement Preservation\Construction\Notice of 
Physical Completion.doc Item 10 - 2

138



VICINITY MAP 

Item 10 - 3

139



Index #11
 

140



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Project Acceptance - Qwuloolt Fill Site 

PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Jeff Laycock, Project Manager 
~ ~ DEPARTMENT: 

Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Physical Completion Letter, Vicinity Map 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 
310000076.563000.P1301 

NIA 

SUMMARY: 

The Qwuloolt Fill Site included the hauling and stockpiling of 5,500 cubic yards (originally 4,500 
cubic yards) of fill material associated with future improvements to the Ebey Waterfront Trail. 

City Council awarded the project to CPC Materials dba Smokey Point Concrete on May 11, 2015 
in the amount of $65,450.00. The project was completed at a cost of $82,100.00, which was 
$16,650 or 25.4% above the original bid amount but within management reserve. The additional 
cost was the result of importing another 1,000 cubic yards of surplus structural fill to the site. 

Work performed under this contract was inspected by City staff. The work was found to be 
physically complete in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. Staff recommends 
Council's acceptance of the project for closeout. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to accept the Qwuloolt Fill Site project, 
starting the 45-day lien period for project closeout. 

Item 11 - 1

141



July 1, 2015 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville, Washington 98270 

Phone (360) 363-8100 
Fax(360) 363-8284 

CPC Materials dba Smokey Point Concrete 
23315 Dike Road 
Arlington , WA 98223 

Subject: Qwuloolt Fill Site - Notice of Physical Completion 

Dear Jim, 

In accordance with the contract, the Qwuloolt Fill Site project was considered physically complete 
as of Tuesday, June 30, 2015. 

This notification does not constitute final acceptance. Recommendation for final acceptance will 
be sent to the City Council for approval at the first available council meeting. This date of final 
acceptance shall start the forty-five (45) day lien period for the release of your retainage upon 
receipt of the following . 

1. Certificate of Release from the Department of Revenue 
2. Certificate of Release from the Employment Security Department 
3. Certificate of Release from the Department of L&I 
4. Affidavit of Wages Paid 

Thank you for working with the City in the successful completion of th is project. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Laycock, PE 
Project Manager 

S:\Publi cWorks\Shared\Engi neeri ng\Projects\Parks\Qwuloolt Trail \Trail Fill\Ltr re Physical Completion.doc 

Item 11 - 2

142



I\) ......, 
-I 
:c 
)> 
< m 
z 
m 

VICINITY MAP 

z 
-I 
m 
;:o 
(/) 

~ 
-I 
m 
01 

(/) 

~ 
-I 
m 

< m z 
c: 
m 

100TH ST NE 

88TH STNE 

01 
...i.. 

-I 
)> 
< m 
z 
m 

0) 
0 
-I 
:c 
0 
;:o 
z 
m 

GRO 

STATE ROUTE 5 

(/) 
c: 
z 
z 
-< 
(/) 

0 
m 
DJ 

0) ......, 
-I 
:c 
)> 
< m 
z 
m 

p JECT _/~ t------14oTHsTNE 

LOCATION 

STNE 

00 
w 
;:o 
0 
)> 
< m 
z 
m 

Item 11 - 3

143



Index #12
 

144



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 28, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Project Acceptance - 6?1h Ave NE Overlay (8811i St NE to 1081

h St NE) 

PREPARED BY: D1RE9rroR APPROVAL: 
Jeff Laycock, Project Manager ~ t ,~ 
DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works, Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Notice of Physical Completion Letter, Vicinity Map 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

30500030.563000, Rl502 NIA 

SUMMARY: 

The 6?11i Ave NE Overlay project from north of 881h St NE to 1081h St NE included the 
replacement of sidewalk ramps to meet ADA, a full width grind and 2-inch overlay, pavement 
repair and replacement of pavement markings. 

City Council awarded the project to Lakeside Industries on June 8, 2015 in the amount of 
$519 ,878.50 including a management reserve of $50,000.00. The project was completed at a cost 
of $487,808.72, which was $32,069.78 or 6.17% below the original bid amount. 

The project was funded in part by the federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) towards 
pavement preservation projects. The City will be able to recover approximately $407,320.28 or 
83.5% of the total construction cost. The total construction cost to the City for this project was 
$80,488.43 or 13 .5% match. 

Work performed under this contract was inspected by City staff and found to be physically 
complete in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. Staff recommends Council's 
acceptance of the project for closeout. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to accept the 671h Ave NE Overlay (881h St 
NE to l0811i St NE) project, starting the 45-day lien filing period for project closeout. 

Item 12 - 1

145



August 27, 2015 

Lakeside Industries, Inc. 
PO Box 247 
14282 Galaxy Way 
Monroe, WA 98272 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville , Washington 98270 

Phone(360)363-8100 
Fax (360) 363-8284 

Subject: 67'h Ave NE Overlay- Notice of Physical Completion 

Dear Jaime, 

In accordance with Section 1-05.11 (2) of the Special Provisions, this project was considered 
physically complete as of Friday, August 14, 2015. This notification does not constitute final 
acceptance. Recommendation for final acceptance will be sent to the City Council for approval at 
the first available council meeting. Please submit the following items for project closeout: 

1. Affidavits of Wages Paid 

Upon obtaining receipt of the above items and acceptance I will submit a notice of completion of 
public works project to obtain the following : 

1. Certi ficate of Release from the Department of Revenue 
2. Certificate of Release from the Employment Security Department 
3. Certificate of Release from the Department of L&I 

It has been a pleasure working with Lakeside Industries on this project. I look forward to working 
with you on future projects with the City. 

Sincerely, 

9~ 
Jeff Laycock, PE 
Project Manager 

S:\PublicWorks\Shared\Engineering\Projects\Transportati on\R 1502 - 67th Ave Overl ay\Construction\Notice of Physical 
Completion.doc 

Item 12 - 2

146



- STREET OVERLAY GRANT 

Vicinity MCJp 
67th AVE NE Over/qy 

(88th ST NE to 108th ST NE} 
!""=,~.ooo!!!""~,. ooo!!!!"' .... ,~.oooi;;::====,~.ooo!!!!"' .. ~,~.~~ 

THE Cl1Y Of IM.RYSVILLE DISCl..AIMS AN'f WAAR>HTY 
Of MERCHANT A.Bil.ITV OR WARRNITY Of ATNESS Of 
THIS MAP FOR >NY PARTICULAA PURPOS€, BTHER 
EX.PRESSED OR IMPLIED. NO REPRESENTATION OR 
WA.RRANTY IS MADE CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, 

~~·~u~~e~~~M':s0~I"" 
RESPONSISIUTV FOR USE THEREOF, N#D FURTHER 
NJREESTOHOlDTHECllYOf MARYS\'lllE HAAMLESS 
FROM ANO AGAIMST N'1 DAMAGE, LOSS, OR u.....a.UTY 
ARISING FROM AN'( use OF TttS MAP 

Mop Plottec{ Jonuory, 2015 
Item 12 - 3

147



Index #13
 

148



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 9/14/2015 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Professional Service Agreement with Waste Management Logisitics 

PREPARED BY: Paul Kinney DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Ur-
ATTACHMENTS: 

BUDGET CODE: 41046300.500000.1530 AMOUNT: $56,500.00 

SUMMARY: 

RCW 39.04.270 gives municipalities separate acquisition authority for electronic data processing 
and telecommunications equipment. A municipality may acquire electronic data processing or 
telecommunication equipment, software, or services through competitive negotiation rather than 
through competitive bidding. Because the Route Optimization Software is comprised of software 
and data processing and telecommunications equipment the City of Marysville has elected to use 
the competitive negotiation process. 

An invitation to submit proposals was published in the Marysville Globe and Daily Journal of 
Commerce on June 6th and 13th with proposals due on June 26th at 4 :00 pm. A selection 
committee evaluated the proposals and identified the qualified bidder whose proposal is most 
advantageous to the city considering pricing and other identified evaluation factors . 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Public Works Staff recommends City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Professional Services Agreement with Waste Management Logistics in the amount 
$56,500. 

Item 13 - 1

149



Software Hosting and Service Agreement 

This Software Hosting and Service Agreement (the "Agreement") is made this 15th day of 
September , 2015 (the "Effective Date"), by and between WM Logistics, LLC., with its principal 

place of business at 5910 FM 1488 Road, Magnolia, Texas 77354 ("WML" or "Licensor"), and City of 
Marysville, WA., 80 Columbia Ave, Marysville, WA 98270 ("Customer"). Each of WML and 
Customer shall sometimes be referred to herein as a "Party,'' and together as the "Parties". The contact 
information of the Customer is as follows: 

Customer Information 
Contact person: Paul Kinney Email: pkinney@marysvillewa.gov 

Title: Streets/Solid Waste Manager Telephone: (360)363-8160 

Address: 80 Columbia Ave. Fax: (360)653-5524 

Marysville, WA. 98270 

This Agreement consists of this cover page (the "Cover Page"), the attached Terms and Conditions 
(the "Terms"), and all exhibits that are attached hereto which are incorporated herein by reference. 

BY EXECUTING THIS COVER PAGE AND EACH EXHIBIT, LICENSOR AND CUSTOMER, 
THROUGH THEIR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IDENTIFIED BELOW, AGREE TO 
BE BOUND BY THE COVER PAGE AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND EACH 
EXECUTED EXHIBIT. 

WM Logistics, LLC Customer: City of Marysville, WA 

By: By: 

Print Name: 

Title: 

l 
WML- v2 0303 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 2

150



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Scope of Agreement; Definitions. Thi s Agreement covers 
Customer's purchase of certain services and the licensing and 
permitted use of certain software. Unl ess otherwise defin ed in 
thi s Secti on I. the capital ized terms used in thi s Agreement shall 
be defi ned in the context in which they are used. The fo ll owi ng 
terms shall have the following meanings: 

"Customer Data" all in fo rmation and data submitted by 
Customer to the Software Service in the course of usi ng the 
Software Service. 

"Laws" means, collectively, laws, statutes, ordinances, 
regul ations and other types of local, state, nati onal and foreign 
govern ment authority (including without limi tation the laws and 
regul ations governing export control , unfair competiti on, anti
di scriminati on, patient data, fa lse advertising, privacy and data 
protection, and publicity). 

"Licensor" means, collectively, WML and any other owner, 
supplier or li censors of the Software. 

"Software" means the object code fo rm of the software 
product(s) and related user documentation li sted on Exhibit A 
whi ch Customer will have the right to use pursuant to the terms 
of thi s Agreement. 

"Software Service" means the service by whi ch the Software 
hosted on servers controlled by Licensor and , as applicabl e, its 
designees. are made avail able for remote use by Customer. The 
operational services and performance levels of the Software 
Service are set fo rth in Exhibit B. 

2. License Grants. Subject to the terms and conditions of 
thi s Agreement , Licensor grants Customer a non-exclusi ve, non
transferable, non-sublicensab le right to use the Software. as 
made avai lable to Customer over the Internet through the 
Software Service, solely fo r Customer's own internal business 
purposes. All rights not expressly granted to Customer are 
reserved by Licensor and its li censors. Except as set forth in this 
Section 2, no other right or license of any kind is granted by 
Licensor to Customer under thi s Agreement with respect to the 
Software or the Software Service. 

3. Customer Responsibilities. Customer shall be solely 
responsible for providing and maintaining all hardware, software 
(other than the Software), browsers, co mmuni cati on 
connectivity and bandwidth required for Customer to access the 
Internet to use the Software. Customer further agrees that it is 
responsible for all activity occurring under Customer's account 
and shall abide by all Laws in connecti on with Customer' s use 
of the Software and Software Service. Customer is responsible 
for all use of the Software Service (including the Software) 
through Customer's account and for compliance with thi s 
Agreement; any breach by Customer or any of Customer's users 
shall be deemed to have been made by Custo mer. 

4. Passcodes. Customer is responsibl e fo r all use of the user 
IDs and passwords (collectively, "Passcodes") provided by 
Licensor and maintaining the confidentiality of such Passcodes. 
Sharing or otherwi se disclosing any Passcodes with any 
unauthori zed party is prohibited. Customer shall : (i) notify 
Licensor immediately of any unauthorized use of any Passcode; 
and (ii ) not impersonate any other Licensor OR user or provide 
fa lse identity information to gain access to use the Software or 
to use the Software Service. 

5. Customer Information. Customer hereby grants to 
Licensor a perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable and unlimited 
license to use the Customer Data in all ways required fo r 

WML- v2 0303 14 

2 

Licensor to provide Customer the Software Service. Customer, 
and not Licensor, shall have the sole responsibility fo r the 
accuracy, quality, integrity. legality, reliability, appropri ateness 
and intellectual property ownership or right to use all Customer 
Data. Licensor reserves the right to withhold, remove and/or 
discard Customer Data without notice for any breach of thi s 
Agreement including, without limitation, non-payment. 

6. Ordering. All orders to use the Software Service will be 
placed using either Licensor's standard order fo rm, the fo rm of 
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, or such other fo rm 
acceptable to Licensor. Each order shall be subject to 
acceptance by Licensor at its principal pl ace of business and 
shall not be binding until the acceptance of such order in writing 
by Licensor. If Customer issues Customer' s own fo rm of 
purchase order or other non-Li censor fo rm, Customer agrees 
that such forms are for Customer' s convenience only, and that 
other than contact information, pri ce and simil ar terms 
identi fy ing the purchase or the purchaser, any terms in additi on 
to or confli cting with the terms of thi s Agreement shall be void 
and of no effect. All requests to purchase additional licenses or 
use of the Software Service shall be submitted to Li censor in 
writing and attached hereto as an additional exhibit. All 
additional purchases shall be subject to Li censor' s then-current 
rates and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 

7. Payments. Customer agrees to pay all fees due, including 
any late payment fees. as are specifi ed in thi s Agreement, in 
Exhibit A and any in voices provided by Licensor. If any 
authority imposes a duty, tax or simil ar levy (other than taxes 
based on Licensor's income), Customer agrees to pay. or to 
promptl y reimburse Licensor fo r, all such amounts. Unless 
otherwi se indicated in an invoice from Li censor, all invoices are 
payable thirty (30) days fro m the date of the invoice. Overdue 
amounts are subject to a late payment interest charge, at the lower 
rate of (i) one percent ( I o/o) per month; or (ii ) the maximum legal 
rate. Customer agrees to promptly pay or reimburse Licensor fo r 
all costs and expenses, including all reasonable attorneys ' fees , 
related to any breach of Customer's obligati ons under this 
Agreement. In the event that Customer shall , at any time, be in 
arrears on payments owing to Licensor, Licensor may, upon 
thirty (30) days ' prior written notice, decline to continue to 
perform under this Agreement. including, without limitation, 
ceasing to provide the Software Service in which event such 
action shall not give ri se to any cause of breach of contract or 
other li abi lity against Licensor. All rights of Li censor under thi s 
Section 7 shall be in additi on to , and not a limitation of, 
Licensor's rights under Secti on 19 (Term; Terminati on). 

8. Intellectual Property. This Agreement does not transfer to 
Customer any title or any ownership right or interest in any 
Software or in the Software Service. Customer acknowledges 
and agrees that the Software is owned by Licensor and its 
licensors. and that the Software and the Software Service 
contain , embody and are based on patented or patentabl e 
inventions, trade secrets, copyrights and other intellectual 
property rights owned by Li censor and its li censors. Customer' s 
rights with respect to the Software and Software Service are 
limited to the terms and conditi ons in thi s Agreement. Subject 
to the rights and licenses granted to Licensor in Section 5, 
Customer shall retain ownership of all Customer Data. 

9. No Copying. Customer may not make any copi es of the 
Software for any purpose. 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 3

151



10. No Reverse Engineering; Other Restrictions. Customer 
shall not, directly or indirectly: (i) sell , rent, lease, redistribute, 
sublicense or transfer any Software; (ii ) modify, translate, 
reverse engineer (except to the limited extent permitted by law) , 
decompile, disassemble, or create derivative works based on. the 
Software or the Software Service; (iii) use the Software or the 
Software Service for the benefit of any third parties (e.g., in an 
ASP, outsourcing or service bureau relationship) or in any way 
other than what is expressly permitted in this Agreement; (v) 
create Internet links to the Software Service or the Software or 
frame or mirror the web page(s) from which the Software 
Service is accessed; (vi) remove, alter or obscure any proprietary 
notice, labels or marks on the Software or any web pages(s) 
from which the Sof~ware Service is accessed; or (vii) disable or 
circumvent any access control or related process or procedure 
established with respect to the Software or the Software Service. 

11. Confidentiality. "Confidential Information" means: (i) 
any non-public technical or business information of a Party, 
including without limitation any information relating to a Party ' s 
techniques, algorithms, software, know-how, current and future 
products and services, research. engineering designs, financial 
information , procurement requirements, manufacturing, 
customer li sts, business forecasts , marketing plans and 
information; (ii) any other information of a Party that is 
disclosed in writing and is conspicuously designated as 
"Confidential" or "Proprietary" at the time of disclosure or that 
is disclosed orally and is identified as "Confidential" at the time 
of disclosure; and (iii ) the specific terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. Confidential In fo rmat ion shall not include 
information which: (a) is or becomes generally known to the 
public through no fault or breach of this Agreement by the 
receiving Party; (b) the receiving Party can demonstrate by 
written evidence was rightfully in the receiving Party's 
possession at the time of disclosure, without an obligation of 
confidentiality; (c) is independently developed by the receiving 
Party without use of or access to the disclosing Party ' s 
Confidential Information or otherwise in breach of this 
Agreement; or (d) the receiving Party rightfully obtains from a 
third party not under a duty of confidentiality and without 
restriction on use or disclosure. Each Party will maintain in 
confidence all Confidential Information of the other Party and 
will not use such Confidential Information except as expressly 
permitted herein. Each Party will take all reasonable measures 
to maintain the confidentiality of the other Party ' s Confidential 
Information, but in no event less than the measures it uses to 
protect its own Confidential Information . Each Party will limit 
the disclosure of such Confidential Information to those of its 
employees with a bona fide need to access such Confidential 
Information in order to exercise its rights and obli gations under 
this Agreement; provided that all such employees are bound by a 
written non-disclosure agreement that contains restrictions at 
least as protective as those set forth herein. Each Party 
understands and agrees that the other Party wi II suffer 
irreparable harm in the event that the receiving Party of 
Confidential Information breaches any of its obli gations under 
this Section 11 and that monetary damages will be inadequate to 
compensate the non-breaching Party for such breach. In the 
event of a breach or threatened breach of any of the provisions 
of this Section 11 , the non-breaching Party, in addition to and 
not in limitation of any other rights , remedies or damages 
available to it at law or in equity, shall be entitled to a temporary 
restraining order, preliminary injunction and/or permanent 
injunction in order to prevent or to restrain any such breach by 
the other Party. 

12. Public Records. This Agreement and documents provided 

WML- v2 0303 14 

3 

to Customer by Licensor hereunder are public records subject to 
disclosure under the Washington State Public Records Act, 
chapter 42.56 RCW (Public Records Act). Thus, Customer may 
be required, upon request , to disclose this Agreement and 
documents rel ated to it unless an exemption under the Public 
Records Act or other law app lies. In the event Customer 
receives a request for such di sclosure, determines in its legal 
judgment that no applicable exemption to disclosure applies, and 
Licensor has complied with the requirements of the paragraph 
herein below. Customer agrees to provide Licensor ten ( 10) days 
written notice of impending release. Should legal action 
thereafter be initiated by Licensor to enjoin or otherwise prevent 
such release, all expense of any such litigation shall be borne by 
Licensor, including any damages, attorney fees or costs awarded 
by reason of having opposed disclosure. Customer shall not be 
liable for any release where notice was provided and Licensor 
took no action to oppose the release of information. Notice of 
any proposed release of in formati on pursuant to chapter 42.56 
RCW, shall be provided to Licensor according to the "Notices" 
provi sion herein. If WML does not timely obtain a court order 
preventing disclosure, CITY may release the requested records. 

If Licensor provides Customer with records that Licensor 
considers confidential or proprietary, Licensor must mark all 
applicable pages of said record(s) as "Confidential" or 
"Proprietary. " If Licensor fails to so mark record(s) , then (l) 
Customer, upon request, may release said record(s) without the 
need to satisfy the requirements of the paragraph hereinabove; 
and (2) the Licensor expressly waives its right to allege any kind 
of civi l action or claim against Customer pertaining to the 
release of said record(s). 

In the event Customer receives a publi c records request for thi s 
Agreement or records relating to thi s Agreement, this 
Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the state 
of Washington in regard to the appli cation of the public records 
act, chapter 42.56 RCW. 

13. Maintenance and Support. Maintenance and support will 
be provided at no additional charge. 

14. Disclaimer. THE SOFfWARE SERVICE AND ACCESS 
AND USE OF THE SOFfWARE AND CUSTOMER DATA 
MAY BE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS , DELAYS AND 
OTHER PROBLEMS NOT IN LICENSOR'S CONTROL AND 
INH ERENT IN THE USE OF THE INTERNET AND 
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS. LICENSOR IS NOT 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DELAYS, DELIVERY 
FAILURES. OR OTHER DAMAGE RES UL TING FROM 
SUCH PROBLEMS. LICENSOR DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS BY THE PARTIES, 
WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLI ED OR 
OTHER WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE, NON
INFRINGEMENT OR NON-M IS APPROPRIATION OF 
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF A THIRD 
PARTY, CUSTOM, TRADE, QUIET ENJOYMENT, 
ACCURACY OF INFORMATIONAL CONTENT, OR 
SYSTEM INTEGRATION. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES 
AND AGREES THAT THE SOFfWARE SERVICE AND 
SOFfWARE ARE DESIGNED TO BE TOOLS TO ASSIST 
CUSTOMER IN CUSTOMER'S BUSINESS; LICENSOR 
MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE SOFfWARE 
SERVICE AND THE SOFfWARE WILL OPERATE ERROR
FREE, FREE OF ANY SECURITY DEFECTS OR IN AN 
UNINTERRUPTED MANNER. ANY WARRANTIES MADE 
BY LICENSOR MAY BE VOIDED BY ABUSE OR MISUSE 
OF THE SOFfWARE OR SOFfW ARE SERVICE BY 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 4

152



CUSTOMER. 

15. Limitation of Liability. JN NO EVENT WILL 
LICENSOR'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY (INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, LIABILITY FOR NEGLIGENCE. 
STRICT LIABILITY, BREACH OF CONTRACT, 
MISREPRESENTATION AND OTHER CONTRACT OR 
TORT CLAIMS) ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS 
AGREEMENT, THE SUPPORT PLAN OR THE USE OF THE 
SOFTWARE SERV ICE OR SOFTWARE EXCEED THE 
AMOUNT OF FEES PAID TO LICENSOR UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD 
PRECEDING THE DATE THAT GAVE RISE TO SUCH 
LIABILITY. 

16. Exclusion of Other Damages. UNDER NO 
CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL LICENSOR OR ANY OF ITS 
SUPPLIERS OR LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY OF 
THE FOLLOWING: (I) LOSS OR DAMAGE TO A Y 
SYSTEMS, RECORDS OR DATA, OR LIABILITIES 
RELATED TO A VIOLATION OF AN INDIVIDUAL' S 
PRIVACY RIGHTS; OR (II) INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, 
SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, RELIANCE OR 
COYER DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS AND 
LOST SAVINGS), IN EACH CASE EVEN IF LICENSOR 
HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
DAMAGES. CUSTOMER IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND 
LIABLE FOR VERIFYING THE SECURITY, ACCURACY 
AND ADEQUACY OF ANY OUTPUT FROM THE 
SOFfWARE AND THE SOFfWARE SERVICE. AND FOR 
ANY RELIANCE THEREON. 

17. Intellectual Property Indemnity. Licensor wi ll defend 
any action brought against Customer to the extent that it is based 
upon a claim that the Software or the Software Service, as made 
available by Licensor to Customer under this Agreement, 
infringes any existing U.S . patent or copyright. Licensor will 
pay any costs, damages and reasonable attorneys ' fees 
attributable to such claim that are finally awarded against 
Customer in such action. Licensor's obligations under this 
Section 16 are contingent upon: (i) Customer giving prompt 
written noti ce to Licensor of any such claim; (ii ) Customer 
allowing Licensor to control the defense and any related 
settlement of any such claim; and (iii) Customer furnishing 
Licensor with reasonable assistance in the defense of any such 
claim, so long as Licensor pays Customer's reasonable out-of
pocket expenses. If Customer's use of the Software or Software 
Service is, or in Licensor ' s opi ni on is likely to be, enjoined due 
to the type of claim specified in this section , then Licensor may, 
at its sole option and expense: (i) procure for Customer the right 
to continue using the Software Service and/or Software under 
the terms of this Agreement; or (i i) replace or modify such items 
so that the Software Service and Software, as applicable, is non
infringing and substantially similar in functionality. Licensor 
wi ll have no obli gation for any claim of infringement to the 
extent that it results from (i) modifications to the Software or 
any other component of the Software Service made other than 
by Licensor, or (ii) Customer' s failure to use any item or 
technology provided by Licensor to Customer for the purpose of 
avoiding any infringement. 

18. Customer Indemnification. Customer shall , at 
Customer's expense, defend Licensor and its affi li ates and their 
officers, directors, empl oyees and representatives against all 
claims , actions, suits and proceedings by unaffiliated third 
parties arising from or related to Customer' s breach of or failure 
to comply with this Agreement, or Customer's use or misuse of 
the Software or the Software Service or Licensor's use of the 
Customer Data. Customer shall pay all costs, losses, damages 

WML- v2 030314 

4 

and reasonable attorneys ' fees incurred, and all associated 
settlements in connection with any such claims. Customer 
agrees not to settle any claim, action, suit or proceeding for 
which Customer are indemnifying Licensor in a manner that 
would impose any obligations on Licensor without first 
obtaini ng Licensor's consent thereto (which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed). 

19. Verification. Customer agrees that Licensor or its 
designee shall have the right to periodically conduct on-site 
audits of Customer's use of the Software Service and the 
Software. These audits will be conducted during regular 
business hours, and reasonable efforts will be made not to 
interfere unduly with Customer ' s regular business activities. 
Licensor may also require Customer to accurate ly complete a 
self-audit questionnaire in a form provided by Licensor. If an 
audit reveals unlicensed use of the Software or the Software 
Service, Customer must promptly order and pay for sufficient 
licenses to permit all usage disclosed . If material unlicensed use 
is found (i. e., if the aggregate payments Customer has made to 
Licensor as of the date the audit commences are less than 95% 
of the aggregate payments Customer should have made to 
Licensor as of such date). Customer also shall reimburse 
Licensor fo r its costs incurred in connection with the 
verification. 

20. Term; Termination. The term of this Agreement shall 
commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect until 
it is terminated in accordance with the terms set forth herein or 
as otherwise mutually agreed to by the Parties. Each Exhibit A 
attached hereto shall set forth the term of use of the Software 
Service. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty 
(30) days ' prior written notice if the other Party materially 
breaches this Agreement and does not cure such breach within 
thirty (30) days following receipt of notice specifying the 
breach. Licensor may terminate this Agreement and the 
Software Service upon ninety (90) days of prior notice. Upon 
the expirati on or termination of this Agreement, Customer shall 
promptly cease using the Software Service, delete Customer 
Data, and pay all amounts accrued or otherwise owing to 
Licensor for the terminated or expired portion of this 
Agreement, and each Party shall return , or certify the destruction 
of, the Confidential Information of the other Party. 

21. Legal Compliance; Restricted Rights. The Software 
and Software Services are made avai lable to Customer solely for 
lawful purposes and use. Customer shall be solely responsible 
for , and agree to comply with , all applicable Laws. Without 
limiting the foregoing, Customer agrees to compl y with all U.S. 
export Laws and appli cable export Laws of Customer's locality 
(if Customer are not in the United States). The Software and 
Software Service are provided subject to Licensor' s standard 
commercial agreement; the Software, Software Service and 
related documentation are "commercial computer software" and 
"commercial computer software documentation", and licensed 

for use subject to Licensor ' s standard commercial 

agreement. Any license to use the Software or Software 
Service acqui red by the United States government is 
provided with on ly " LIMITED RIGHTS" and 
"RESTRICTED RIGHTS" as defined in DFARS 
252.227-7014 and FAR 52.227-19 if the commercial 
terms are deemed not to apply . The Software and 
Software Service were developed at private expense 

without govern ment funds, and is commercial software. 

22. Governing Law; Severability. This Agreement shall be 
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 5

153



State of Texas. without regard to choice-of-law rules or 
principles. The parties agree that the exclusive venue for all 
disputes relating to this Agreement shall be in courts situated in 
Harris County, Texas. If any provision of this Agreement is 
held to be illegal or unenforceable for any reason , then such 
provision shall be deemed to be restated so as to be enforceable 
to the maximum extent permissible under Jaw, and the 
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect. Customer expressly agrees with Licensor that thi s 
Agreement shall not be governed by the U.N. Convention on 
Contracts for the International Sale of Goods. 

23. Notices. Any notices under this Agreement will be 
personally delivered, or sent by certified or registered mail. 
return receipt requested, or by nationally recognized overni ght 
express courier, to the address specified herein or such other 
address as a Party may specify in writing. Such notices will be 
effective upon receipt, which may be shown by confirmati on of 
delivery. All notices to Licensor shall be sent to the attention of 
Customer Support with a copy to Waste Management, 100 1 
Fannin St. Ste 4000, Houston, TX 77002 Attn: General Counsel 
(unless otherwise specified by Licensor). 

24. Assignment. Customer may not assign or otherwise 
transfer this Agreement without Licensor' s prior written 
consent; Licensor agrees to use its reasonable efforts to notify 
Customer promptly in writing of any assignment by Licensor to 
an unaffili ated third party of this Agreement; provided. however, 
Licensor has the right to assign or delegate any of the work or 

WML- v2 030314 

5 

service required under this Agreement to any of its subsidiaries 
or affi li ates and any of Waste Management ' s subsidiaries or 
affi li ates. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party may 
assign this Agreement without the consent of the other Party if a 
majority of its outstanding voting capital stock is sold to a third 
party. or if it sells all or substantial ly all of its assets or if there is 
otherwise a change of control. This Agreement shall be binding 
upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties ' successors and 
permitted assigns. 

25. Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be liable for any delay 
or failure due to a force majeure event and other causes beyond 
its reasonable control. Th is provision shall not apply to any of 
Customer's payment obligations. 

26. General. This Agreement, including its exhibits (all of 
which are incorporated herein) , are collectively the Parties ' 
complete agreement regarding its subject matter, supersedi ng 
any prior oral or written communications. Amendments or 
changes to this Agreement must be in mutually executed 
writings to be effective. Unless otherwise expressly set forth in 
an ex hibit that is executed by the Parties, these Terms shal l 
control in the event of any conflict between these Terms and any 
terms set forth in an exhibit. Sections I, 7-1 1, 13-15, 18-22 and 
25 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
The Parties are independent contractors for al l purposes under 
this Agreement. 

[Exhibits to fo llow] 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 6

154



Software Hosting and Service Agreement 

EXHIBIT A (A091515 ) 

This Exhibit A (A091515), executed as the date set forth below, is attached to and incorporated by reference into, 
that certain Software Hosting and Service Agreement, dated September 15, 2015, by and between WML and 
Customer. 

The following terms shall have the following meanings: 
"Mobile Units" means the maximum number of specific mobile or portable machines, laptop computers, device, 
terminal, or other digital electronic or analog device authorized to use the Licensed Software. 

"Named Users" means either the maximum number of humans or specific machines authorized to use the 
Software. 

"Vehicles" means the maximum number of vehicles owned and/or operated by Customer to use with Software. 

All other capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meanings given to them in the Agreement. 

1. Customer, through the use of the Software Service, shall have the right to use the following Software: 
a) eRouteLogi stics® 
b) eRouteDispatch™ 
c) eRouteTracker® 
d) eRouteLink™ 
e) eRoutePerformance® 

2. Number of Named Users for each Software: 
a) eRouteLogistics® - 5 

b) eRouteDispatch™ - 5 
c) eRouteTracker® - 5 
d) eRoutePerformance® - 5 

3. Number of Vehicles for each Software 
a) eRouteLogistics® - 6 
b) eRouteDispatch™ - 6 
c) eRouteTrackerTM - 6 

d) eRouteLink® - 6 
e) eRoutePerformance® - 6 

A-6 

WML- v2 0303 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 7

155



IC 

4. Fees: 

Item Users Vehicles Fee 
Yearl 
September 15, 
2015-September 
14,2016 

SOFTWARE 

eRouteLogistics® 5 6 $42,500 
Commercial/Residential 
Software, 
eRouteDispatch TM 

eRouteTracker® 
eRoutePerformance® 
eRouteLink TM 

TOTAL $42,500 

ALL PAYMENTS SHALL BE MAILED TO : 
WM LOGISTICS. LLC 
1021 Main St. 21 51

. floor 
Attention: Manager, Accounting 
Houston, TX 77002 

Fee Fee 
Year2 Year3 
September 15, September 15, 2017-
2016-September September 14, 2018 
14,2017 

$42,500 $42,500 

$42,500 $42,500 

5. WML shall provide the above Service(s) for the Fee(s) set forth in the table above beginning September 15, 
2015, for a term of three (3) years ("Initial Term"). Thereafter, this Service Order may be renewed for one (1) year 
terms ("Renewal Term") unless either party gives to the other party written notice of termination at least ninety 
(90) days prior to the termination of the then-existing term. 

6. MOBILE UNITS 

If Customer elects to use Mobile Units (as evidenced in the chart provided in paragraph 4 of this Exhibit A), 
Customer agrees to the following: 

a) Customer agrees to have Mobile Units installed in its vehicles. Such installation of the Mobile Units will be 
at Customer's own risk. Such Mobile Units will contain the Licensed Software and all terms and 
conditions related to use of the License Software, as well as any guidance and directives provided with the 
Mobile Units, shall apply to the Mobile Units and Customer shall comply therewith. The Licensed 
Software is owned by WML. Customer agrees that Mobile Units placed in service vehicles must be affixed, 
mounted or secured such that they do not move while the vehicles are in motion. Customer understands 
and agrees that operating or otherwise using the Mobile Unit while the vehicle is in motion can result in 
accidents causing injury and/or damages. Therefore, any use or operation of the Mobile Units while the 
vehicle is in motion is strictly prohibited. Customer shall inform all drivers of its vehicles to not operate or 
use Mobile Units while the vehicles are in motion. The term "operate" or "use" means any act of 
programming the Mobile Unit, changing the settings of the Mobile Unit or in any way touching or 
physically interacting with the Mobile Unit. 

A-7 

WML- v2 0303 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 8

156



b) Customer will be responsible for claims, damages, suits, penalties, fines and liabilities (including 
reasonable attorney fees) for injury or death to persons or loss or damage to property arising out of its use, 
operation or possession of the Mobile Units. 

c) CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT WML IS NOT THE MANUFACTURER OF SUCH 
MOBILE UNITS. WML DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, EXPRESSED OR 
IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS AGAINST HIDDEN OR 
LATENT DEFECTS AND IS NOT LIABLE FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF THE MOBILE 
UNITS. 

d) CUSTOMER AGREES TO AND SHALL RELEASE, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
WML, ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, FINANCIAL ADVISORS, 
COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANTS, AGENTS, AFFILIATES AND SUBSIDIARIES AGAINST ANY 
AND ALL LOSSES, INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGES, LIABILITIES, CLAIMS, DEFICIENCIES, 
ACTIONS, JUDGMENTS, INTEREST, AW ARDS, PENALTIES, FINES, COSTS OR EXPENSES 
OF WHATEVER KIND, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES ARISING OUT OF 
OR RELATED TO THE MOBILE UNITS. 

BY EXECUTING THIS EXHIBIT A CA091515), WML AND CUSTOMER, THROUGH THEIR 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IDENTIFIED BELOW, AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE 
TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT AND THIS EXHIBIT A (A091515). 

WM LOGISTICS, LLC Customer: 

By: I By: 
\/ 

Print Name: Surya Sahoo Print Name: 

Title: President Title: 

Effective Date: September 15, 2015 

A-8 

WML- v2 0303 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 9

157



Software Hosting and Service Agreement 

EXHIBITB 

Support 

Standard support is set out in the software maintenance plan listed in the table below. WML will make 
commercially reasonable efforts to provide Customer with support with regard to the Software. WML 
agrees to respond to a maximum of such requests outlined in the table below during any given month. 
WML and Customer agree that responding by telephone to a request for support is commercially 
reasonable and sufficient. To the extent that Customer requires more than the stipulated hours of support 
during any single month, Customer agrees to pay an additional fee for that month as outlined in the table 
below. 

Support Plan Feature Cost 

Office Hour Help Desk Support Max 8 calls per 

Mon to Friday, 8am to 5pm CST month 

except on WML Holidays 2 hours per call 

Enhancement Request 
$150/Hr 

Development Rate 

Additional hours of phone support $75 per hour 

Software Upgrades Included 

Software Patches Yes 

Service Level and Performance 

WML will make commercially reasonable efforts to make the Software Service available for Customer's 
use during normal business hours except for planned outages. WML does not warranty specific 
performance levels. Performance varies depending on the size of customer dataset. 

Software Updates 

WML will make commercially reasonable efforts to provide advance notice of material updates to 
Software. Customer may not be able to access the Software and Software Service during the update 
process. 

Backup and Security 
WML uses servers that have hardware redundancy such as RAID hard drives to reduce downtime and to 
protect data. In the event of hardware failure and Joss of data, WML will restore data from nightly 
backups. GPS data if any will be retained up to 90 days. 

A-9 

WML- v2 0303 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 10

158



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Professional Services Agreement ("Agreement"), dated September 15, 2015 (the "Effective Date") , is by and between 
City of Marysville, WA., located at 80 Columbia Ave, Marysville, WA 98270 ("Customer"), and WM Logistics, LLC, 
located at 5910 FM 1488 Road, Magnolia, Texas 77354 ("WML"). 

1. SERVICES AND STATEMENTS OF WORK. 

1.1 Performance of Services. 

Customer may from time to time issue statements of work ("Statements of Work") in the form attached to this Agreement as 
Exhibit A in order for Customer to receive certain customization, integration, route optimization and other services 
("Services") relating to WML's software systems and products ("Software"). Each Statement of Work shall , when executed 
by Customer and WML, form a part of this Agreement and be subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

1.2 Personnel. 

WML shall designate such employees or delegate to employees of its affiliates or subcontractor with su itable qualifications to 
perform the Services as determined by WML in its sole discretion . WML may replace or change employees and 
subcontractors as it deems necessary. For the term of this Agreement and for twelve ( 12) months thereafter, Customer agrees 
not to solicit or retain the services of any person who is an employee of WML and who performed Services pursuant to such 
Statement of Work. 

1.3 Customer's Obligations. 

Customer acknowledges that Customer' s timely provision of (and WML's access to) Customer facilities, equipment, 
assistance, cooperation, and complete and accurate information and data from Customer' s officers, agents and employees 
("Cooperation") is essential to the performance of the Services, and that WML shall not be liable for any deficiency in 
performing the Services if such deficiency results from Customer's failure to provide full cooperation as required hereunder. 
Cooperation includes, but is not limited to, designating a project manager to interface with WML during the course of the 
Services, allocating and engaging additional resources as may be required to assist WML in performing the Services. 

2. PAYMENTS. 

2.1 Fees. 

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Statement of Work, all Services shall be provided on a time-and-materials basis 
at WML' s then-current rates and fees. 

2.2 Expenses. 

Customer shall reimburse WML for all reasonable travel , lodging, communications, shipping charges and out-of-pocket 
expenses incurred by WML in connection with providing the Services. 

2.3 Payment Terms. 

WML shall invoice Customer for all Services, expenses incurred by WML in connection with performing the Services and 
other payments due under thi s Agreement and any Statement of Work and, unless otherwise specified in the applicable 
Statement of Work, Customer shall pay such invoiced amounts within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice. Customer 
agrees to pay interest at the rate of one and one-half percent ( 1.5%) per morith or the maximum rate permitted by applicable 
law, whichever is less, for all amou nts not paid within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice therefor. 

2.4 Taxes. 

In addition to all charges specified in this Agreement and the Statements of Work, Customer shall pay or reimburse WML for 
all federal, state, local or other taxes, including, without limitation, sales, use, excise and property taxes, or amounts levied in 
lieu thereof, based on charges set forth in thi s Agreement or the Statement of Work; provided, however, Customer shall have 
no responsibility for taxes imposed on WML's net income by any taxing authority. 

2.5 Tax-free Entity. 

WML- v i 011314 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 11

159



Notwithstanding anything stated in Section 2.4 to the contrary, if Customer is a tax-exempt entity, Customer represents 
that no such taxes are applicable and agrees to provide a tax exempt certificate certifying this to WML. In the event WML is 
notified by any federal , state or local taxing authority that it is legally obligated to file and/or pay taxes, WML agrees to 
immediately notify Customer and to cooperate with Customer in contesting such tax filing and/or payment if so requested by 
Customer. If any federal , state or local taxing authority asserts the right to impose any tax related or applicable to all charges 
specified in this Agreement and Statements of Work, then Customer agrees to defend and indemnify WML from any li ability 
for such tax , any interest or penalty relating to such tax, and any related cost or expense paid by WML. 

3. TERMINATION. 

Either party may termi nate this Agreement and/or any Statement of Work at any time upon fifteen ( 15) days advance wri tten 
notice to the other party. In the event that either party shall fa il to perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement and/or 
any Statement of Work and such failure shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days following written notice from the other 
party, this Agreement and/or any Statement of Work may be terminated by the non-breaching party by giv ing a notice of 
termination to the other party. Notice of termination of any Statement of Work shall not be considered notice of termination 
of this Agreement unless specificall y stated in the notice; provided, however, any termination of this Agreement shall 
automaticall y terminate all Statements of Work. Customer shall pay WML for all Services performed and expenses incurred 
up through the termination date. The provisions of Sections 1.2 (last sentence only), 2, 3, 4.1, 4.3 , 6, 7 and 8 shall survive 
any termination of this Agreement. 

4. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. 

4.1 Ownership of Work Product. 

As used herein , the term "Work Product" means all materials, software, tools , data, inventions, works of authorship and 
other innovations of any kind , including, without limitation, any improvements or modifications to the Software and related 
materials, that WML, or personnel working for or through WML, may make, conceive, develop or reduce to practice, alone 
or jointly with others, in the course of performing the Services or as a result of such Services, whether or not eligible for 
patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret or other legal protecti on. Customer agrees that all Work Product shall be the 
property of WML and hereby assigns all its rights in the Work Product and in all related patents, patent applications, 
copyrights, mask work rights, trademarks, trade secrets, rights of priority and other proprietary rights to WML. Customer 
acknowledges that WML, in its sole discretion , shall have the right to license the Work Product or any portion thereof, and/or 
incorporate the Work Product or any portion thereof into products or services, for use by other licensees or customers of 
WML. At WML' s request and expense, Customer shall assist and cooperate with WML in all reasonable respects and shall 
execute documents, give testimony and take further acts as reasonably requested by WML to acquire, transfer, maintain and 
enforce patent, copyright, trademark, mask work, trade secret and other legal protection for the Work Product. 

4.2 Work Product in Software. Any Work Product (or portion thereof) that is an enhancement, improvement 
or modification to the Software shall be considered part of the Software and shall be owned exclusively by WML. 

4.3 Reservation of Rights . 

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein , nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to grant, directly or by 
impl ication, estoppel or otherwise, any right or license with respect to the Work Product or any technology or other 
intellectual property rights, and WML retains all right, title and interest in and to the Work Product. 

5. WARRANTY. 

5.1 Limited Warranty. WML hereby represents and warrants to Customer that the Services will be 
performed in a professional and workmanlike manner. EXCEPT FOR THE FOREGOING WARRANTY, WML MAKES 
NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ANY OTHER MATTER WHATSOEVER, 
INCLUDING , WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE CONDITION OF THE SERVICES OR ANY WORK PRODUCT 
DEVELOPED HEREUNDER, AND WML HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NEED, ACCURACY, NON
INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS AND TITLE, AND ANY WARRANTIES THAT MAY ARISE FROM 
COURSE OF DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE OR USAGE OF TRADE. 

2 
WML- v i 011314 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 12

160



6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. 

6.1 General Limitation. 

WML's aggregate liability to Customer for damages in connection with this Agreement and the Services or any Work 
Product provided pursuant to this Agreement, regardless of the form of action giving rise to such liability (under any theory, 
whether in contract, tort, statutory or otherwise) shall not exceed the aggregate fees paid by Customer to WML pursuant to 
the Statement of Work giving rise to such damages . 

6.2 Limitation on Other Damages. 

To the extent permitted by applicable law and notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary or any failure of 
essential purpose of any limited remedy or limitation of liability , WML shall not be liable for any indirect, exemplary, 
special , consequential or incidental damages of any kind, or for any damages resulting from loss or interruption of business , 
lost data or lost profits, arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the subject matter hereof, however caused, even if 
WML has been advised of or should have known of the possibility of such damages. 

6.3 Acknowledgment. 

Customer acknowledges that the limitations of liability contained in this Section 6 are a fundamental part of the basis of 
WML' s bargain hereunder, and WML would not enter into this Agreement absent such limitations. 

7. CO FIDENTIALITY. 

7.1 Confidential Information. 

By virtue of this Agreement, the parties may have access to information that is confidential to one another ("Confidential 
Information"). For purposes of this Agreement, "Confidential Information" provided by a party means information, ideas, 
materials or other subject matter provided by such party, whether disclosed orally, in writing or otherwise, that is provided 
under circumstances reasonably indicating that it is confidential or proprietary. Confidential Information includes, without 
limitation, the terms and conditions of this Agreement; all business plans, technical information or data, product ideas, 
methodologies, calculation algorithms and analytical routines; and all personnel, customer, contracts and financial 
information or materials disclosed or otherwise provided by such party ("Disclosing Party") to the other party ("Receiving 
Party"). Confidential Information does not include that which (a) is already in the Receiving Party ' s possession at the time 
of disclosure to the Receiving Party, (b) is or becomes part of public knowledge other than as a result of any action or 
inaction of the Receiving Party, (c) is obtained by the Receiving Party from an unrelated third party without a duty of 
confidentiality, or (d) is independently developed by the Receiving Party. Without limiting the generality of, and 
notwithstanding the exclusions described in, the foregoing, (i) Confidential Information of WML includes the Work Product, 
including any portion thereof (in both object code and source code form) , modifications and derivatives thereof, and 
information or materials derived therefrom, whether or not marked as such, and (ii) Confidential Information of both parties 
includes the terms and pricing under this Agreement. 

7.2 Restrictions on Use. 

The Receiving Party shall not use Confidential Information provided by the Disclosing Party for any purpose other than in 
furtherance of this Agreement and the activities described herein. The Receiving Party shall not disclose Confidential 
Information provided by the Disclosing Party to any third parties except as otherwise permitted hereunder. The Receiving 
Party may disclose Confidential Information provided by the Disclosing Party only to those employees or consultants who 
have a need to know such Confidential Information and who are bound to retain the confidentiality thereof under provisions 
(including, without limitation, provisions relating to nonuse and nondisclosure) no less restrictive than those required by the 
Receiving Party for its own Confidential Information but no less than a reasonable care standard. The Receiving Party shall 
maintain Confidential Information provided by the Disclosing Party with at least the same degree of care it uses to protect its 
own confidential information of a similar nature or sensitivity, but no less than reasonable care under the circumstances. 
Each party shall advise the other party in writing of any misappropriation or misuse of Confidential Information provided by 
the other party of which the notifying party becomes aware . 

7.3 Exclusions. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement shall not prevent the Receiving Party from disclosing Confidential 
Information provided by the Disclosing Party to the extent required by a judicial order or other legal obligation, provided 
that, in such event, the Receiving Party shall promptly notify the Disclosing Party to allow intervention (and shall cooperate 

3 
WML- vi 011314 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 13

161



with the Disclosing Party) to contest or minimize the scope of the disclosure (i ncluding application for a protective order) . 
Further, each party may disclose the terms and conditions of this Agreement: (a) as required by the applicable securities laws, 
including, without limitation, requirements to file a copy of this Agreement (redacted to the extent reasonably permitted by 
applicable law) or to disclose information regarding the provisions hereof or performance hereunder to applicable regulatory 
authorities; (b) in confidence, to legal counsel; (c) in confidence, to accountants, banks, and financing sources and their 
advisors who are bound by confidentiality obligations; and (d) in connection with the enforceme nt of this Agreement or any 
rights hereunder. 

7.4 Equitable Relief. 

Each party (as Receiving Party) acknowledges that the Disclosing Party considers its Confidenti al Information to contain 
trade secrets of the Disclosing Party and that any unauthorized use or disclosure of such information would cause the 
Disclosing Party irreparable harm for which remedies at law would be inadequate. Accordingly, each party (as Receiving 
Party) acknowledges and agrees that the Disclosing Party will be entitled, in addition to any other remedies available to it at 
law or in equity, to the issuance of injunctive relief, without bond, enjoining any breach or threatened breach of the Receiving 
Party's obligations hereunder with respect to the Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party, and such further relief as 
any court of competent jurisdiction may deem just and proper. 

7.5 Return of Materials. 

Upon termination of thi s Agreement, each party (as Receiving Party) wi ll immediately return to the Disclosing Party all 
Confidential Information provided by the Disclosing Party embodied in tangible (including electronic) form or, at the 
Disclosing Party' s discretion, destroy all such Confidential Information and certify in writ ing to the Disclosing Party that all 
such Confidential Information has been destroyed. 

7.6 Public Records. 

(a) This Agreement and documents provided to Customer by WML hereunder are public records subject to disclosure 
under the Washington State Public Records Act, chapter 42 .56 RCW (Public Records Act). Thus, Customer may be 
required, upon request, to disclose this Agreement and documents related to it unless an exemption under the Public Records 
Act or other law applies. In the event Customer receives a request for such disclosure, determines in its legal judgment that 
no applicable exemption to disclosure applies, and WML has complied with the requirements of the paragraph herein below, 
Customer agrees to provide WML ten ( 10) days written notice of impending release. Should legal action thereafter be 
initiated by WML to enjoin or otherwise prevent such release, all expense of any such litigation shall be borne by WML, 
including any damages, attorney fees or costs awarded by reason of having opposed disclosure. Customer shall not be liable 
for any release where notice was provided and WML took no action to oppose the release of information. Notice of any 
proposed release of information pursuant to chapter 42.56 RCW, shall be provided to WML accordi ng to the "Noti ces" 
provision herein. If WML does not timely obtain a court order preventing disclosure, CITY may release the requested 
records. 

(b) [f WML provides Customer with records that WML considers confidential or proprietary, WML must mark all 
applicable pages of said record(s) as "Confidenti al" or "Proprietary." If WML fai ls to so mark record(s), then ( 1) Customer, 
upon request, may release said record(s) without the need to satisfy the requirements of the paragraph hereinabove; and (2) 
the WML expressly waives its right to all ege any kind of civil action or claim against Customer pertaining to the release of 
said record(s). 

(c) In the event Customer receives a public records request for this Agreement or records relating to this Agreement, 
this Agreement shall be interpreted accord ing to the laws of the state of Washington in regard to the application of the public 
records act, chapter 42.56 RCW. 

8. GENERAL. 

8.1 Integration and Severability. 

This Agreement, including all Statements of Work, is the final, complete and exclusive agreement between the parties 
relating to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous proposals, understandings, representations, 
warranties, promises and other communications, whether oral or written, relating to such subject matter. If any provision of 

4 
WML- vi 011314 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 14

162



this Agreement or any Statement of Work is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenfo rceable for any reason, the 
remaining provisions hereof and thereof shall be unaffec ted and remain in full force and effect. 

8.2 Governing Law. 

This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Texas, exc luding its conflict 
of law princ iples. This Agreement sha ll not be governed by the U.N. Convention on Contracts for the Internati onal Sale of 
Goods. 

8.3 Modification and Waiver. 

No amendment or modificati on to thi s Agreement or any Statement of Work shall be valid or binding upon the parties unless 
in writing and signed by an officer of each party. No fa ilure or delay on the part of either party in the exercise of any ri ght or 
privi lege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof or of the exercise of any other right or privilege hereunder, nor shall any 
single or partial exercise of any such ri ght or privilege prec lude other or further exercise thereof or of any other right or 
pri vi lege. 

8.4 Non-Assignable. 

No right or obligation of Customer under thi s Agreement may be assigned, delegated or otherwise transferred, whether by 
agreement, operation of law or otherwise, without the express prior wri tten consent of WML, and any attempt to assign, 
delegate or otherwise transfer any of Customer' s rights or obligati ons hereunder without such consent shall be void. WML 
may assign any of its rights or obligati ons under thi s Agreement without the consent of Customer. This Agreement shall bind 
each party and its permi tted successors and assigns. 

8.5 Notices. 

Any notice or communication permitted or required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deli vered in person or by 
courier, sent electronically (fax or e-mail ), deli vered by overnight deli very service, or mai led by certi fied or registered mail , 
postage prepaid , return receipt requested, and addressed as set forth a fter the signatures of thi s Agreement or to such other 
address as shall be given in accordance with thi s Section 8.5. If noti ce is given in person, by courier or e lectronicall y, it shall 
be effecti ve upon receipt; if notice is given by overnight deli very service, it shall be effective two (2) business days after 
deposit with the deli very service; and if notice is given by mail , it shall be effecti ve five (5) busi ness days after deposit in the 
mail. 

8.6 Force Majeure. 

WML shall be excused fro m performance under thi s Agreement and any related Statement of Work for any period to the 
extent that it is prevented fro m performing any obligati on, in whole or in part, as a result of causes beyond its reasonable 
control and without its negligent or willfu l mi sconduct, including without limitation, acts of God, natural disasters, war or 
other hostilities, labor di sputes, civil di sturbances , governmental acts, orders or regulatio ns, third party nonperformance, or 
fa ilures or fluctuations in electrical power, heat, light, air conditioning or telecommunications eq uipment. 

8. 7 Construction. 

The captions and section and paragraph head ings used in thi s Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not 
affect the meaning or interpretation of thi s Agreement. 

8.8 Counterparts. 

T his Agreement and any Statement of Work may be executed in several counterparts, all of which shall constitute one 
agreement. 

8.9 Relationship of Parties. 

Thi s Agreement shall not be construed as creating an agency, partnership, j oin t venture or any other for m of assoc iati on, for 
tax purposes or otherwise, betwee n the parties, and the parti es shall at all times be and remain independent contractors. 
Except as expressly agreed by the parties in writ ing, neither party shall have any right or authority, express or implied, to 
assume or create any obligation of any kind, or to make any representati on or warranty, on behalf of the other party or to bind 
the other party in any respect whatsoever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused thi s Agreement to be executed by their dul y authorized representatives as of 
the Effecti ve Date. 

5 
WML- vi 0 11 3 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 15

163



WM Logistics, LLC Customer: 

By: L--yt------- By: 

Print Name: Surya Sahoo Print Name: 

Title: President Title: 

6 
WML- vi 0113 14 Confidential & Proprietary 

Item 13 - 16

164



EXHIBIT A 

FORM OF STATEMENT OF WORK- SOW091515 

This Statement of Work is entered into as of thi s 15th day of September, 2015, by and between WM Logistics, 
LLC ("WML"), and City of Marysville, WA, ("Customer"), pursuant to that certain Professional Services Agreement dated 
as of September 15, 2015 by and between WML and Customer (the "Agreement"). Any term not otherwise defined herein 
shall have the meaning set forth in the Agreement. 

Scope of Services to be provided: 

This Statement of Work (SOW) is proposed to perform professional service for route optimization for Customer. This SOW 
will include the fo llowing deliverables from WML working coll aboratively with Customer: 

Set up depot, di sposal facilities and their hours of operation, vehicles, and route parameters. 
• Import all ex isting 6 routes 
• Perform weekly load balancing and route optimization. 
• Provide daily and summary reports. 
• Provide re-route results in .csv digital fo rmat. 

Description of Services 

WML shall provide Waste Collection Professional Route Optimization Services, which will consist of the fo llowi ng steps: 

Step 1 
Operational Analysis and Data Preparation 

Step 2 
Route Optimization 

Step 3 
Route Results and Implementation 

Step 4 
Final sign-off 

Step 1: Operational Analysis and Data Preparation 

Project Initialization 
WML will contact Customer's designated project manager and routing speciali st to setup a series of conference call s to 
understand the Customer's operations and determine data avai lability. WML will provide an overview of the routing concept 
to Customer and explain the route optimization process. WML will evaluate the Customer's organi zation's routing data for 
completeness and explain the data requirements. WML will establish action items to acq uire the necessary customer, vehicle, 
and facility data for the route optimization process. Once this step is complete, No customer data will be accepted into the 
routing project. 

Assumptions 
• Customer wi ll make sure that the right person is available to attend these conference calls and allow for the necessary time 
required to ass ist in data acq ui sition and evaluation 
•All address information for waste pickups is available at the beginning of the project digital format as per WML's data 
template format 
•Pickup/Service Order infor mation (container volume etc, day of service etc.) is avail able at the beginning of the project in 
digital format as per WML's data template format 

Attendees 
•WML Routing Specialist 

A-I 
va-2044 11 v203 13 14 

Item 13 - 17

165



• Customer Project Manager 
•Customer Routing Specialist (route manager or dispatchers) 

Deliverables 
• Lead meeting and discussions 

Time frame 
•Two (2) to four ( 4) conference calls of not more than two (2) hours each . Allow a minimum of one (I) week to obtain the 
necessary data from the Customer. Time estimate will vary depending on the quality and completeness of waste pickup 
information. 

Data Preparation 
WML will take the Customer's data and load them into route optimization software. WML will identify any problems 
associated with addresses of pickups that WML is unable to locate on a map, and will work with Customer's routing 
specialist to locate these addressed on the map. Customer 's team is responsible to complete the geocoding if needed in order 
to ensure that all the data points are accurately geocoded. 

Assumptions 
•Pick up/Services data (such as container volume, day of service etc.) is available in electronic format as per WML's data 
template 

Deliverables 
•Email notification that data preparation is complete 

Time frame 
•One (I) to two (2) weeks per route type - Depending on the number of trucks per route type and Customer ' s timely 
responses. 

Step 2: Route Optimization 

WML will use eRouteLogistics® software to run the optimization process as illustrated in the process flow diagram below. 

A-2 
va-20441Iv2031314 

Item 13 - 18

166



Assumptions 
• Customer to ensure that routing speciali st is available to resolve any questions or issues 

Deliverables 
• Email notifi cati on that route optimization process is complete 

Time frame 
• Eight (8) to Twelve ( 12) weeks- Depending on the number of trucks and Customer 's timely responses. 

Step 3: Route Results and Implementation 

Once WML has the Customer 's routes optimi zed, WML will generate the results in the fo rm of reports and maps. WML will 
send the Customer a draft of the results and hold a Web conference call with the Customer's routing team to go over the 
highlights of the results. WML will take notes on any adjustment to the routing parameters based on thi s conference call and 
make a final route optimization run on the Customer' s dataset and prepare final deli very o f results. 

During the implementation process, WML will attempt to correct in feas ible routes for a max imum of one ( 1) iteration. WML 
will work with the Customer to modify an y constraints to he lp plan a feas ible route for the Customer's service area(s). 

WML will arrange to have web conferences with the Customer's staff and explain the routing results to ensure the routes are 
feas ible. WML will go over the results and provide recommendations and tips on how to implement the new routes . 

Assumptions 
• Customer will make sure that the correct person is available and allow for the necessary time required for the 
implementation di scussions 

Deliverables 
•Route Optimization Results in Digital Format showing a summary of new routes, overview map of new route clusters, 
detailed mani fes t of new routes and detail ed route maps. 

A-3 
va-2044 11 v2 0313 14 

Item 13 - 19

167



•Digital copies containing the Route Optimization Results report and digital file of results with new routes in a format of 
Customer's choice - comma separated text file or Excel Spreadsheet format. 

Time frame 
One (1) to two (2) weeks per route type- Depending on the number of trucks per route type and Customer 's timely responses. 

Step 4: Final Sign-Off 

WML communicates to Customer about the completion of services and customer signs off electronically 

Deliverables 
• Communication from WML to Customer about completion of services 
•Customer signs-off on the completion via email 

Change Procedure 

If the Customer requests a change in the project or in the pickup/services data which may result in some steps that may need 
to be redone, the change procedure will come into effect. 

Customer will provide a written request to the WML for the change and depending on the severity of the change - WML will 
provide updated SOW and quote for the add itional services according to the prices listed below. 

Customer's timely response is essential for the projects ' progress. Any delay on Customer 's part in obtaining/ providing the 
information to the WML may result in Project delivery timelines being extended. 
Schedule/ Acceptance 

As stated in the scope of services section above; each step has some deliverables which the Customer will need to sign-off. 

Customer's timely response is essential for the projects' progress. Any delay on Customer 's part in obtaining/ providing the 
information to the WML may result in Project delivery timelines being extended. 

Miscellaneous Terms 

Compensation 

Task Cost 
Professional Services - route types, routes - data set-up and route $9,000 

development for 6 existing routes 

On-site training services* (5 days) $5,000 

Total $14,000 

Additional Services Price 
Price for additional training per class $1,200/day 

Periodic re-optimization per vehicle $1,200/day 

*Any travel expenses associated with training will be billed at cost separately. Web training available at 
Customers' request. 

A-4 
va-204411v2031314 

Item 13 - 20

168



Payment Schedule 

All payments are due Net 30. 

Payment 1: Due at Contract signing - (50% of Professional Services): $4,500 

Payment 2: Due after Route Optimization - (50% of Professional Services): $4,500 

Payment 3: Due after Training - (100% of Training Services): $5,000 

ALL PAYMENTS SHALL BE MAILED TO : 
WM LOGISTICS . LLC 
1021 Main St. 21st floor 
Attention: Manager, Accounting 
Houston , TX 77002 

WM Logistics, LLC 

By: ~ 
Print Name: Surya Sahoo 

Title: President 

va-204411 v2 031314 

Customer: City of Marysville, WA 

By: 

Print Name: 

Title: 

A-5 

Item 13 - 21

169



Index #14
 

170



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Local Agency State Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency State Funding Agreement with 
WSDOT for Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School Project 
PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 
Jeff Laycock, Project Manager 

}L \V DEPARTMENT: 

Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Vicinity Map 
Local Agency Project Prospectus 
Local Agency Funding Agreement 
BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

10200030.548000.M1506 NIA 

SUMMARY: 

The City was awarded $315,000 in state funds under the WSDOT Safe Routes to School Program 
for the Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School Project on 1 l 61h St NE from east of State Ave 
to just west of approximately 47th Ave NE (Sherwood Forest). The project includes construction 
of curb, gutter and sidewalk with planter strips, bicycle lanes, traffic safety beacons, street 
lighting on PUD poles, and a full width pavement overlay. The total project cost is estimated at 
$550,000, of which the remaining $235,000 is funded by Transportation Benefit District (TBD). 

Since this is a state funded project, the funds are administered through WSDOT and a Local 
Agency Agreement (agreement) and Project Prospectus (prospectus) is required in order to 
obligate funding. The agreement ensures that state funds in the agreed upon amount are spent in 
accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. The prospectus serves as the support 
document for authorization of state funds. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Local Agency State 
Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency Funding Agreement with WSDOT thereby securing 
funding for the Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School Project 

Item 14 - 1

171



Marshall Elementary School 
Safe Routes To School Project Vicinity Map 

Project Area c:J Parcels 

,! Scllool +++++ Railroad 

-=-==-----====---•Feet 
0 210 420 840 1,260 1,680 

Printed: AprlP, 2014 

ftol(on'Ol~OllClAllllS _ _,,Ol~CMWMMMffOINfMSS 

CIFTilll°"Tot.iJOflNlrlWlflCUWI~ . DnillllDl"Ullli!OCl .. 11.8.. NO ll--1ATPI 
CMW~BMMll:~llll~~.mtiiMJW•9caQUlrlll1'Df 

Q,J.TilQI~. #ffUSDO#lloll$DilfAllnUllG.11.l~l•llTYJOll.US11f!MOl',Ntl> 

Rlll'IMPlllllll:lllTOIGOMCllJOl~~,...,um~_,~ 

WW.C.llMUIY~--U5IOl'Til5DRo\. 

Item 14 - 2

172



• 
~· 

Washington State 
Department of Transportation 

Highways and Local Programs 
State Funding Agreement 

Work by Public 
Agencies 

Agreement Number Maximum Amount Authorized 

$315,000.00 

Agency and Address 

City of Marysville 

80 Columbia Ave 
Marysville, WA 98270 

Location and Description of Work (See also Exhibit "A") 

The Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School 

Participating Percentage Project Number 
project on 116th St NE from State Ave to 47th Ave 

NE includes curb, gutter, sidewalk, planter strip, 
100% bicycle lane, curb ramps, beacons and street lighting. 

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of ----------- ___ _ 
between the STATE OF WASHINGTON, Department ofTransportation, acting by and through the Secretary ofTransportation, 
hereinafter called the "STATE," and the above named organization, hereinafter called the "AGENCY." 

WHEREAS, the AGENCY is planning the work shown above, and in connection therewith, the AGENCY has requested financial 
assistance for the project or program, and 

WHEREAS, the AGENCY has requested funds for the above shown project or program, which has been selected by the 
STATE for funding assistance. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants, and performances contained herein, or attached and 
incorporated and made a part hereof, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

Estimate of Fundina 

Type of Work 
(1) (2) (3) 

Estimated Total Estimated Agency Estimated 
- Project Funds Funds . State Funds 

PE a. Aaencv 30.000.00 30.000.00 

b. Other 

c. Other 

d. State 

e. Total PE Cost Estimate (a+b;.c+dl 30,000.00 30,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Right of Way 
f. Aaencv 5,000.00 5 000.00 

n. Other Ae:encv "Non-Particioate" 

h. Other 

i. State 

i. Total R/W Cost Estimate (f+a+h+il 

Construction k. Contract 

I. Other Contract "Non-Participate" 

m. Other 
n. Other 

o. Aaencv 

P. State 

q. Total CN Cost Estimate (k+l+m+n-t{)+p) 

r. Total Pro ject Cost Estimate (e-tj+q) 

DOT Form 140-087 EF 
Revised 06/2012 

75 000.00 75 000.00 

80,000.00 75,000.00 5.000.00 

310 000.00 310.000.00 

130 000.00 130 000.00 

440,000.00 130,000.00 310,000.00 

550.000.00 235.000.00 315.000.00 

Item 14 - 3

173



General 

The AGENCY agrees to perform the above described work in accordance 
with the Project Application attached hereto as "Exhibit A" and made a 
part of this AGREEMENT. 

Plans, specifications, and cost estimates shall be prepared by the 
AGENCY in accordance with the current State of Washington Standard 
Specifications for Road, Bridge, and Municipal Construction and adopted 
design standards, unless otherwise noted. The AGENCY will incorporate 
the plans and specifications into the AGENCY's project and thereafter 
advertise the resulting project for bid and, assuming bids are received and 
a contract is awarded, administer the contract, or if the project is of a size 
which the AGENCY is authorized to perform with its own forces under the 
laws of the State of Washington, the AGENCY may proceed with its own 
forces. 

All work performed under this AGREEMENT shall comply with the 
applicable provisions of state law. 

II 
Payment 

The STATE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the work to be 
performed by the AGENCY, agrees to reimburse the AGENCY for the 
percentage of the actual direct and related indirect cost of the work shown 
above, up to the "MAXIMUM AMOUNT AUTHORIZED". The agency will 
comply with Governmental Accounting Auditing and Financial Reporting 
Standards and applicable state law and local regulations, policies and 
procedures. No payment will be made for work done prior to execution of 
this AGREEMENT. 

Partial payments shall be made by the STATE, upon request of the 
AGENCY, to cover costs incurred. These payments are not to be more 
frequent than one (1) per month. It is agreed that any such partial 
payment will not constitute agreement as to the appropriateness of any 
item and that, at the time of the final audit, all required adjustments will be 
made and reflected in a final payment. The AGENCY agrees to submit a 
final bill to the STATE within forty-five (45) days after the AGENCY has 
completed work. 

The AGENCY agrees that all costs in excess of the amount authorized 
and the AGENCY's matching funds shall be the responsibility of the 
AGENCY. 

Ill 
Audit 

The AGENCY agrees that an audit may be conducted by the STATE. 

During the progress of the work and for a period not less than three (3) 
years from the date of final payment to the AGENCY, the records and 
accounts pertaining to the work and accounting thereof are to be kept 
available for inspection and audit by the STATE and copies of all records, 
accounts, documents, or other data pertaining to the project will be 
furnished upon request. If any litigation, claim, or audit is commenced, 
the records and accounts along with supporting documentation shall be 
retained until all litigation, claim, or audit finding has been resolved even 
though such litigation, claim, or audit continues past the three-year 
retention period. 

IV 
Legal Relations 

No liability shall attach to the AGENCY or the STATE by reason of 
entering into this AGREEMENT except as expressly provided herein. 

v 
Nondiscrimination 

The AGENCY agrees to comply with all applicable state and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations pertaining to nondiscrimination and agrees to 
require the same of all subcontractors providing services or performing 
any work using funds provided under this AGREEMENT. 

VI 
Venue 

For the convenience of the parties to this AGREEMENT, it is agreed that 
any claims and/or causes of action which the AGENCY has against the 
STATE, growing out of this AGREEMENT or the project or program with 
which it is concerned, shall be brought only in the Superior Court for 
Thurston County. 

VII 
Termination 

The Secretary of the Department of Transportation may terminate this 
AGREEMENT if the funding becomes unavailable or if the Secretary 
determines that it is in the best interest of the STATE. 

VIII 
Final Report and Final Inspection 

Within ninety (90) days following the completion of the project and 
submission of the final billing for the project, a final report and/or final 
inspection shall be submitted to the Director, Highways & Local Programs 
containing the following information: 

Non-Capital Projects 

1. A description of the project or program. 

2. A summary of actual costs of the project or program. 

3. An evaluation of the project or program. This should address 
aspects such as transportation and/or other benefits to the public. 

Capital Projects 

1. A final inspection is required. 

IX 
Supplement 

This agreement may be modified or supplemented only in writing by both 
parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT on the day and year last written below. 

AGENCY 

By: 

Title: Mayor 

Date: 

DOT Form 140-087 EF 
Revised 06/2012 

STATE 

By: 

Director, Highways and Local Programs 

Date: 

Item 14 - 4

174



Washington State 
Department of Transportation 

Federal Aid 
Proiect Number 
Local Agency 
Proiect Number 

Prefix 

M1506 

Route { l 

(
WSDOT) 
Use Only 

Local Agency State Aid 
Project Prospectus 

Date · 7/17 /2015 

DUNS Number 076658673 
Federal Employer 

Tax ID Number 91-6001459 
Agency 
City of Marysville I 

CAAgency 
1:8:1 Yes D No 

Federal Program Title 
D 20.205 D Other 

Project Title 
Marshall Elementaiy Safe Routes to School 

Project Termini From - To 
State Avenue aonrox. 47th Ave NE 
Begin Mile Post End Mile Post Length of Project 

0.35 
Route ID Begin Mile Point I End Mile Point 

WSDOT Region I Legislative District(s) 
Northwest Region 38 39 

P.E. $30,000 

RJW $80.000 

Const. $440 000 

Total $550.000 

Start Latitude 48° 5'59"N 

End Latitude 48°5'59"N 

I 
Nearest City Name 
Marysville 

Award Type 

Start Longitude 122°10'30"W 

End Longitude 122°10'03"W 

I 
Project Zip Code (+ 4) 
98270 

~ Local D Local Forces D State D Railroad 

I 
City Number County Number I County Name 
0745 31 Snohomish 

~ongressiona l District(s) I ~rban Area Number 

$3 0,000 $0 1/201 5 

$75,000 $5,000 9/2015 

$130,000 $3 10.000 7/2016 

$235,000 $3 15,000 

oeiic.rilltH5h 'ot :i:xlstinciTF.acilit~/l'(E~isti~~rD'~~lgll ·a·r1a :P.'f~sentcorfaitl<>11> · · · : :t,;:':~''"<· ..... :c··,·/;t\:.r;< : ;:;x?L'.' 
Roadway Width I Number of Lanes 
Varies varies between 2 and 3 lanes 

The project will take place on l 16th St NE from State Avenue to approximately 47th Ave NE. The l 16th St NE corridor varies 
in width from 2 to 3 lanes with some parking, curb, gutter and sidewalks, and shoulder. The corridor consists of commercial 
zoning near State Ave, mulitfamily residential and single family residential. The entryway to Marshall Elementary School is 
located near the center of the project limits. The existing roadway has incomplete sidewalks. 

:•: ... ,, .. ,,.. ..: ... 
. •,:.:.:·/.f: :'i:: .. ..... 

Description of Proposed Work (Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary) 
The project will include sidewalk, planter strip, bicycle lane, curb, gutter, curb ramps, pedestrian activated flashing beacon, 
school zone beacons with vehicle speed feedback signs, and street lights. 

Local Agency Contact Person 
JeffLavcock, PE 

Mailing Address 
80 Columbia Ave 

Project Prospectus Approval 

DOT Form 140-101 
Revised 0412015 

Title 
Project Manager 

I 
City 
Marysville I 

State 
WA 

Approving Authority 

Title Public Works Director/City Engineer Date 

+ Previous Editions Obsolete + 

Phone 
(360) 363-8274 

Zip Code 
98270 

Page 1 

Item 14 - 5

175



Agency 
City of Marysville 

Type of Proposed Work 

Project Title 
Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School 

Date 
7/17/2015 

Project Type (Check all that Apply) Roadway Width Number of Lanes 

181 New Construction 0 Path I Trail 03-R 

181 Reconstruction 181 Pedestrian I Facilities D 2-R 
varies 30' -40' varies 2-3 

0 Railroad D Parking 0 Other 
D Bridge 

Geometric Design Data 
Description Through Route Crossroad 

Federal 
0 Principal Arterial 181 Principal Arterial 

D Urban 0 Minor Arterial ~Urban 0 Minor Arterial 

Functional D Rural 0 Collector D Rural 0 Collector 

Classification 0NHS 
D Major Collector D NHS 

D Major Collector 
D Minor Collector 0 Minor Collector 
D Local Access D Local Access 

Terrain ~Flat 0Roll 0 Mountain ~Flat 0Roll D Mountain 
Posted Speed 25 
Design Speed 25 
Existina ADT NIA 
Desii:in Year ADT NIA 
Desian Year NIA 
Design Hourly Volume (DHV) NIA 

Performance of Work 
Preliminary Engineering Will Be Performed By 

City Staff 
Construction Will Be Performed By 

Contractor 

Environmental Classification 

0 Class I - Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 

D Project Involves NEPNSEPA Section 404 
lnteragency Agreement 

0 Class Ill - Environmental Assessment (EA) 

D Project Involves NEPNSEPA Section 404 
lnteragency Agreement 

Environmental Considerations 

35 

35 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

Others 

0% 
Contract 

100 % 

0 Class II - Categorically Excluded (CE) 

D Projects Requiring Documentation 
(Documented CE) 

NEPA not required for State funding. The City will complete a SEPA. 

Agency 

Agency 

·-

100 % 

0% 

DOT Form 140-101 
Revised 04/2015 + Previous Editions Obsolete + Page2 

Item 14 - 6

176



Agency 
City of Marysville 

Right of Way 

D No Right of Way Needed 

* All construction required by the 
contract can be accomplished 
within the existing right of way. 

Utilities 
D No utility work required 

Project Title 
Marshall Elementary Safe Routes to School 

181 Right of Way Needed 

Date 
7/17/2015 

181 No Relocation D Relocation Required 

Railroad 
!8l No railroad work required 

D All utility work will be completed prior to the start of the D All railroad work will be completed prior to the start of the 
construction contract construction contract 

!8l All utility work will be completed in coordination with the D All railroad work will be completed in coordination with the 
construction contract construction contract 

Description of Utility Relocation or Adjustments and Existing Major Structures Involved in the Project 

Existing utilities, either City owned or privately owned, will require relocation as part of the project. Privately owned 
utilities will be relocated prior to construction. City owned utilities will be relocated and/or adjusted during 
construction. 

FAA Involvement 
Is any airport located within 3.2 kilometers (2 miles) of the proposed project? D Yes 181 No 

Remarks 

This project has been reviewed by the legislative body of the administration agency or agencies, or it's designee, and 
is not inconsistent with the agency's comprehensive plan for community development. 

Date 

DOT Form 140-101 EF 
Revised 04/2015 

Agency City of Marysville 

By 

+ Previous Editions Obsolete + 

Mayor/Chairperson 

Page 3 Item 14 - 7

177



Index #15
 

178



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Local Agency State Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency State Funding Agreement with 
WSDOT for Grove Street Pedestrian and Bic cle Im rovements (State Ave to Cedar Ave) 
PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Jeff Laycock, Project Manager 

DEPARTMENT: 

Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Vicinity Map 
Local Agency Project Prospectus 
Local A enc Fundin A eement 
BUDGET CODE: 

10200030.548000.Ml 505 

SUMMARY: 

AMOUNT: 

NIA 

The City was awarded $276,500 in state funds under the WSDOT Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety 
Program for the Grove Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements project from State Avenue to 
Cedar Avenue. The project includes construction of remaining curb, gutter and sidewalk, curb 
extensions, bicycle lanes, rail crossing improvements as necessary, followed by a full width 
pavement overlay. 

The project is also funded in part by the Transportation Improvement Board (TIB, $136,749) 
2014 Urban Sidewalk Program and is an approved Transportation Benefit District (TBD) project. 
The total project cost is estimated at $447,772, of which $413,249 is grant funded, with the 
remaining $34,523 to be funded by the TBD. 

Since this is a state funded project, the funds are administered through WSDOT and a Local 
Agency Agreement (agreement) and Project Prospectus (prospectus) is required in order to 
obligate funding. The agreement ensures that state funds in the agreed upon amount are spent in 
accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. The prospectus serves as the support 
document for authorization of state funds. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the Local Agency State 
Aid Project Prospectus and Local Agency Funding Agreement with WSDOT thereby securing 
funding for the Grove Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements (State Ave to Cedar Ave) . 

Item 15 - 1

179



1Ma'"~ 
ryWASHINGTo_r::.) r ~ 

Grove Street (Cedar - State) 
Vicinity Map 

Project Area LJ Parcels 

.t School +++++ Railroad 

--===--==-----ic:====----•Feet 
0 155 310 620 930 1,240 

Printed: April, 2014 

T\1( OTY Of MAlll'5VW OISCIJJMSNIYWIJt.AAHTYOf M!AOINIT.0.81UTYOllW.l.RAAh'Tl'Of HfNESS 

OfTHISDATArofllJlr)AmOJlJJlrtJllPOSE. (lnlb'IEXPllE$$l00RIMJ\IED. NORCP!IESOITATlON 

OllWAllll,lHTT~M.OOECOHCOHlo/GTI;(""1Jll.ACY,aml(HCY,OOMPUTEt.USOllOU...utY OF 
DATAOEACTHJ. ~lU!lROff .. S(),O.f .. ASS.UMlS.t4.llll?ON';!91UTYFORUV:ntEM:Ol',...,.D 

fUllTMtl! .... RUSTQHOl,DTNlCIT'rOfMIJ!l'S'llLLf.M.\RM\ilSFllOM,t./;O,fiGAINS'IAHTOAMl(;f. 

l.0$S,OllUAll.fTYNU9HGF~M('(U5t:OfTillSO .. TA. 

Item 15 - 2

180



Washington State 
Department of Transportation 

_Local ~gency State Aid 
Project Prospectus 

Federal Aid 
Proiect Number 
Local Agency 
Proiect Number 

Agency 
City of Marysville 

Prefix Route 

M1505 

I 
CA Agency 

1:81 Yes 0 No 

( ) 

(
WSDOT) 
Use Only 

Date 7/17/2015 

DUNS Number 076658673 

Federal Employer 
Tax ID Number 91-6001459 

Federal Program Title 
D 20.205 D Other 

Project Title 
Grove Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements 

Start Latitude 48° 3'41 "N Start Longitude 122°10'37"W 

End Latitude 48° 3'40"N End Longitude 122°10'49"W 

Project Termini From - To I Nearest City Name 
State A venue Cedar A venue Marvsville I 

Project Zip Code (+ 4) 
98270 

Begin Mile Post End Mile Post I Length of Project Award Type 
0.15 1:81 Local D Local Forces D State D Railroad 

Route ID Begin Mile Point I End Mile Point I City Number County Number 'County Name 
0745 31 Snohomish 

WSDOT Region I Legislative District(s) Congressional District(s) I u
1
rban Area Number 

Northwest Region 38 39 2 

P.E. $32,000 $32 000 $0 1/2015 

R/W $77,000 $0 $77 000 9/2015 

Const. $339,000 $139 500 $199,500 7/2016 

Total $448.000 $171 500 $276,500 

oescfrlptlori · ot.•Existlilifl~acilitv . (Eiisfi,{9/o'~~r~it'~'Hd 8h~·5~·r.t .. c6Wtiitio'ti) ·::.- :+::< .· <: ... .. ·!:'. <· · ·•::· •. · >•··, ::···y 
Roadway Width I Number of Lanes 
Varies varies between 2 and 4 lanes 

Grove Street between State Ave and Cedar A venue is varies in width from 2 to 3 lanes with a dedicated bus pullout for the Cedar 
Conununity Transit park-and-ride. The existing roadway has incomplete sidewalks. The intersection at State Ave is signal 
controlled. The intersection at Cedar Ave is 4-way stop sign controlled. BNSF rail crosses Grove Street at the mid-point. There 
has been some improvements due to the new construction of the park-and-ride facility . 

.... : ..... : 

Description of Proposed Work (Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary) 
Proejct includes curb, gutter, sidewalk, curb extensions, bicycles lanes, and rail crossing improvements. 

Local Agency Contact Person 
JeffLaycock PE 

Mailing Address 
80 Columbia Ave 

Project Prospectus Approval 

Title 
Proiect Manager 

I 
City 
Marvsville I 

State 
WA 

Approving Authority 

·.·, 

Phone 
(360) 363-8274 

Zip Code 
98270 

Title Public Works Director/City Engineer Date 

DOT Form 140-101 
Revised 0412015 

+ Previous Editions Obsolete + Page 1 
Item 15 - 3

181



Agency 
City of Marysville 

Type of Proposed Work 

Project Title 
Grove Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements 

Date 
7/17/2015 

Project Type (Check all that Apply) Roadway Width Number of Lanes 

l:8l New Construction D Path I Trail D 3-R 

l:8l Reconstruction l:8l Pedestrian I Facilities D 2-R 
varies 40 ' -60 ' varies 2-4 

l:8l Railroad D Parking D Other 

D Bridge 

Geometric Design Data 
Description Throuqh Route Crossroad 

D Principal Arterial l:8l Principal Arterial 
Federal l:8l Urban D Minor Arterial l:8l Urban [8l Minor Arterial 

Functional D Rural D Collector D Rural D Collector 

Classification D NHS 
[8l Major Collector D NHS 

D Major Collector 
D Minor Collector D Minor Collector 
D Local Access D Local Access 

Terrain l:8J Flat 0Roll D Mountain [8l Flat D Roll D Mountain 
Posted Speed 30 
Desian Speed 30 
Existina ADT NIA 
Desian Year ADT NIA 
Desian Year NIA 
Design Hourly Volume (DHV) NIA 

Performance of Work 
Preliminary Engineering Will Be Performed By 

City Staff 
Construction Will Be Performed By 

Contractor 

Environmental Classification 

D Class I - Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 

0 Project Involves NEPA/SEPA Section 404 
lnteragency Agreement 

D Class Ill - Environmental Assessment (EA) 

0 Project Involves NEPA/SEPA Section 404 
lnteragency Agreement 

Environmental Considerations 

30 
35 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

Others 

0 % 
Contract 

100 % 

D Class II - Categorically Excluded (CE) 

0 Projects Requiring Documentation 
(Documented CE) 

NEPA not required for State fw1ding. The City will complete a SEPA. BNSF pennits will be required. 

Agency 

Agency 

100 % 

0 % 

DOT Form 140-101 
Revised 04/2015 + Previous Editions Obsolete + Page 2 

Item 15 - 4

182



Agency Project Title Date 
City of Marysville Grove Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements 7 /17 /2015 

Right of Way 

D No Right of Way Needed 1:8J Right of Way Needed 

*All construction required by the [8J No Relocation D Relocation Required 
contract can be accomplished 
within the existing right of way. 

Utilities Railroad 
D No utility work required D No railroad work required 

D All utility work will be completed prior to the start of the D All railroad work will be completed prior to the start of the 
construction contract construction contract 

[8J All utility work will be completed in coordination with the [8J All railroad work will be completed in coordination with the 
construction contract construction contract 

Description of Utility Relocation or Adjustments and Existing Major Structures Involved in the Project 

Existing utilities, either City owned or privately owned, may require relocation as paii of the project. Privately 
owned utilities will be relocated prior to construction. City owned utilities will be relocated during construction. 
Improvements to the BNSF railroad crossing, if any, will be performed prior to or in conjunction with construction. 

FAA Involvement 
Is any airport located within 3.2 kilometers (2 miles) of the proposed project? D Yes l:8l No 

Remarks 

This project has been reviewed by the legislative body of the administration agency or agencies, or it's designee, and 
is not inconsistent with the agency's comprehensive plan for community development. 

Date 

DOT Form 140-101 EF 
Revised 04/2015 

Agency City of Marysville 

By 

+ Previous Editions Obsolete + 

Mayor/Chairperson 

Page 3 

Item 15 - 5

183



Washington State 
Department of Transportation 

Highways and Local Programs 
State Funding Agreement 

Work by Public 
Agencies 

Agreement Number Maximum Amount Authorized 

$276,500.00 

Agency and Address 

City of Marysville 

80 Columbia Ave 

Marysville, WA 98270 

Location and Description of Work (See also Exh ibit "A") 

The Grove Street Pedestrian and Bicycle 

Participating Percentage Project Number 
Improvements project from State Ave to Cedar Ave 

includes curb, gutter, sidewalk, curb extensions, 
100% bicycles lanes, and rail crossing improvements. 

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of _____________ _ 

between the STATE OF WASHINGTON , Department of Transportation , acting by and through the Secretary of Transportation , 
hereinafter called the "STATE," and the above named organization, hereinafter called the "AGENCY." 

WHEREAS, the AGENCY is planning the work shown above, and in connection therewith , the AG ENCY has requested financial 
assistance for the project or program, and 

WHEREAS, the AGENCY has requested funds for the above shown project or program, which has been selected by the 
STATE for funding assistance. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants, and performances contained herein , or attached and 
incorporated and made a part hereof, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

Estimate of Fundina 

Type of Work 
(1) (2) (3) 

Estimated Total Estimated Agency Estimated 
Project Funds Funds State Funds 

PE a. Aaencv 32 000.00 32 000.00 

b. Other 

c. Other 

d. State 

e. Total PE Cost Estimate (a+b+c+d) 32,000.00 32,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Right of Way 
f. Aqencv 77 000.00 0.00 77.000.00 

a. Other 
h. Other 

i. State 

i. Total R/W Cost Estimate (f+q+h+i) 

Construction k. Contract 

I. Other Contract "Non-Participate" 

m. Other 
n. Other 

o. Aqencv 

o. State 

q. Total CN Cost Estimate (k+l+m+n-+D+p) 

r. Total Project Cost Estimate (e+j+q) 

DOT Form 140-087 EF 
Revised 06/2012 

77,000.00 0.00 77 000.00 

199 500.00 199 500.00 

139 500.00 139 500.00 

339,000.00 139,500.00 199,500.00 

448 ooo.oo l 171 500.00 276 500.00 

Item 15 - 6

184



General 

The AGENCY agrees to perform the above described work in accordance 
with the Project Application attached hereto as "Exhibit A" and made a 
part of this AGREEMENT. 

Plans, specifications, and cost estimates shall be prepared by the 
AGENCY in accordance with the current State of Washington Standard 
Specifications for Road, Bridge, and Municipal Construction and adopted 
design standards, unless otherwise noted. The AGENCY will incorporate 
the plans and specifications into the AGENCY's project and thereafter 
advertise the resu lting project for bid and, assuming bids are received and 
a contract is awarded, administer the contract, or if the project is of a size 
which the AGENCY is authorized to perform with its own forces under the 
laws of the State of Washington , the AGENCY may proceed with its own 
forces. 

All work performed under this AGREEMENT shall comply with the 
applicable provisions of state law. 

II 
Payment 

The STATE, in consideration of the faithful performance of the work to be 
performed by the AGENCY, agrees to reimburse the AGENCY for the 
percentage of the actual direct and related indirect cost of the work shown 
above, up to the "MAXIMUM AMOUNT AUTHORIZED". The agency will 
comply with Governmental Accounting Auditing and Financial Reporting 
Standards and applicable state law and local regulations, policies and 
procedures. No payment will be made for work done prior to execution of 
this AGREEMENT. 

Partial payments shall be made by the STATE, upon request of the 
AGENCY, to cover costs incurred. These payments are not to be more 
frequent than one (1) per month. It is agreed that any such partial 
payment will not constitute agreement as to the appropriateness of any 
item and that, at the time of the final audit, all required adjustments will be 
made and reflected in a final payment. The AGENCY agrees to submit a 
final bill to the STATE within forty-five (45) days after the AGENCY has 
completed work. 

The AGENCY agrees that all costs in excess of the amount authorized 
and the AGENCY's matching funds shall be the responsibility of the 
AGENCY. 

Ill 
Audit 

The AGENCY agrees that an audit may be conducted by the STATE. 

During the progress of the work and for a period not less than three (3) 
years from the date of final payment to the AGENCY, the records and 
accounts pertaining to the work and accounting thereof are to be kept 
available for inspection and audit by the STATE and copies of all records, 
accounts, documents, or other data pertaining to the project will be 
furnished upon request. If any litigation, claim , or audit is commenced, 
the records and accounts along with supporting documentation shall be 
retained until all litigation, claim, or audit finding has been resolved even 
though such litigation, claim, or audit continues past the three-year 
retention period. 

IV 
Legal Relations 

No liability shall attach to the AGENCY or the STATE by reason of 
entering into this AGREEMENT except as expressly provided herein. 

v 
Nondiscrimination 

The AGENCY agrees to comply with all applicable state and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations pertaining to nondiscrimination and agrees to 
require the same of all subcontractors providing services or performing 
any work using funds provided under this AGREEMENT. 

VI 
Venue 

For the convenience of the parties to this AGREEMENT, it is agreed that 
any claims and/or causes of action which the AGENCY has against the 
STATE, growing out of this AGREEMENT or the project or program with 
which it is concerned, shall be brought only in the Superior Court for 
Thurston County. 

VII 
Termination 

The Secretary of the Department of Transportation may terminate this 
AGREEMENT if the funding becomes unavailable or if the Secretary 
determines that it is in the best interest of the STATE. 

VIII 
Final Report and Final Inspection 

Within ninety (90) days following the completion of the project and 
submission of the final billing for the project, a final report and/or final 
inspection shall be submitted to the Director, Highways & Local Programs 
containing the following information: 

Non-Capital Projects 

1. A description of the project or program. 

2. A summary of actual costs of the project or program. 

3. An evaluation of the project or program. This should address 
aspects such as transportation and/or other benefits to the public. 

Capital Projects 

1. A final inspection is required. 

IX 
Supplement 

Th is agreement may be modified or supplemented only in writing by both 
parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT on the day and year last written below. 

AGENCY 

By: 

Title: Mayor 

Date: 

DOT Form 140-087 EF 
Revised 06/2012 

STATE 

By: 

Director, Highways and Local Programs 

Date: 

Item 15 - 7

185



Index #16
 

186



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

. CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 
1-5 I SR529 Interchange Expansion Project 
Supplement No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering 
PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 
Patrick Gruenhagen 

~ ~ DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works I Engineering 

ATTACHMENTS: 
PSA Supplement No. 2 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

30500030.563000 Rl402 $0.00 

SUMMARY: 

The City contracted with HDR Engineering on February 24, 2014 to assist with 
preliminary design (including preparation of an Interchange Justification Report), SEPA 
and NEPA environmental review, and permitting for its I-5 I SR529 Interchange 
Expansion Project. With the exception of environmental review and permitting, this work 
is now largely complete. 

The attached Supplement No. 2 to the City's agreement with HDR provides for a no-cost 
time extension from September 30, 2015 to January 29, 2016. 

Separate and apart from Supplement No. 2, staff anticipates a follow-up supplement will be 
presented to Council in October - allowing the City to move the project forward in 
accordance with WSDOT's newly-established "practical design" initiative. (a condition of 
the State's recent transportation funding package) WSDOT has committed to providing 
the City with additional information regarding the ways in which practical design might be 
applied to this project, moving forward, but at minimum it will likely require 
implementation of a value engineering (VE) study. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign and execute the attached Supplement 2, 
a no-cost time extension, to the City's agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Item 16 - 1

187



Washington State 
f Department o Transportation 

Supplemental Agreement No. 2 Organization and Address 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Agreement Number 
R·1402 500 108th Avenue NE, Suite 1200 

Bellevue, WA 98004-5549 
Project Number Phone 
R-1402 (425) 450-6200 

Project Title Maximum Amount Payable (Un-changed) 
Interstate 5 I SR 529 Interchange Expansion 

$1,393,837.00 
Description of Work 
No additional services will be performed under this supplement. Supplement 2 represents a no-cost time 
extension only. 

The Local Agency of the CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

desires to supplement the agreement entered into with __,H'"°'D::;.R=-::E::.:.n::.;;;gr.:.:in"'e:;.;:e:..:.r:..:.in::.;;;g .... .:.:ln.:.;:c:..:.. - --------------

and executed on February 24, 2014 and identified as Agreement No. __ R..._-.... 14..._0 ... 2....._ ___________ _ 

and Supplemental Agreement No. 1, executed on June 9. 2015 ($0) 

All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this supplement. The changes to the 

agreement are described as follows: 

Section IV, TIME FOR BEGINNING AND COMPLETION, is amended to change the number of calendar days for completion 

of the work to read: ___ ..... A_..l,_I w=or ..... k .... s ..... h ..... a __ ll __ b __ e ..... c .... o ... m~pl=e ..... te ... d ..... b-.v~Ja=n~u--a=ry..-....;2--.9.._.. 2 ... 0 ..... 1 .... 6 .... ---------------

If you concur with this supplement and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the appropriate spaces below 

and return to this office for final action. Dated this day of September, 2015. 

By: ______ ...;J:..:o::..:.n'""'N'-'-e""'h.:..:.n.:..:.·n:.;a.:.... '""M"'a.vo:.:r ______ _ 

Consultant Signature Approving Authority Signature 

Interstate 5 /SR 529 Interchange Expansion Project 

Item 16 - 2

188



Index #17
 

189



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Final plat approval for the Emberly subdivision (ZA05-

126627SD), located at 4613 116
th

 Street NE, and associated 

deeds for right-of-way dedication.  

AGENDA SECTION: 

New business  

 

PREPARED BY: 

Angela Gemmer, Associate Planner 

APPROVED BY: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Sno. Co. Hearing Examiner’s Decision dated 6/14/06 

2.  Vicinity map  

3.  Legal description 

4.  Final plat checklist   

5.  Final plat map  

6.  Deed and Dedication for Public Right-of-Way 

 Powers, James E. and Phyllis G. 

 Fissori, Kevin W. and Mary E.  

 Maleta, Vasile and Lynn A. 

 Harwood, Kenneth R. and Linda A. 

 McGhee, Donald Lee Jr.  

 

 

 

MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

DESCRIPTION: 

The Snohomish County Hearing Examiner granted preliminary subdivision approval for a 19-lot 

subdivision known as “Emberly” on June 14, 2006. This plat was annexed into the City on 

November 1, 2005 and is located north of 116
th

 Street NE along 47
th

 Avenue NE with an original 

site address of 4613 116
th

 Street NE.  

 

As a condition of final plat approval, 47
th

 Avenue NE is required to be deeded and dedicated to 

the City as public right-of-way. The portion of 47
th

 Avenue NE that is within the plat boundaries 

will be deeded and dedicated via approval and recording of the plat map. A portion of 47
th

 

Avenue was constructed over an ingress and egress easement located on four single family lots 

which are not within the plat boundaries; therefore, separate instruments for deed and dedication 

of public right-of-way have been prepared and executed, and are included for City Council 

approval. The applicant has met all plat conditions of approval. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the final 

plat of Emberly along with the associated right-of-way Deeds.    

COUNCIL ACTION: 

 
 

Item 17 - 1

190



Item 17 - 2

191



Item 17 - 3

192



Item 17 - 4

193



Item 17 - 5

194



Item 17 - 6

195



Item 17 - 7

196



Item 17 - 8

197



Item 17 - 9

198



Item 17 - 10

199



Item 17 - 11

200



Item 17 - 12

201



Item 17 - 13

202



Item 17 - 14

203



Item 17 - 15

204



Item 17 - 16

205



Item 17 - 17

206



Item 17 - 18

207



Item 17 - 19

208



Item 17 - 20

209



Item 17 - 21

210



Item 17 - 22

211



Item 17 - 23

212



Item 17 - 24

213



Item 17 - 25

214



Item 17 - 26

215



Item 17 - 27

216



Item 17 - 28

217



Item 17 - 29

218



Item 17 - 30

219



Item 17 - 31

220



Item 17 - 32

221



Index #18
 

222



 

 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  9/14/15 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  
An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Section 2.24.030(5) of the Marysville 
Municipal Code - 
PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director  

DEPARTMENT:    
Finance 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Draft Ordinance; Current 2.24 MMC 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   
  
  

SUMMARY: 
 
 
Per RCW 3.50.080 requires that salaries of municipal court judges be fixed by ordinance.  
RCW 2.56.030 requires a city to certify that municipal court judges are elected and will 
be compensated between 95% and 100% of district court judges’ salary in order for the 
city to receive partial funding of judicial salaries from the state.  MMC 2.24.030(5) 
currently states the compensation at a rate equivalent to at least 95%, but not more than 
100%.  The Administrative Office of the Courts recommends setting the ordinance at a 
specific rate.   
 
The district court judges’ salary is reviewed annually by the Washington Citizens’ 
Commission on Salaries for Elected Officials.  Any adjustments become effective as of 
September 1st. 
 
The City has historically compensated the municipal court judge at 95% of a district court 
judge’s salary.  A review of other municipal courts’ has resulted at the same levels. 
 
Therefore, the ordinance proposes setting the municipal court judge salary at 95% of the 
salary of a district judge’s as set by the Washington Citizens’ Commission on Salaries for 
Elected Officials. 
 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Consider authorizing the approval of an Ordinance of the City of Marysville amending section 
2.24.030(5) of the Marysville Municipal Code. 

Item 18 - 1

223



CITY OF MARYSILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
ORDINANCE NO.    

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING SECTION 
2.24.030(5) OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, ESTABLISHING 
SALARY FOR MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE, PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, RCW 3.50.080 requires that the salary for municipal court judges be established by 
ordinance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the city is eligible to receive partial funding for municipal court judge salaries if it 
complies with the requirements in RCW 2.56.030 which includes a requirement to set the municipal court 
judge’s salary at a rate equivalent to at least ninety-five percent, but not more than one hundred percent, 
of a district court judge salary; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the salary of district court judges is set by the Washington Citizens’ Commission on 
Salaries for Elected Officials; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City has historically compensated the municipal court judge at 95% of a 
district court judge’s salary and this is consistent with other cities’ practices. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Council desires that the Marysville Municipal Court Judge’s salary be 
adjusted automatically to reflect future adjustments made by the Washington Citizen’s Commission on 
Salaries for Elected Officials. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. Section 2.24.030 of the municipal code is amended as set forth in Exhibit "A." 
 
 SECTION 2. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
word of this ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the 
validity or constitutionality of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
word of this ordinance . 
 
 SECTION 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective five days after 
the date of its publication by summary. 
 
   
 
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this    day of  
 September 2015. 
 
      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
      By         
                   MAYOR 

Item 18 - 2

224



 
Attest: 
 
By       
     CITY CLERK 
 
Approved as to from: 
 
By        
         CITY ATTORNEY 
 
Date of publication:    
Effective Date (5days after publication):     
 
  

Item 18 - 3

225



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

2.24.030 Municipal judge – Qualifications – Appointment. 

(1) The term of office of the first municipal judge shall expire on January 1, 1986. The term of office thereafter 

shall be four years, commencing on January 1st of each fourth year after 1986. Appointments shall be made on 

or before December 1st of the year next preceding the year in which the term commences. 

(2) The position of a full-time municipal judge shall be filled by election for the term commencing on January 1, 

2010, and every four years thereafter. The municipal judge shall be elected in the same manner as other 

elective city officials are elected to office. The term of the municipal judge shall be for four years. Nothing in this 

section shall limit the mayor’s authority to fill the position of municipal judge pursuant to MMC 2.24.060. 

(3) Additional Judges. Additional full- or part-time municipal judge positions may be filled when the public 

interest and the administration of justice make such additional judge or judges necessary, and so long as that 

procedure is in compliance with state statutes, such as RCW 3.50.055. 

(4) On or before April 1, 2010, the mayor may appoint an additional part- or full-time judge for the term 

commencing January 1, 2010, and expiring December 31, 2013. Said additional judicial position shall be an 

elected position and shall be filled by election for any subsequent term. 

(5) The elected position(s) of a full-time municipal judge shall be compensated at a rate equivalent to at least 

95 percent, but not more than 100 percent, of a district court judge salary or, for a part-time judge, on a pro rata 

basis the same equivalent.  Commencing September 1, 2015, and thereafter on the first day of September of 

each successive year, the salary paid the Marysville Municipal Court Judge shall automatically be adjusted to a 

rate equivalent to 95% of a district court judge salary as set by the Washington Citizens’ Commission on 

Salaries for Elected Officials for the succeeding year. 

(6) A person elected or appointed as municipal judge shall be a citizen of the United States of America and of 

the state of Washington and a resident of Snohomish County, and an attorney admitted to practice law before 

the courts of record of the state of Washington.  

 

Item 18 - 4

226

http://codepublishing.com/wa/marysville/html/Marysville02/Marysville0224.html%232.24.060
http://www.codepublishing.com/cgi-bin/rcw.pl?cite=3.50.055


Index #19
 

227



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  September 14, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: 

An Ordinance adopting the 2015 Comprehensive Plan 

Update and Official Zoning Map Amendments. 

AGENDA SECTION: 

New business 

PREPARED BY: 

Angela Gemmer, Associate Planner 

APPROVED BY: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memo re. Puget Sound Regional Council’s changes

2. PC Minutes:
October 14, 2014 November 12, 2014 November 25, 2014 

December 9, 2014 January 13, 2015 January 27, 2015 

April 14, 2015 April 28, 2015 May 12, 2015 

June 9, 2015 June 30, 2015 

3. Adopting Ordinance
 Exhibit A – PC Recommendation 

 Exhibit B – Memo re. PSRC responsive amendments 

 Exhibit C – 2015 Comprehensive Plan  

MAYOR CAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:  

DESCRIPTION: 

Each Washington city and county is required by State law to periodically review and, 

revise its comprehensive plan and development regulations to ensure that they comply 

with the GMA. The entire Comprehensive Plan must be reviewed to see if changes are 

needed every eight years (major update). Cities within Snohomish County are required to 

complete their major update in 2015. The focus of the Comprehensive Plan Update 

includes, but is not limited to, amendments to maps, figures and text to reflect current 

conditions and projected conditions/needs in each of the elements of the Comprehensive 

Plan, and also concurrently rezoning certain split-zoned and citizen identified properties. 

The Comprehensive Plan and associated documents are located at the following link: 

DRAFT 2015 Comprehensive Plan & SEPA Addendum. 

The Planning Commission (PC) held a Public Hearing on June 30, 2015 to review the 

2015 GMA Comprehensive Plan and Official Zoning Map Amendments, and received 

testimony from property owners, staff and other interested parties at the public hearing, 

following public notice.  The PC made a motion to recommend the amendments to 

Marysville City Council for adoption by ordinance. On July 24, 2015, the Puget Sound 

Regional Council (PSRC) submitted comments regarding revisions needed to ensure 

compliance with PSRC’s Vision 2040. The DRAFT Comprehensive Plan has been 

amended to accommodate the changes requested by PSRC.   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Adopt the 2015 Comprehensive Plan, including PSRC’s requested amendments to ensure 

compliance with Vision 2040, and the Official Zoning Map amendments, by Ordinance.  

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 19 - 1

228

http://docs.marysvillewa.gov/htcomnet/Handlers/AnonymousDownload.ashx?folder=03e94d6a


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
80 Columbia Avenue  Marysville, WA 98270 

(360) 363-8100  (360) 651-5099 FAX 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 25, 2015  

TO: City Council 

FROM: Angela Gemmer, Associate Planner 

RE: 2015 GMA Comprehensive Plan Update amendments 

Consistent with the requirements of the State Growth Management Act (GMA), the City of 

Marysville has completed a periodic review and update of its Comprehensive Plan and 

development regulations to ensure that they comply with the GMA. The process began in 

2013 with review of the existing Comprehensive Plan and development regulations to 

determine what amendments were needed due to changes in State law.  Several Planning 

Commission workshops were held from the fall of 2014 through the spring of 2015 to review 

and consider the proposed amendments. A SEPA Addendum was issued and 60-day Notice 

of Intent to Adopt Amendments was sent to the Washington State Department of Commerce 

on May 26, 2015. The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on June 30, 2015, and 

City Council was briefed on the amendments on July 6, 2015.   

On July 24, 2015, Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC)1 submitted comments on the 2015 

GMA Comprehensive Plan update requesting that certain changes be made to the 

Comprehensive Plan prior to formal adoption by City Council in order to ensure compliance 

with PSRC’s Vision 20402, and to ensure that PSRC boards can certify the City’s plan after 

adoption. Summarized below are the amendments which have been made that are 

responsive to PSRC’s comments.  

 Information on PSRC and a policy statement which demonstrates how the

Comprehensive Plan addresses regional policies and provisions adopted in VISION

2040 has been included per PSRC’s request;

 A policy has been added to the Environmental Element which addresses greenhouse

gas emissions from the transportation sector;

 A footnote to Land Use Element Table 4-2 ‘2035 Growth Target Considered for the

Marysville UGA’ has been amended to clarify how growth targets are established;

 Housing and population capacity and targets have been added to Table 4-2;

 An explanatory note has been added explaining why figures for population, housing,

and employment targets are combined for the UGA and the city limits;

1
PSRC is an association of cities, towns, counties, ports, and state agencies that serves as a forum 

for developing policies and making decisions about regional growth management, environmental, 

economic, and transportation issues in the four-county (King, Kitsap, Pierce, and Snohomish counties) 
central Puget Sound region of Washington state. PSRC is designated under federal law as the 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (required for receiving federal transportation funds), and under 
State law as the Regional Transportation Planning Organization for King, Kitsap, Pierce, and 
Snohomish counties. 
2 VISION 2040 is the region’s strategy for addressing anticipated growth of population and 

employment through 2040. VISION 2040 describes how and where we can grow while also supporting 
the well-being of people and communities, economic prosperity and a healthy environment. 

Item 19 - 2

229



 A policy  has been added to protect industrial lands from incompatible uses;

 A policy has been added pertaining to providing affordable housing within the region;

 A transportation policy has been modified to address health and transportation;

 A transportation policy has been modified to consider alternative transportation as a

way to reduce greenhouse gases;

 A transportation policy has been added regarding working with Community Transit

on Transportation Demand Management to delay roadway capital improvements;

 A transportation policy has been modified to clarify that multi-modal transportation

should be evaluated for concurrency in addition to vehicular concurrency evaluation;

 A reference has been added to the WSDOT and PSRC airport compatibility programs;

 A brief discussion on FAR Part 77 Surfaces (spatial areas key to ensuring adequate

aviation safety) has been added along with a reference on the Arlington Airport

Districts map;

 Additional clarification has been provided on how uses within the Smokey Point

Neighborhood adjacent to the Arlington Municipal Airport are compatible with the

airport; and

 Additional maps showing existing land uses and zoning in relation to the Arlington

Municipal Airport have been added.

The complete changes responsive to PSRC’s comments are set forth in Exhibit B of the 

adopting ordinance.  

Item 19 - 3

230



Item 19 - 4

231



Item 19 - 5

232



Item 19 - 6

233



Item 19 - 7

234



Item 19 - 8

235



Item 19 - 9

236



Item 19 - 10

237



Item 19 - 11

238



Item 19 - 12

239



Item 19 - 13

240



Item 19 - 14

241



Item 19 - 15

242



Item 19 - 16

243



Item 19 - 17

244



Item 19 - 18

245



Item 19 - 19

246



Item 19 - 20

247



Item 19 - 21

248



Item 19 - 22

249



Item 19 - 23

250



Item 19 - 24

251



Item 19 - 25

252



Item 19 - 26

253



Item 19 - 27

254



Item 19 - 28

255



Item 19 - 29

256



Item 19 - 30

257



Item 19 - 31

258



Item 19 - 32

259



Item 19 - 33

260



Item 19 - 34

261



Item 19 - 35

262



Item 19 - 36

263



Item 19 - 37

264



Item 19 - 38

265



Item 19 - 39

266



Item 19 - 40

267



Item 19 - 41

268



Item 19 - 42

269



Item 19 - 43

270



Item 19 - 44

271



Item 19 - 45

272



Item 19 - 46

273



Item 19 - 47

274



Item 19 - 48

275



Item 19 - 49

276



Item 19 - 50

277



Item 19 - 51

278



Item 19 - 52

279



Item 19 - 53

280



Item 19 - 54

281



Item 19 - 55

282



Item 19 - 56

283



Item 19 - 57

284



Item 19 - 58

285



Item 19 - 59

286



DRAFT 

6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 9 

PLANNING 
COMMISSION MINUTES 

June 30, 2015 7:00 p.m. City Hall 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Leifer called the June 30, 2015 meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. noting the presence 
of several people in the audience and several staff members.  

Marysville 

Chairman:  Steve Leifer 

Commissioners: Roger Hoen, Jerry Andes, Kay Smith, Steven Lebo, Kelly 
Richards 

Staff:  Associate Planner Angela Gemmer, Traffic Engineer Jesse 
Hannahs, Planning Manager Chris Holland, Public Works 
Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks and Recreation Director 
Ballew, CAO Gloria Hirashima 

Absent:  None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 9, 2015 

Motion made by Commissioner Smith, seconded by Commissioner Richards, to 
approve the June 9, 2015 Meeting Minutes. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

PUBLIC HEARINGS(s) 

 Impact Fee Deferral Code Amendment

The hearing was opened at 7:00 p.m. 

Item 19 - 60

287



DRAFT 

 
6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 9 

Staff Presentation: 
 
CAO Hirashima explained the ordinance would amend existing Ordinance No. 
2904 which is set to sunset on July 23, 2015. She explained that the state has 
enacted new legislation which would require the City to have an impact fee 
deferral process in place. Therefore, staff is proposing modification of the 
current deferral ordinance to: remove the sunset provision; remove the 
provision for multi-family; and continue it for commercial and industrial permits. 
 
Commissioner Andes asked why this would not apply to multi-family. CAO 
Hirashima explained there has been substantial economic recovery in the area 
of multi-family development, and staff doesn’t feel it needs to be incentivized. 
Commissioner Andes asked what a good percentage of multi-family would be. 
CAO Hirashima commented that in the last few years over 80% of the 
development has been multi-family. She also pointed out that the legislation did 
not apply to multi-family development. Limiting it would also minimize impacts 
to school districts.  
 
Chair Leifer asked about doing incentives for higher quality multi-family 
development. CAO Hirashima questioned how they would ensure that it would 
be higher end development. Chair Leifer acknowledged the challenges and 
asked how they could accomplish the goal of achieving higher quality housing. 
CAO Hirashima thought design standards would provide for a nicer building or 
unit.  
 
Angela Gemmer explained that currently the breakdown countywide is 64% 
single family and 30% duplex or other multi-family. In 2013, prior to the big 
jump in development the amount of multi-family in the City was 15%, so it 
would probably be higher today. 
 
Commissioner Richards commented that the only way to encourage bigger 
homes would be to have R-2 or R-3 zones which would encourage developers 
to build bigger homes in order to get their money back.  
 
Commissioner Hoen said he was cautioned that upscale property can backfire 
on the City because of higher taxes for current property owners.  
 
CAO Hirashima commented that the impact fee deferral process wouldn’t have 
an impact on the quality of housing so she doesn’t think it is related. Chair 
Leifer thought that if they take it completely out of the ordinance they wouldn’t 
be able to discuss it later. CAO Hirashima noted that it was up to the Planning 
Commission what they wanted to discuss.  
 
Public Comments: 
 
Chair Leifer solicited public comments. Seeing none, the hearing was closed at 
7:15 p.m. 

Item 19 - 61

288



DRAFT 

 
6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 9 

 
Motion made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Smith, 
to approve the Impact Fee Deferral Code Amendment. Motion passed 
unanimously (6-0). 
 

 2015 Comprehensive Plan (PowerPoint presentation) 
 
The hearing was opened at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Staff Presentation:  

 
Traffic Engineer Jesse Hannahs gave a PowerPoint presentation regarding the 
2015 Transportation Element of the Comprehensive Plan. Public Works 
Director Nielsen reviewed the financing program summary. He recommended 
to the Planning Commission that the City stay with their current deduction for 
commercial, residential, and industrial.  
 
Chair Leifer asked about the possibility of using some of the fees to incentivize 
higher quality development. Director Nielsen thought it was a good idea, but he 
didn’t know how the City could make the nexus between the impact fee and the 
development quality they are looking for since impact fees are driven to fix 
concurrency issues with growth. They aren’t related to the quality of building. 
He thought that the quality of the development is basically market-driven. Chair 
Leifer noted they use the principle already because they give 
industrial/commercial a break. Director Nielsen explained it is easier to do 
mathematical formulas with commercial development to show the benefits of 
sales tax, etc. It’s more difficult with developments like multifamily to show the 
benefits of higher quality development. CAO Hirashima concurred and noted 
the impact fee is not the area where they will see a change in the quality of 
development. Ultimately the private market needs to have the demand, but 
design standards can also help. 
 
Commissioner Richards asked if the impact fees are high enough to cover the 
actual impacts. Director Nielsen explained Marysville is pretty equivalent to 
other areas, but the City does try to be competitive. Transportation is one of the 
areas that there are the most concerns about, but recently there has also been 
a focus on grant money.  
 
Chair Leifer emphasized that he fully concurs with staff’s recommendation. 
 
Traffic Engineer Hannahs then reviewed comments from the April 28 meeting 
which were not already addressed during the last meeting  
 
88th/State – Cemetery Impacts – There was some concern about this 
intersection and suggestions of adding a southbound dedicated right-turn lane. 
Mr. Hannahs noted that would create some other issues in the intersection. It 
would potentially compete with the northbound left-turn and perhaps not make 

Item 19 - 62

289



DRAFT 

 
6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 9 

the intersection any better. He explained there is a project on the 
Comprehensive Plan to look at intersection improvements at that intersection. 
Public Works is currently working with a consultant to analyze some alternative 
intersection designs. He explained it would be very complex to change any 
signal phasing because the whole intersection would need to be reconstructed.  
 
156th I/C – There was a previous question about whether 156th Street could 
alleviate any of the local traffic issues by diverting traffic to I-5. Mr. Hannahs 
commented that while WSDOT doesn’t encourage short local trips on I-5, it is 
likely that drivers may divert there if it were faster as well as diverting from 116th 
Street to 156th Street. It would provide relief to a variety of intersections and 
corridors in the City.  
 
Downtown Bypass – There was a question about whether single-lane 
roundabouts would be adequate for that bypass. The analysis shows that 
single-lane roundabouts at 1st and 3rd Street would be adequate to move traffic 
through the area on the bypass. 
 
116th Street/State – There was a question about the benefit of split phasing of 
the signal. He thought that the analysis would show that split phasing north and 
south bound lanes would likely make the intersection worse. There are plans to 
incorporate additional lanes thought the intersections which could help alleviate 
concerns. Staff can look at signal timing improvements.  
 
More discussion on rail crossings – More text has been added to the 
Comprehensive Plan regarding rail crossings.  
 
On project map slide – The figure on the map has been updated. 
 
Chair Leifer asked who did the responses. Mr. Hannahs said they were done by 
the Transpo Group. Chair Leifer remarked that the Planning Commission 
wasn’t too successful with their recommended changes.  
 
Commissioner Hoen referred to a recommendation regarding lengthening the 
right turn lane on 116th which was outside the parameters of the Transpo study. 
He thought a bigger right drop could make a big difference. Director Nielsen 
agreed, but noted there are issues with tribal property ownership at that 
intersection.  
 
Chair Leifer thanked Jesse Hannahs for his presentation.  
 
Angela Gemmer then recapped the 2015 Comprehensive Plan Updates.  
 
1.0 – Introduction – Amendments are limited to brief description of the 2015 
update and references to the most recent version of plans which have been 
adopted such as the Water and Sewer Comprehensive Plans. 
 

Item 19 - 63

290



DRAFT 

 
6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 9 

2.0 vision – Marysville: Past, Present, and Future – Amendments consist of 
updates to reflect expansion of, and major changes within the City from 2005 to 
2015. 
 
3.0 Public Participation – Amendments consist of a new section which outlines 
the general public participation process for Comprehensive Plan amendments 
and description of the public participation process for current update.  
 
4.0 Land Use Element – Updating population and employment information; 
updating maps and information on anticipated transportation infrastructure, 
parks projects, and amenities in each neighborhood; incorporating changes to 
State law; no area-wide zoning changes or major policy changes are proposed. 
Changes proposed by staff were split-zoned properties identified by staff and 
areas where zoning was inconsistent with the developed use of the property. 
There were also requests submitted by citizens.  
 
4.0 – Land Use Element – Citizen Rezone Request 2 – NW corner of 51st 
Avenue NE and 144th Street NE - The property is presently zoned 
Neighborhood Business. Surrounding properties are zoned R-18. The citizen 
requesting this wanted a rezone to either R-18 or R-28 because they were 
finding it difficult to pursue a commercial use at this location. Staff’s 
recommendation is to rezone to R-18.  
 
4.0 – Land Use Element – Citizen Rezone Request 3 – West of I-5 and BNSF 
railroad, and north of 140th Street NE - This is presently zoned Public 
Institutional (PI), but the owner is having trouble selling the property and feels it 
is due to the zoning. Staff’s recommendation is to retain PI designation due to 
transportation concerns, but provide a note on the Comprehensive Plan map 
that it will be eligible for rezone to R-4.5 when certain planned traffic 
improvements are made and traffic can be adequately served. 
 
Chair Leifer asked if this might be used as a precedent for other properties in 
the city to hold a zone pending something further happening. Ms. Gemmer 
explained there is a historical precedent for this.  
 
4.0 – Land Use Element – Citizen Rezone Request 4 – 4321-4407 84th Street 
NE - The request is to rezone to R-18 or R-28. Staff’s recommendation is to 
rezone to R-12 because there is an established single-family residential 
neighborhood to a portion of the north and to the east. To the east there is 
multi-family development, but it is small-scale in nature. To the north there are 
cottage style apartments. R-12 would provide a transition between the 
established single-family neighborhood and relatively small-scale multi-family to 
the west and north.  
 
4.0 – Land Use Element – Citizen Rezone Request 5 – 3824 88th Street NE – 
The request was to rezone to R-28. Staff’s recommendation is to retain the 88-
MU zoning due to access concerns as well as the City’s vision for this area.  

Item 19 - 64

291



DRAFT 

6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 9 

4.0 – Land Use Element – Staff Initiated Rezone 1 – 4011 – 81st Place NE – 
Staff’s recommendation is to rezone the parcels so that they are entirely 
General Commercial. This would bring the zoning in alignment with the actual 
uses of the property. 

4.0 – Land Use Element – Staff Initiated Rezone 2 - 4025, 4027, and 4107 – 
80th Street – Staff’s recommendation is to rezone to General Commercial to 
align zoning in alignment with the actual uses of the property. 

4.0 – Land Use Element – Staff Initiated Rezone 3 – 9417 State Avenue – 
Staff’s recommendation is to rezone the entire parcel to Community Business. 

5.0 Housing Element Updates: This includes analysis of existing household 
characteristics and housing stock; housing inventory; and analysis of housing 
affordability.  

6.0 Environmental Element – Amendments consist of incorporating strategies 
and policies that pertain to climate changes. Maps have also been updated and 
minor text changes made.  

7.0 Economic Development Element - Amendments consist of updates to: 
current employment estimates and 2035 targets; annexations, adoption of 
Smokey Point Master Plan and pursuit of the Manufacturing Industrial Center 
with Arlington; completion of infrastructure projects and identification of 
infrastructure projects that facilitate development; major developments since 
2005 such as the Gateway Shopping Center and Lakewood Crossing; current 
employment and wage information; and agency, entity, etc. name changes. 

9.0- Parks and Recreation Element Amendments – Updates provide direction 
to Marysville Parks and Recreation Department and allow continued eligibility 
for Recreation Conservation Office (RCO) grants. 

Amendments include: 
 Public participation and recreation survey background;
 Structure of department, budget, and associated bodies;
 Inventory of parks and trails that reflects new and annexed parks and

trails;
 Individual park and trail descriptions including amenities, management

issues, planned improvements, and capital facility priority score;
 Supply and needs analysis. Strategies to meet needs;
 Policies pertaining to open space and critical areas specifically new

policies PK-23 through PK-40.

Item 19 - 65

292



DRAFT 

6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 7 of 9 

10.0 - Utilities Element Amendments - Electricity utility update provided by the 
Snohomish Public Utility District No. 1 (PUD) and the gas utilities update 
provided by Puget Sound Energy (PSE).  

The updates include: 
 Comprehensive background information on their respective utility
 Utility’s goals and objectives
 A description of how and where the utility operates;
 An overview of regulatory oversight;
 A description of existing facilities, and anticipated infrastructure needs

generally and within the City of Marysville; and
 Conservation measures employed by the utility.

Chair Leifer asked about plans to improve fiber optic connections throughout 
the City. CAO Hirashima replied that the providers generally want to provide 
fiber where there are already customers whereas the City wants to provide fiber 
where they don’t have customers in order to bring in new businesses. Chair 
Leifer commented that if there is anything the City can do to encourage this 
they should pursue it. Commissioner Hoen asked if anything can be done with 
new development. CAO Hirashima commented that would require the new 
developments to fund it.  

11.0 Public Facilities and Services Element – Amendments include updating 
each section to reflect existing facilities and the facility; service; or infrastructure 
needs that are anticipated and which have been identified within existing plans.  

 The fire and police protection and library services reflect existing
facilities and anticipated future needs;

 Incorporates 2014-2019 school capital facilities plans; 2009 Water
Comprehensive Plan; 2011 Sewer Comprehensive Plan; 2009 Surface
Water Comprehensive Plan; and

 Solid waste section reflects accounts currently served and anticipated
needs for waste collection trucks and sanitation personnel when
accounts in CMA are transferred from Waste Management to the City
Sanitation Division in 2017.

12.0 Capital Facilities Plan – Amendments reflect the City’s capital construction 
and purchases for the six-year period from 2015 to 2020. This generally 
includes any structures, improvements, pieces of equipment, or other major 
assets which are anticipated to be acquired within that timeframe. 

13.0 Glossary – Amendments consist of additional definitions pertaining to 
housing and housing affordability; recreation; and essential public facilities. 

Item 19 - 66

293



DRAFT 

6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 8 of 9 

Public Comments: 

Jim Walker, 8900 NE 10th Street, Bellevue, WA 98004, thanked the Planning 
Commission for the opportunity to address them. He appreciates staff 
recognizing the benefit of higher zoning of the parcels at 4321-4407 84th Street 
NE. He would prefer to see it at R-18 rather than R-12, but acknowledged it 
was late in the process to make any changes. He added that he wouldn’t have 
a concern with having two parcels at R-18 and one parcel at R-12.  

Ms. Gemmer referred to a packet of comments that had been provided to staff 
previously and had been distributed to the Planning Commission tonight. Parks 
and Recreation Director Ballew stated that the comments from Mr. Vinish were 
received today. He discussed some the comments contained in the letter. He 
commented that most parks and recreation departments conduct surveys and 
are very happy with a return of about 5%. Marysville’s response was 27% so 
staff feels very comfortable with it. Also, the City references groups that have 
recreational interests because that is the department’s focus. Staff is 
comfortable with the amount of community input they have done for each 
update. Mr. Vinish spoke in support of using the NRPA standards. Director 
Ballew emphasized that NRPA stopped using its own standards about 20 years 
ago. He explained that the City relies on a close partnership with the School 
District which is heavily supported by the community. The City works on 
community demand, not arbitrary standards in Washington DC. Regarding trail 
development west of 116th, Director Ballew wasn’t sure what this was referring 
to, but noted that it is land that was acquired from the County.  

Chair Leifer asked how the surveys are distributed. Director Ballew explained 
that it is random. They also do surveys on the website, although those are not 
scientific. Data is also received as it is received from the community throughout 
the year and is incorporated as relevant. There are multiple opportunities for 
the community to share their ideas about the plan.  

Commissioner Hoen asked Director Ballew if he is comfortable with the City’s 
situtation regarding the concerns raised by Mr. Vinish. Director Ballew stated 
that it appears Mr. Vinish’s primary interest is tennis courts, but the Parks 
Department practice is to rely on a very strong community partnership with the 
school district for use of both outdoor and indoor facilities. According to public 
input, most of the community feels that partnership should either remain strong 
or become stronger.  

Seeing no further public comments, the hearing was closed at 8:26 p.m. 

Motion made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Smith, 
to recommend approval of the Comprehensive plan Amendments to the City 
Council. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

Item 19 - 67

294



DRAFT 

6/30/15 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Page 9 of 9 

CAO Hirashima thanked the Planning Commission and staff for all the work on 
the document. Chair Leifer, on behalf of the Planning Commission, also 
thanked everyone involved for their hard work.  

OLD BUSINESS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS AND MINUTES 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Commissioner Lebo, seconded by Commissioner Richards, to adjourn 
the meeting at 8:30 p.m. Motion passed unanimously. 

NEXT MEETING: 

July 14, 2015 - Billboard Code Amendment 

_____________________________________ 
Laurie Hugdahl, Recording Secretary 

Item 19 - 68

295



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON, 

SETTING FORTH THE BASIS OF THE CITY’S COMPLIANCE WITH THE 

GROWTH MANAGEMENT ACT’S (GMA) REQUIRED REVIEW AND 

UPDATING OF THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND DEVELOPMENT 

REGULATIONS UNDER RCW 36.70A.130(5)(a), REPEALING THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE 2569, AND 

ADOPTING A NEW COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PURSUANT TO THE CITY’S 

PERIODIC GMA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND UPDATE 

PROCESS.  

WHEREAS, as one of the cities in Snohomish County, the City of Marysville is 

required under RCW 36.70A.130(5)(a) to review and, if needed, revise its Comprehensive 

Plan and development regulations to ensure the Comprehensive Plan and regulations 

comply with the Growth Management Act (GMA); and 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Department of Commerce has recommended that 

cities and counties required to comply with RCW 36.70A.130(5)(a) follow a three part 

process including (1) establishing a public participation program that complies with RCW 

36.70A.035, 36.70A.130, and 36.70A.140, (2) reviewing the Comprehensive Plan and 

development regulations and identifying needed revisions to ensure compliance with the 

GMA, and (3) adopting the identified revisions to the Comprehensive Plan and development 

regulations; and   

WHEREAS, the City of Marysville has complied with RCW 36.70A.130(5)(a) and 

chapter 22B.010 of the municipal code by (1) establishing a public participation program 

that complies with RCW 36.70A.035, 36.70A.130, and 36.70A.140, (2) reviewing the 

Comprehensive Plan and development regulations as described in Section 3 below and in 

the Planning Commission’s recommendation set forth in the attached Exhibit A, (3) 

identifying needed revisions to ensure compliance with the GMA, (4) incorporating 

amendments requested by Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC) to ensure compliance with 

Vision 2040, as set forth in the attached Exhibit B, and (5) adopting a new Comprehensive 

Plan as set forth in the attached Exhibit C;   

WHEREAS, the 2015 Comprehensive Plan amendments include the following Citizen 

Initiated and Staff-Initiated Amendments, which propose to revise the Comprehensive Plan’s 

Land Use Map designation and officially amend the zoning map for the properties identified 

in the table below as follows:  

Amendment Name Parcel 
Number(s) 

Existing Zoning Amended Zoning 

Citizen Initiated Request No. 2 31053300401100 Neighborhood Business R-18, Multi-Family, 
Medium Density 

Citizen Initiated Request No. 4 30052100105200 
30052100110000 
30052100105300 

R-4.5, Single Family, Medium 
Density  

R-12, Multi-Family, 
Low Density  

Staff Initiated Request No. 1 00550600000900 
00550600000400 

General Commercial &  
R-6.5, Single Family, High Density 

General Commercial 

Staff Initiated Request No. 2 30052100316200 
30052100309900 
30052100310200 

R-6.5, Single Family, High Density General Commercial 

Staff Initiated Request No. 3 00607500000100 Community Business & 
R-6.5, Single Family, High Density 

Community Business 

Item 19 - 69

296



WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this Ordinance, the City of Marysville has 

coordinated with Snohomish County and other cities to ensure consistency with the County’s 

Comprehensive Plan and with the Comprehensive Plans of other cities with which Marysville 

has regional related issues, as required by RCW 36.70A.100; and 

WHEREAS, the City received public comments on the revisions to the Comprehensive 

Plan, development regulations, and Official Zoning Map amendments from citizens which 

comments the City has duly considered in adopting the needed revisions to the 

Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and the Official Zoning Map amendments; 

and 

WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this Ordinance, the City of Marysville has 

complied with the requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act, Ch.43.21C RCW, 

(SEPA) by issuing Addendum No. 23 on May 26, 2015 to the Marysville Comprehensive Plan 

DEIS, dated January 13, 2005, and FEIS, dated April 12, 2005 for the Comprehensive Plan 

amendments, development regulations, and the Official Zoning Map amendments; and 

WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this Ordinance, the City of Marysville has 

complied with the recommendations of the Department of Commerce and has submitted to 

the Washington State Department of Commerce and Puget Sound Regional Council the 

proposed revisions to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and the 

Official Zoning Map amendments for 60-day review on May 26, 2015 as required by RCW 

36.70A.106; and 

WHEREAS, during public meetings on October 14, 2014, November 12, 2014, 

November 25, 2014, December 9, 2014, January 13, 2015, January 27, 2015, April 14, 

2015, April 28, 2015, May 12, 2015, and June 9, 2015, the Planning Commission discussed 

the proposed revisions to the Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and the Official 

Zoning Map amendments; and 

WHEREAS, after providing notice to the public as required by law, the Marysville 

Planning Commission held  a Public Hearing on June 30, 2015 regarding the proposed 

revisions to the Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and the Official Zoning Map 

amendments; and 

WHEREAS, on June 30, 2015 the Planning Commission recommended Marysville City 

Council adopt the proposed revisions to the Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, 

and the Official Zoning Map amendments; and 

WHEREAS, on July 24, 2015, Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC) requested 

amendments to the Comprehensive Plan to ensure compliance with Vision 2040. Said 

amendments are set forth in attached Exhibit B;  

WHEREAS, at public meetings on July 6 and September 14, 2015, the Marysville City 

Council reviewed and considered the Planning Commission’s Recommendation and proposed 

revisions to the Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and the Official Zoning Map, 

as well as the requested amendments submitted by PSRC to ensure compliance with Vision 

2040;  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 

DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this Ordinance is to set forth the actions taken by 

the City of Marysville to comply with the Growth Management Act (GMA) requirements 

under RCW 36.70A.130(4)(a) that the City review and make revisions needed to ensure 

Item 19 - 70

297



that the City’s Comprehensive Plan and development regulations comply with the GMA. As 

specifically described and set forth in Sections 2 through 10 below, the City’s actions include 

(1) establishing a public participation program, (2) reviewing and identifying revisions to the 

Comprehensive Plan and development regulations, and (3) adopting needed revisions to the 

Comprehensive Plan and development regulations. As specifically described and set forth in 

Section 8 below, the City is committing to consider additional actions as needed to 

coordinate with Snohomish County and other relevant entities and to further meet the spirit 

and intent of RCW 36.70A.130(4)(a).  

Section 2. Public Participation Program. The City of Marysville has established and 

implemented a public participation program for reviewing and identifying needed revisions 

to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and Official Zoning Map 

amendments to ensure that the Plan, regulations, and map amendments comply with the 

GMA. The public participation program consists of the meeting and hearings set forth in the 

attached Exhibits A and C. The program has provided for broad dissemination of proposals 

and alternatives, opportunity for written comments, public meetings after effective notice, 

provision for open discussion, communication programs, information services, and 

consideration of and response to public comments. Notice of the public meetings and 

hearings was given by: 

(a) Mailing notices to property owners and residents within 300 feet of 

properties identified for Comprehensive Plan map amendments and 

concurrent rezones;  

(b) Publishing notices in newspapers of general circulation in the City; 

(c) Posting notices at City buildings and post offices; 

(d) Meeting with proponents of, and citizens impacted by, Comprehensive 

Plan Map amendments and concurrent rezones; and 

(e) Making copies of the proposal and alternatives available for review at 

Community Development and on the City’s website. 

Section 3. Review and Identification of Needed Revisions to the Comprehensive Plan 

and Development Regulations. The City of Marysville has conducted a thorough review of 

the City’s Comprehensive Plan, development regulations, and Comprehensive Plan and 

zoning maps to identify revisions needed to ensure compliance with the GMA. This review 

has been conducted by the City’s Planning Commission, staff, and citizens, and has utilized 

the public participation program set forth in Section 2 above. This review has focused on 

changes in the GMA and related laws that have occurred since the original adoption of the 

City’s current Comprehensive Plan including, but not limited to, the following:  

(a) Review of Periodic Update checklist prepared by the Department of 

Commerce to ensure that critical areas, shoreline and other regulations 

are current and consistent with the GMA; 

(b) Incorporation of Snohomish County Tomorrow’s adopted population and 

employment projections for the City, and the Puget Sound Regional 

Council’s Vision 2040 Regional Growth Strategy;  

(c) Application of Census 2010 data and population projection updates from 

the Office of Financial Management to urban growth policies and 

regulations; 

(d) Accommodation of essential public facilities, affordable housing, 

transportation infrastructure, and public facilities and services for future 

needs; 

(e) Achieving consistency between the Comprehensive Plan and 

development regulations; and 

(f) Integration of environmental review with the permit process. 

Item 19 - 71

298



Based on this review, the City has identified needed revisions to the Comprehensive 

Plan, development regulations, and Official Zoning Map which are summarized in the 

Planning Commission’s recommendation as set forth in the attached Exhibit A, and 

which are set forth in the attached Exhibit C.  

Section 4. Approval of Planning Commission’s Recommendation and Adoption of 

Findings and Conclusions. The Planning Commission’s June 30, 2015 Recommendation 

regarding the proposed Comprehensive Plan update, including the Findings and Conclusions 

contained therein, as set forth in the attached Exhibit A, is hereby adopted and 

incorporated herein by this reference.  

Section 5.  Amending the Planning Commission’s Recommendation.  The Marysville 

City Council hereby amends the Planning Commission’s recommendation and incorporates 

amendments requested by PSRC in order to ensure compliance with Vision 2040, as set 

forth in the attached Exhibit B. 

Section 6. Repeal of Existing Comprehensive Plan. The City Council hereby repeals 

the existing Comprehensive Plan that was adopted in Ordinance 2569.  

Section 7. Adoption of New Comprehensive Plan. The City Council hereby adopts a 

new Comprehensive Plan, which includes amendments to the following elements of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 1 Introduction, 2 Vision – Marysville:  Past, Present and Future, 3 

Public Participation, 4 Land Use, 5 Housing, 6 Environmental, 7 Economic Development, 8 

Transportation, 9 Parks and Recreation, 10 Utilities, 11 Public Facilities and Services, 12 

Capital Facilities Plan, and 13 Glossary, and has been identified as necessary to ensure 

compliance with the GMA as set forth in Section 3 above and which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit B and is incorporated herein by reference.  

Section 8. Amendment of City’s Official Zoning Map. The City Council hereby amends 

the City’s Official Zoning Map, Ordinance No. 2131, as previously amended, and the City’s 

Unified Development Code MMC Title 22, by adopting the following Citizen Initiated and 

Staff-Initiated Amendments, which rezones the properties as identified in the table below as 

follows:  

Amendment Name Parcel 
Number(s) 

Existing Zoning Amended Zoning 

Citizen Initiated Request No. 2 31053300401100 Neighborhood Business R-18, Multi-Family, 
Medium Density 

Citizen Initiated Request No. 4 30052100105200 
30052100110000 
30052100105300 

R-4.5, Single Family, Medium 
Density  

R-12, Multi-Family, 
Low Density  

Staff Initiated Request No. 1 00550600000900 
00550600000400 

General Commercial &  
R-6.5, Single Family, High Density 

General Commercial 

Staff Initiated Request No. 2 30052100316200 
30052100309900 
30052100310200 

R-6.5, Single Family, High Density General Commercial 

Staff Initiated Request No. 3 00607500000100 Community Business & 
R-6.5, Single Family, High Density 

Community Business 

This amendment shall be attested by the signature of the Mayor and City Clerk, with the 

seal of the municipality affixed, shall be included with the Official Zoning Map on file in the 

office of the City Clerk, and shall be available for public inspection.  

Section 9. Future Actions. In addition to the actions set forth above, the City of 

Marysville hereby commits that it will consider further actions in order to coordinate with 

Snohomish County and other relevant entities and to ensure consistency with the County’s 

Item 19 - 72

299



Comprehensive Plan and in order to further meet the spirit and intent of RCW 

36.70A.130(4)(a). 

Section 10. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 

work of this Ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the 

validity or constitutionality of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 

word of this Ordinance. 

Section 11. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective five days after the 

date of its publication by summary. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______ day of 

__________________, 2015. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By: ________________________________ 

JON NEHRING, MAYOR 

Attest: 

By: ________________________________ 

APRIL O’BRIEN, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

By: ________________________________ 

JON WALKER, CITY ATTORNEY 

Date of Publication: 

Effective Date:  ______________________ 

(5 days after publication) 

Item 19 - 73

300



EXHIBIT A

Item 19 - 74

301



Item 19 - 75

302



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
80 Columbia Avenue  Marysville, WA 98270 

(360) 363-8100  (360) 651-5099 FAX 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 25, 2015  

TO: City Council 

FROM: Angela Gemmer, Associate Planner 

RE: 2015 GMA Comprehensive Plan Update amendments 

Consistent with the requirements of the State Growth Management Act (GMA), the City of 

Marysville has completed a periodic review and update of its Comprehensive Plan and 

development regulations to ensure that they comply with the GMA. The process began in 

2013 with review of the existing Comprehensive Plan and development regulations to 

determine what amendments were needed due to changes in State law.  Several Planning 

Commission workshops were held from the fall of 2014 through the spring of 2015 to review 

and consider the proposed amendments. A SEPA Addendum was issued and 60-day Notice 

of Intent to Adopt Amendments was sent to the Washington State Department of Commerce 

on May 26, 2015. The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on June 30, 2015, and 

City Council was briefed on the amendments on July 6, 2015.   

On July 24, 2015, Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC)1 submitted comments on the 2015 

GMA Comprehensive Plan update requesting that certain changes be made to the 

Comprehensive Plan prior to formal adoption by City Council in order to ensure compliance 

with PSRC’s Vision 20402, and to ensure that PSRC boards can certify the City’s plan after 

adoption. Summarized below are the amendments which have been made that are 

responsive to PSRC’s comments.  

 Information on PSRC and a policy statement which demonstrates how the

Comprehensive Plan addresses regional policies and provisions adopted in VISION

2040 has been included per PSRC’s request;

 A policy has been added to the Environmental Element which addresses greenhouse

gas emissions from the transportation sector;

 A footnote to Land Use Element Table 4-2 ‘2035 Growth Target Considered for the

Marysville UGA’ has been amended to clarify how growth targets are established;

 Housing and population capacity and targets have been added to Table 4-2;

 An explanatory note has been added explaining why figures for population, housing,

and employment targets are combined for the UGA and the city limits;

1
PSRC is an association of cities, towns, counties, ports, and state agencies that serves as a forum 

for developing policies and making decisions about regional growth management, environmental, 

economic, and transportation issues in the four-county (King, Kitsap, Pierce, and Snohomish counties) 
central Puget Sound region of Washington state. PSRC is designated under federal law as the 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (required for receiving federal transportation funds), and under 
State law as the Regional Transportation Planning Organization for King, Kitsap, Pierce, and 
Snohomish counties. 
2 VISION 2040 is the region’s strategy for addressing anticipated growth of population and 

employment through 2040. VISION 2040 describes how and where we can grow while also supporting 
the well-being of people and communities, economic prosperity and a healthy environment. 

EXHIBIT B

Item 19 - 76

303



 A policy  has been added to protect industrial lands from incompatible uses;

 A policy has been added pertaining to providing affordable housing within the region;

 A transportation policy has been modified to address health and transportation;

 A transportation policy has been modified to consider alternative transportation as a

way to reduce greenhouse gases;

 A transportation policy has been added regarding working with Community Transit

on Transportation Demand Management to delay roadway capital improvements;

 A transportation policy has been modified to clarify that multi-modal transportation

should be evaluated for concurrency in addition to vehicular concurrency evaluation;

 A reference has been added to the WSDOT and PSRC airport compatibility programs;

 A brief discussion on FAR Part 77 Surfaces (spatial areas key to ensuring adequate

aviation safety) has been added along with a reference on the Arlington Airport

Districts map;

 Additional clarification has been provided on how uses within the Smokey Point

Neighborhood adjacent to the Arlington Municipal Airport are compatible with the

airport; and

 Additional maps showing existing land uses and zoning in relation to the Arlington

Municipal Airport have been added.

The complete changes responsive to PSRC’s comments are set forth in Exhibit B of the 

adopting ordinance.  

Item 19 - 77

304



Item 19 - 78

305



Item 19 - 79

306



Item 19 - 80

307



Item 19 - 81

308



Item 19 - 82

309



Item 19 - 83

310



Item 19 - 84

311



Item 19 - 85

312



Item 19 - 86

313



Item 19 - 87

314



Item 19 - 88

315



Item 19 - 89

316



Item 19 - 90

317



Item 19 - 91

318



Item 19 - 92

319



Item 19 - 93

320



Item 19 - 94

321



Item 19 - 95

322



Item 19 - 96

323



Item 19 - 97

324



Item 19 - 98

325



Item 19 - 99

326



Item 19 - 100

327



Index #20
 

328



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  9/14/201506/01/2015 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  
Ordinance Amending MMC Prohibiting the use of Electronic Cigarettes in Parks. 

PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 
Jim Ballew  

DEPARTMENT:    
Parks and Recreation 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Ordinance 
 
BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   
  
  

SUMMARY: 
 
Parks and Recreation Department staff recommend amendment of the current MMC 
section 6.82.173 which currently prohibits smoking and tobacco use in public parks to 
include the prohibition of electronic cigarettes or Vaping devices in public parks. Both 
parks staff and local law enforcement personnel continue to receive complaints from the 
public that electronic cigarettes or Vaping devices have similar second hand effects and 
scientific research concludes that electronic cigarettes emit harmful chemicals into the air 
and need to be regulated in the same manner as tobacco smoking.  
 
The Snohomish Health District also supports the prohibition of electronic cigarettes and 
Vaping devices and currently prohibits use of these devices within their campus.  
 
Since the City Council approved the prohibition of smoking in public parks, we have not 
received any complaints from the public but have received support and thanks for the 
policy. Many cities have adopted our policy on the prohibition of smoking in public parks 
and are also considering inclusion of electronic devices in their policies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends the City Council consider amending the Marysville Municipal Code section 
6.82.173 to include the prohibition of electronic cigarettes in Parks. 

Item 20 - 1

329



CITY OF MARYSILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
ORDINANCE NO.    

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING SECTION 
6.82.173 OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, PROHIBITING THE USE 
OF ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES IN PARKS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  
 WHEREAS, the use of electronic cigarettes, also known as e-cigarettes or vaping devices, has 
increased and according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, youth e-cigarette use tripled 
between 2013 and 2014; 
 
 WHEREAS, scientific research concludes that electronic cigarettes emit harmful chemicals into 
the air and need to be regulated in the same manner as tobacco smoking. There is evidence that 
nitrosamines, a group of carcinogens found specifically in tobacco, are carried over into the e-cigarette 
fluid from the nicotine extraction process. 
 
 WHEREAS, there is also evidence that the glycol carriers can by oxidized by the heating 
elements used in e-cigarettes to vaporize the liquids, creating aldehydes such as formaldehyde. 
 
 WHEREAS, the visible aerosol from vaping delivery devices consists of condensed submicron 
liquid droplets, which contain many chemicals including some that are carcinogenic, such as 
formaldehyde, metals (cadmium, lead, nickel), and nitrosamines which are harmful. 
 
 WHEREAS, the municipal code prohibits smoking in parks; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the use of e-cigarettes mimics the use of combustible cigarettes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the use of e-cigarettes presents health risks resembling some of those of smoking 
combustible cigarettes and may lead to nicotine addiction; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the use of e-cigarettes is not consistent with the healthful, wholesome atmosphere 
that city parks should offer residents. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. Section 6.82.173 of the municipal code is amended as set forth in Exhibit "A." 
 
 SECTION 2. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
word of this ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the 
validity or constitutionality of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
word of this ordinance . 
 
 SECTION 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective five days after 
the date of its publication by summary. 
 

Item 20 - 2

330



   
 
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this    day of  
 September 2015. 
 
      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
      By         
                   MAYOR 
 
Attest: 
 
By       
     CITY CLERK 
 
Approved as to from: 
 
By        
         CITY ATTORNEY 
 
Date of publication:    
Effective Date (5days after publication):     
 
  

Item 20 - 3

331



EXHIBIT  A 
 

 

6.82.173 Smoking and tobacco use. 

It is unlawful for any person to smoke or light cigars, cigarettes, tobacco or other smoking material or to use an 

electronic smoking device within city parks. The director shall post signs in appropriate locations prohibiting 

smoking in the city’s parks. 

"Electronic smoking device" means an electronic or battery-operated device, the use of which resembles 

smoking, that can be used by a person to simulate smoking through inhalation of vapor or aerosol produced by 

the device and includes any component part of such product whether or not sold separately. "Electronic 

smoking device" includes, but is not limited to, an electronic cigarette, an electronic cigar, an electronic 

cigarillo, an electronic pipe, and an electronic hookah. 

 

 

Item 20 - 4

332



Index #21
 

333



Item 21 - 1

334



Item 21 - 2

335


	Agenda
	1
	Item 1
	2
	Item 2
	3
	Item 3
	4
	Item 4
	ab - PY2014 CAPER-PH 091415
	CAPER PY2014- Final Draft
	Appendix A
	PR03
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	25
	26
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35

	PR06
	PR08
	PR23
	9.00000000022687E+014:MARYSVILLE
	2014


	PR26


	5
	Item 5
	6
	Item 6
	7
	Item 7
	8
	Item 8
	9
	Item 9
	10
	Item 10
	11
	Item 11
	12
	Item 12
	13
	Item 13
	14
	Item 14
	15
	Item 15
	16
	Item 16
	17
	Item 17
	Vicinity map
	Emberly legal description and checklist
	Emberly plat map Sheet 1
	Emberly plat map Sheet 2
	Emberly-Maleta dedication
	Emberly-Maleta dedication
	Emberly-McGhee dedication

	18
	Item 18
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  9/14/15
	Ordinance amending  2 24 030 - jw edit.pdf
	2.24.030 Municipal judge – Qualifications – Appointment.


	19
	Item 19
	20
	Item 20
	21
	Item 21




































